BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Agenda For
October 29, 2025
Regular Meeting — 5:00 p.m.
30 Mansfield Road - Hollister, California 95023

Assistance for those with disabilities:
If you have a disability and need accommodation to participate in the meeting, please call Barbara Mauro, Board Clerk,
at (831) 637-8218, 48 hours prior to meeting for assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Effective at the April 27, 2022, The Board of Directors is now allowing the public to attend in person at all meetings of
the San Benito County Water District Board. We will also continue to offer the meeting via Zoom as well. Regarding
virtual participation, members of the public are instructed to be on mute during the proceedings and to speak only
when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from the Board President.

ZOOM LINK
https:/ /us06web.zoom.us/i/81739835326?pwd=CpO0P6W 7rZPlxzeetpvwkH2Ei8LrDhQ. 1

Meeting ID
817 3983 5326

Passcode:
262536

Dial Only:
Dial by your location
e +1 669 444 9171 US
e +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
« +1 253 205 0468 US
» +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1719 359 4580 US
e +1 386 347 5053 US
« +1 507 473 4847 US
e +1 564 217 2000 US

If you plan to participate in the meeting and need assistance, please call
Barbara Mauro, Board Clerk, at (831) 637-8218, 48 hours prior to meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
b. Roll Call

C. Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes to address the Board; rebuttal will
be limited to 3 minutes; no new business agenda items will be heard
after 8:00 p.m.

d. Approval of Agenda

e. Public Input: Members of the Public are Invited to Speak on any Matter
not on the Agenda




CONSENT AGENDA:

(Consent items shall be considered as a whole and without discussion unless a particular item is removed from the
consent agenda. Board member may discuss individual items or seek information from staff or legal counsel without
removing the item from the Consent Agenda. A member of the public should seek recognition by the President if comment
is desired. Approval of consent items shall be made by one motion.)

1. Approval of Minutes for: September 24, 2025 Regular Meeting

2. Allowance of Claims

3. Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the October Board Meeting

4. On Call Contracts — Status Updates

REGULAR AGENDA

S. Consider Approval and Authorize General Manager to Execute a Contract
amendment with Kennedy Jenks Inc. Consultants for Construction
Management Services Related to West Hills Water Treatment Plant
Expansion (NTE $2,184,927 with 5% contingency of $92,550)

6. Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the Letter
Agreement with Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) related
to the Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project

7. Consider Authorizing District staff to surplus:

a. 1999 Sterling Dump Truck (VIN#2FZHRJBA1XAA53038)
b. 2009 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (VIN#1GCHK44K49F174056)
8. Consider Approval of ACWA JPIA’s Commitment to Excellence Certificate
and Authorizing the Board of Directors and the General Manager to sign
on the District’s behalf
9. Consider Approving the establishment of an Artificial Intelligence
Appropriate Use Policy
10.  Consider Approval of the Board Calendar for 2026
11. Committee/Agency Representative Reports:
a. San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority (Tonascia/Jacobson)
b. Water Resources Association (Flores/Freeman)
c. Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee (Flores/Wright)
d. Personnel Committee (Flores/Tonascia)

12.  Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report



13. General Manager’s Report:

a. Reach 1 Operations

b. Zone 3 Operations

c. Zone 6 Operations

d. Accelerated Drought Response Project (ADRoP)

e. San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority Activities
f. City of San Juan Bautista Water Supply Plan

g. B F Sisk Dam Raise Project

h. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance

Miscellaneous District items

s

14. CLOSED SESSION:
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code § 54956.9: Two Cases

15. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiator
Pursuant to Government Code Section § 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Agency designated representative: Jeremy T. Liem
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

16. OPEN SESSION:
Report any action, if any, from Closed Session items

17.  Adjournment

Adjournment - Unless there is a special meeting prior to that time, the next regular meeting of the Board will be Wednesday,
November 19, 2025. Meetings are held at the District office, 30 Mansfield Road, Hollister, California. LAST DAY TO FILE CLAIMS
against the District is the second Friday of each month, except in November and December. Usually meeting dates change in those
months because of holidays. The Board may hold a closed session to discuss personnel matters, litigation or employee
negotiations as authorized by the Ralph M. Brown Act, Evidence Code #350-962 or other appropriate State law.

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to
all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 30 Mansfield Road,
Hollister, California.




\\\\“‘.\‘\‘l
SSQUNTY p it
O C-t’%ﬁh‘; ’-'.':428*' L/
SRR G,

A

LOng1sY

«*

/_4— —en
o -

LS

18

.
2]
..‘..‘..-..‘
LTRSS

®
VQ.;JVO V. s, 195?..'

Ciry tessee " O3

Q'

L
(#s)
3
>
()

%



September 24, 2025
Regular Meeting
5:00 p.m.

The Board of Directors of the San Benito County Water District convened in regular
session on Wednesday, September 24, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. at the San Benito County Water District
office at 30 Mansfield Road, Hollister, California. Members present were: President Doug
Williams, Vice President Mark Wright and Directors Sonny Flores and John Freeman; Director
Joe Tonascia was absent. Also present were General Manager Dana Jacobson, District Counsel
Jeremy T. Liem, Assistant General Manager Brett Miller, Operations and Maintenance Manager
Michael Craig, Senior Engineer David Macdonald, Water Conservation Program Manager Lundi
Barroso-Osorio, Office Specialist I Shannon Darnall and Executive Assistant/Board Clerk
Barbara Mauro.

CALL TO ORDER
President Williams called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

a. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
President Williams led the Pledge of Allegiance.

b. Roll Call
Mrs. Mauro called roll. Members present were: President Williams, Vice President
Wright and Directors Flores and Freeman; Director Tonascia was absent.

c. Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes to address the Board; rebuttal will be limited
to 3 minutes; no new business agenda items will be heard after 8:00 p.m.

d. Approval of Agenda
With a motion by Director Freeman and a second by Director Flores, the Agenda was
approved by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there was 1
absence, Tonascia.

e. Public Input: Members of the Public are Invited to Speak on any Matter not on the
Agenda
Mr. Jacobson introduced Lundi Barroso-Osorio as the District’s new Water Conservation
Program Manager.

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Minutes for: August 27, 2025 Regular Meeting
2. Allowance of Claims

3. Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the September Board Meeting

4, On Call Contracts — Status Updates

With a motion by Director Freeman and a second by Vice President Wright, the Consent Agenda
was approved by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there was 1
absence, Tonascia.

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025 1



REGULAR AGENDA

5.

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025

Receive Information and Discuss potential for Golden Mussel Infestation in San
Luis Reservoir and San Felipe Division facilities

Mr. Jacobson introduced this item for the Board and stated a PowerPoint Presentation
would be given by Santa Clara Valley Water District.

Using a PowerPoint Presentation, Atlasi Daneshvar on the golden mussel infestation in
San Luis Reservoir. Following the presentation, discussion ensued about the treatment at
the Pacheco Pumping Plant and whether measures were being considered for treatment of
the conduit. Information was given on treatment underway at the plant, but Valley Water
staff is waiting on data from the Department of Water Resources on treatment of the
conduit.

Consider Approval of the San Benito Urban Area Water Supply and Treatment
Agreement and Authorize the Board President to execute agreement

Mr. Jacobson reviewed this item for the Board. In the board packet, Mr. Jacobson stated
they received the red-lined version, so the changes could be reviewed. He stated most
changes had to do with noticing issues and clarification that any invoices paid late, would
incur a 10% late charge. The one change, since the District’s committee meeting, was a
concern raised by Sunnyslope County Water District regarding the administration fee.
The previous agreement didn’t have a cap but now it will be limited to the current
organization chart of SBCWD. Mr. Jacobson stated Sunnyslope approved the agreement
on September 23, 2025 with a 4/1 vote, the City of Hollister will consider it on October
20" and the City of San Juan Bautista will consider it on October 21%.

With no questions from the Board or the public, a motion was made by Director Flores
and seconded by Director Freeman, the Board of Directors approved of the San Benito
Urban Area Water Supply and Treatment Agreement and Authorized the Board President
to execute agreement by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and
there was 1 absence, Tonascia.

Board Discussion on the Agreement for Advancement of Funds and Reimbursement
for Costs of a New Turnout Facilities at West Hills Water Treatment Plant

Mr. Jacobson reviewed this item for the Board and stated this was informational only. In
2021, the District and the COSJB agreed to an MOU that would provide water from the
West Hills WTP to SJB. The District now has the design estimate from HDR for the
turnout facility and staff is proposing using Overaa’s current contract and using a change
order for this facility. The design estimate is $644,000 and SIB will have to approve the
specifications and approve the reimbursement agreement. Once they have approved it,
then the District will approve it. Discussion ensued about the cost and what the District
is able to do to help with the costs. Mr. Jacobson stated he anticipates bringing this to the
Board at the October meeting for approval.

Consider Approval of a Contract with Todd Groundwater for the North San Benito
Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Periodic Evaluation and Amendment in
the amount Not to Exceed $404,230 and Authorize the General Manager to execute

contract



10.

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025

Mr. Jacobson reviewed this item for the Board. The Sustainability Groundwater
Management Act (SGMA) will need to be revisited as it will continue to be an on-going
process. Todd Groundwater has submitted a proposal for the next steps, which is the
periodic evaluation of the GSP as well as an Amendment. Using a PowerPoint
presentation, Mr. Jacobson reviewed the milestones of SGMA, and the next steps. He
also stated there appears to be a surplus from the GMF collected and that can be put
toward the contract with Todd Groundwater. He also gave the reasons there was a
surplus and how the future budget will be determined as well as how the assessment may
change from a flat fee to a pumping fee. He further reported if the work is done
correctly, the amendment shouldn’t have to be done again and the 5 year review costs
should also lessen. Discussion ensued about whether these were new tasks, which was
confirmed, and how did these costs compare to the initial costs. Mr. Miller confirmed the
original cost was approximately $2 million, but the District offset some of this with grant
funding.

With a motion by Director Flores and a second by Director Freeman, the Board of
Directors approved a Contract with Todd Groundwater for the North San Benito
Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Periodic Evaluation and Amendment in the
amount Not to Exceed $404,230 and Authorized the General Manager to execute the
contract by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there was 1
absence, Tonascia.

" Consider Authorizing the Board President to Execute the Agreement for

Temporary Transfer of Water with Blue Sky Farms and associated Escrow
Documents and Execute the Water Transfer Agreement Between San Benito County
Water District and Westlands Water District

Mr. Jacobson reviewed this item for the Board. At the August board meeting, he let the
Board know the District had a surplus of water and his intention was to transfer water
once the District had used all that it could by filling San Justo Reservoir, storing in San
Luis Reservoir and percolating. He further stated the District intended to recoup some
revenue through this transfer. Because Blue Sky Farms will need to utilize Westlands
Water District’s CVP contract, there are agreements for both Blue Sky Farms and
Westlands Water District. The transfer amount per acre foot will be $181 but the net
amount, after fees will be $133/acre foot or approximately $680,000.

With a motion by Vice President Wright and a second by Director Flores, the Board of
Directors Authorized the Board President to Execute the Agreement for Temporary
Transfer of Water with Blue Sky Farms and associated Escrow Documents and Execute
the Water Transfer Agreement Between San Benito County Water District and Westlands
Water District by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there
was | absence, Tonascia.

Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Amend the Contract with WBCP
Inc. for the recruitment of the District Engineer to include additional direct
expenses (NTE $6,900)

Mr. Miller reviewed this item for the Board. The District has been unsuccessful in filling
this position and the recruiter would like to do a relaunch, but there would be some direct
expenses needed for this.



11.

12.

13.

14.

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025

Director Flores asked if there would be any changes. Mr. Miller stated yes, some
incentives would be included. Mr. Jacobson added the District would like to take another
shot at this and further added, the recruiter isn’t paid unless a successful recruitment is
achieved.

With a motion by Director Flores and a second by Director Freeman, the Board of
Directors Authorized the General Manager to Amend the Contract with WBCP Inc. for
the recruitment of the District Engineer to include additional direct expenses (NTE
$6,900) by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there was 1
absence, Tonascia.

Consider Resolution Authorizing General Manager to Accept Interests in Real
Property

Mr. Liem reviewed this item for the Board. Recently, his office was attempting to record
an easement for the ADRoP Project and it was rejected, although he hasn’t encountered
this before. The District could either approve them individually as they come up or his
recommendation is to pass a resolution that allows the general manager to accept interest
in easements. He added that easements such as these are generally part of a general
project the Board has already approved but if not, the Board would have an opportunity
to review and approve it.

With a motion by Vice President Wright and a second by Director Freeman, the Board of
Directors approved Resolution #2025-16, A Resolution of the Board of Direclors of the
San Benito County Water District Authorizing General Manager to Accept Interests in
Real Property by 4 affirmative votes, Williams, Wright, Flores and Freeman and there
was 1 absence, Tonascia.

Committee/Agency Representative Reports:
a. San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority (Tonascia/Jacobson)
As per Mr. Jacobson, he will cover this under his manager’s report.

b. Groundwater Sustainability Agency Committee (Williams/Flores)
As per Directors Williams and Flores, this has already been covered.

c. Zone 6 Water Supply & Operations Committee (Tonascia/Wright)
As per Director Wright, items were covered in agenda items, 6, 7 & 9.

Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

Mr. Craig reviewed the complex repair the O & M staff had to do on Orchard Road. He
explained the issue was due to an unusual outside diameter of the 30” pipe. He further
reported staff will be working at Hernandez Reservoir for several weeks in October and
work continues on the Paicines Canal. Also on their schedule, Mr. Craig reported the
recycled water ponds need to be drained, allowed to dry and cleaned. October is
generally a busy time of the year for the maintenance department.

General Manager’s Report:
a. Reach 1 Operations
As per Mr. Jacobson, he had nothing to report at this time.



15.

16.

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025

. Zone 3 Operations

As per Mr. Jacobson, Mr. Craig has covered this item.

. Zone 6 Operations

As per Mr. Jacobson, there will be an outage sometime in October.

. Accelerated Drought Response Project (ADRoP)

As per Mr. Jacobson, all projects are going well. The Incidental Take Permit has
finally been issued for the West Hills WTP Expansion. Discussion ensued about
mitigation that will be needed. He further stated the two well contracts are going
well, and the water sampling done on-site has been favorable. Specialty Construction
is mobilizing materials and preparing to begin construction. Mr. Jacobson stated the
total cost of the project is now approximately $50.8 million, which is on target.

. San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority Activities

Utilizing a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Jacobson reviewed the proposed fix for the
subsidence issue. He stated it is a two phase approach and the goal would be to use
grant money only. He further stated the canal is in bad shape and needs repair as it is
an unsafe state. He added the canal is an important component for the B.F. Sisk Dam
Raise Project.

City of San Juan Bautista Water Supply Plan
As per Mr. Jacobson, this has already been covered.

. B F Sisk Dam Raise Project

As per Mr. Jacobson, due to staff issues at the Bureau there appears to be a
scheduling issue. However, there are 2 bits of good news. First there is suitable
mitigation from Contra Costa Water District and also, CalTRANS has changed how
they will require the slope down for the highway, which will save approximately
$375 million. He added, now those involved are attempting to have CalTRANS put it
in writing.

. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Compliance

As per Mr. Jacobson, he had nothing further to report at this time.

Miscellaneous District items
As per Mr. Jacobson, he had nothing to report at this time.

CLOSED SESSION:

Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Title: General Manager

Authority: California Government Code Section 54957

(The Board convened in Closed Session at 6:22 p.m.

OPEN SESSION;
Report out any action, if any, taken in Closed Session

(The Board reconvened in Open Session at 6:54 p.m.



President Williams reported no action was taken in Closed Session.

17. Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Doug Williams, President

Barbara L. Mauro, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk

Regular Meeting Minutes, September 24, 2025



o

% ® * =
S
e

Check Register

R
G F
‘%

5% San Benito County Water District Packet: APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025

o g’? By Check Number
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable
001866 Gutierrez Consultants 10/29/2025 EFT 0.00 22,797.50 3
000018 A-1 Services 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 828.00 60368
005115 AAA Business Supplies LP 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 649.26 60369
000040 ACWA/IPIA 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 129,753.76 60370
000081 Alan Zeisbrich 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,205.00 60371
000322 Association of Calfornia Water Agen: 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 26,290.00 60372
000355 B&S Supply 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 6,450.38 60373
000415 Before the Movie Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 438.00 60374
000561 Brigantino Irrigation 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 38,885,79 60375
000600 C & N Tractors 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 16,167.14 60376
000869 Cintas Corporation 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 2,170.61 60377
000875 CivicPlus LLC 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 722.14 60378
000905 CM Analytical Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,480.00 60379
001041 Dassel's Petroleum Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 61.86 60380
001043 Dataflow Business Systems Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 217.10 60381
001264 Don Chapin Company Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 524.45 60382
001375 Edges Electrical Group 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 390.91 60383
001409 ELC Consulting 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 15,828.77 60384
001481 Environmental Systems Research Ins 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 460.00 60385
005116 EquipmentShare.com Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 378.17 60386
001553 Fastenal Company 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,078.54 60387
001793 Golden State Portables 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 450.00 60388
001813 GRAINGER 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,096.16 60389
001822 Greenwood Chevrolet 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 5,702.04 60390
001850 Grossmayer & Associates . 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 725.00 60391
001949 Hollister Auto Parts Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 299.26 60392
001988 ICONIX Waterworks Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 8,582.57 60393
001997 Independent Business Forms Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 87.00 60394
002423 Johnson Lumber Company 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 961.82 60395
002699 Kennedy/Jenks Consultants Inc. 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 178,672.45 60396
002766 Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Gir 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 6,345.00 60397
002783 Landscape Design by Rosemary Brich 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 700.00 60398
003015 Mandego 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 72.06 60399
003247 McKinnon Lumber, Inc. 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 17.61 60400
003249 McMaster-Carr Supply Co 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 344.41 60401
003399 Mission Village Voice Media LLC 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 530.00 60402
003488 NEXGEN Asset Management 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 19,500.00 60403
003614 Pat Davis Design Group, Inc. 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,075.00 60404
005118 peneCore Drilling 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 18,125.00 60405
003752 Pitney Bowes 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 912.14 60406
003760 Ponton Industries inc. 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 2,879.49 60407
003796 Raftelis 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 9,218.75 60408
003878 Reserve Account 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 1,000.00 60409
004265 San Benito County Farm Bureau 10/29/2025 Regular .0.00 225.00 60410
004292 San Luis & Delta-Mendota WA 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 76,607.00 60411
004422 Shred-it 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 741.10 60412
004218 SJ Electro Systems, Inc. 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 9,435.00 60413
004456 Spurzem & Liem LLP 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 2,777.00 60414
004554 Sunnysiope County Water District 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 389,636.41 60415
004619 TechnoF!o Systems 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 161,565.20 60416
004728 Todd Groundwater 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 59,267.91 60417
004771 Toro Petroleum Corporation 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 3,719.12 60418
004807 Tyter Technologies 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 6,600.00 60419
004810 U.S. Bank Corporation 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 14,592.36 60420

Page 1ol 4




Check Register Packet: APPKT00129-Board Claims October 29, 2025

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
004830 USA BlueBook 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 953.31 60421
004854 Verdant Commercial Capital LLC 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 239.81 60422
004935 WBCP, Inc 10/29/2025 Regular 0.00 5,246.00 60423
000604 ¢. Overaa & Co 10/29/2025 Bank Draft 0.00 625,100.00 160915979
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 133 56 0.00 1,232,880.86

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks [¢] ] 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 1 1 0.00 625,100.00

EFT's 6 1 0.00 22,797.50

140 58 0.00 1,880,778.36




Check Register Packet: APPKT00129-Board Claims October 29, 2025

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount

999 Pooled Cash 10/2025 1,880,778.36
1,880,778.36




Check Register Packet: APPKT00129-Board Claims October 29, 2025

Authorization Signatures

Board Claims Approval
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BENITO

| DO HEREBY CERTIFY, UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERIURY AT HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING DEMANDS ENUMERATED HAVE BEEN AUDITED; THAT THE SAME
ARE T&S RATE AND JUST CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT; AND THAT THERE ARE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PAYMENT.

e, e

—
Dana Jacobson, General Manager

AU YOUWWAL

~Brett-MillerAssistant-General-Manager - (i V2l P

Doug Williams, Board President




SNy
SUGUNTY 0,
& Aoety
> ARG
F et . .
F Y5y San Benito County Water District
4 A e
4 iE2
¥ FeiZ
g L

ol TR
g }%i";&*‘\ﬁa‘l
Bank: AP - Accounts Payable

Vendor Number Vendor Name

! A-1 Services
Payment Type Payment Number
Check &0
Description

Payable Number
3 Janitorial Services

Vendor Name
g AAA Business Supplies LP
Payment Type Payment Number

Check |
Payable Numb

Vendor Number

g g

2

Description
Office Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name
2 ACWA/IPIA
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number

Description
Annual Liability Insurance

Vendor Number Vendor Name
g i Alan Zeisbrich
Payment Type Payment Number

vE

Check 0371
Payable Number

Description
Contract Services
Contract Services

Vendor Name
Association of Calfornia Water Agencies
Payment Type Payment Number

Check 33
Payable Number

Vendor Number

Description
2026 Membership Dues

Vendor Name
B&S Supply
Payment Type Payment Number

Vendor Number

Description

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Q004 Before the Movie Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check G

Payable Number Description
AR On-Screen Ad

Payable Date
10/01/2025

Payable Date
09/19/2025

Payable Date
10/14/2025

Payable Date
09/30/2025
08/30/2025

Payable Date
09/30/2025

Payable Date
09/01/2025
09/09/2025
09/24/2025
09/25/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025

Payment Register

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount

828.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 828.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 828.00

Total Vendor Amount

649.26
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 649.26
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/19/2025 0.00 649.26

Total Vendor Amount

129,753.76
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 129,753.76
Due Date Discount Amount Payabie Amount
10/14/2025 0.00 129,753.76

Total Vendor Amount

1,205.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 1,205.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
08/30/2025 0.00 575.00
09/30/2025 0.00 630.00

Total Vendor Amount

26,290.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 26,290.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/30/2025 0.00 26,290.00

Total Vendor Amount

6,450.38

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 6,450.38
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/01/2025 0.00 1,140.00
09/09/2025 0.00 5,118.71
09/24/2025 0.00 81.67
09/25/2025 0.00 110.00

Total Vendor Amount

438.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 438.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 438.00




Payment Register

Vendor Number
8

Vendor Name

Payment Type

Check i
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Brigantino Irrigation
Payment Number

Description

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Contracted Services
Maintenance Contracted Services
Maintenance Contracted Services
Maintenance Contracted Services
Maintenance Contracted Services
Maintenance Supplies

District Supplies

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

K C & N Tractors
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 0576

Payable Number

167

Vendor Name

Vendor Number
; C. Overaa & Co

Payment Type

Bank Draft
Payable Number

7

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Type
Check

Vendor Number Vendor Name
5 CivicPlus LLC
Payment Type
Check
Payable Number

i

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Payment Type

Check
Payable Number

%

10

Description
Maintenance Equipment

Payment Number

Description
Contracted Services

Cintas Corporation
Payment Number

Description

Weekly Service

Weekly Service

Weekly Service

Weekly Service

Weekly Service

District Uniforms
District Uniforms
District Uniforms
District Uniforms Credit

Payment Number

Description
Municipal Code Updates

5 CM Analytical inc
Payment Number

Description
Water Quality Testing
Water Quality Testing

Payable Date
09/12/2025
09/12/2025
09/15/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/17/2025
09/22/2025
09/26/2025
09/29/2025

Payable Date
10/22/2025

Payable Date
10/04/2025

Payable Date
09/23/2025
09/30/2025
10/07/2025
10/14/2025
10/21/2025
09/16/2025
09/19/2025
09/26/2025
09/26/2025

Payable Date
12/16/2025

Payable Date
09/16/2025
10/13/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025

Due Date

09/12/2025
09/12/2025
09/15/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/17/2025
09/22/2025
09/26/2025
09/29/2025

Due Date
10/22/2025

Due Date
10/04/2025

Due Date

09/23/2025
09/30/2025
10/07/2025
10/14/2025
10/21/2025
09/16/2025
09/19/2025
09/26/2025
09/26/2025

Due Date
12/16/2025

Due Date
09/16/2025
10/13/2025

Total Vendor Amount

38,885.79
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 38,885.79
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 245.79
0.00 4,317.30
0.00 3,861.99
0.00 8,800.00
0.00 3,400.00
0.00 3,600.00
0.00 3,000.00
0.00 10,348.13
0.00 877.55
0.00 60.58
0.00 59.08
0.00 315.37
Total Vendor Amount
16,167.14
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 16,167.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 16,167.14
Total Vendor Amount
625,100.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 625,100.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 625,100.00
Total Vendor Amount
2,170.61
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 2,170.61
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 214.05
0.00 214.05
0.00 214.05
0.00 214.05
0.00 214.05
0.00 178.26
0.00 809.83
0.00 183.65
0.00 -71.38
Total Vendor Amount
722.14
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 722.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 722.14
Total Vendor Amount
1,480.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 1,480.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,240.00
0.00 240.00




Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Dassel's Petroleum Inc

Payment Type Payment Number

Check £

Payabie Number Description
¥ 47 Gas Can Fuel

Vendor Number Vendor Name
1 Dataflow Business Systems Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check GUEEL
Payable Number Description
Copier Maintenance /Supplies

4

Vendor Number Vendor Name
LRE2ed Don Chapin Company inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check L
Payable Number Description
7 Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Edges Electrical Group
Payment Type Payment Number
Check | .

Payable Number Description

Structure Supplies
Structure Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name

5] ELC Consulting
Payment Type Payment Number
Check i

Payable Number Description

Monthly Service Agreement
Monthly Service Agreement
Monthly Service Agreement
Computer Equipment
Computer Equipment
FortiGate Renewal Agreement
Fortinet Service Agreement
Computer Equipment

Annual Microsoft 365 Back Up

Vendor Number Vendor Name
iy Environmental Systems Research inst.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 3 ;

Payable Number Description
24914 Engineering Software Renewal

Vendor Number Vendor Name
EAn EquipmentShare.com Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check CEne
Payable Number Description
Equipment Rental

Payable Date
09/25/2025

Payable Date
10/06/2025

Payable Date
09/03/2025
09/04/2025

Payable Date
09/23/2025
09/30/2025
10/02/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/01/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025
10/15/2025

Payable Date
10/03/2025

Payable Date
09/24/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 28, 2025

Total Vendor Amount
61.86
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 61.86
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/25/2025 0.00 61.86

Total Vendor Amount

217.10
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 217.10
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/06/2025 0.00 217.10

Total Vendor Amount

524.45
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 524.45
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/03/2025 0.00 338.32
09/04/2025 0.00 186.13

Total Vendor Amount

390.91
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 390.91
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/23/2025 0.00 178.59
09/30/2025 0.00 64.26
10/02/2025 0.00 148.06

Total Vendor Amount

15,828.77

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 15,828.77
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 6,897.00
10/01/2025 0.00 1,480.00
10/01/2025 0.00 100.00
10/15/2025 0.00 1,420.25
10/15/2025 0.00 2,840.50
10/15/2025 0.00 596.51
10/15/2025 0.00 459.73
10/15/2025 0.00 1,420.25
10/15/2025 0.00 614.53

Total Vendor Amount

460.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 460.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/03/2025 0.00 460.00

Total Vendor Amount

378.17
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 378.17
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/24/2025 0.00 378.17




Payment Register
Vendor Number Vendor Name
Fastenal Company
Payment Type Payment Number
Check £
Payable Number

Description

LA Maintenance Supphes
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Name

! Golden State Portables

Payment Type Payment Number

Check ,
Payable Number

12

Vendor Number

Description
Portable Toilet Rental

Vendor Name
GRAINGER
Payment Type Payment Number

Check L
Payable Number

Vendor Number

2

oy o

Description
Personal Protection Equipment
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Name
Greenwood Chevrolet
Payment Type Payment Number
Check A
Payable Number

124G

Vendor Number

Description
Vehicle Body Repair #24

Vendor Name
Grossmayer & Associates
Payment Type Payment Number
Check [EERIEN

Payable Number

Vendor Number
s

Description
Consulting Services

Vendor Name
Gutierrez Consultants
Payment Type Payment Number

EFT 3
Payable Number

Vendor Number

Description

Consulting Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services

Vendor Name
Hollister Auto Parts Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check GG

Payable Number

Vendor Number

Description

Maintenance Supplies

Vehicle Supplies Truck #19
Maintenance - Heavy Equipment

Payable Date
09/08/2025
09/19/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
09/10/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025
10/03/2025

Payable Date
09/26/2025

Payable Date
10/15/2025

Payable Date
10/06/2025
10/06/2025
10/06/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025
10/13/2025

Payable Date
09/24/2025
09/26/2025
10/17/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
Total Vendor Amount

1,078.54
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 1,078.54
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/08/2025 0.00 142.03
09/19/2025 0.00 254.05
09/30/2025 0.00 526.65
09/30/2025 0.00 104.88
09/10/2025 0.00 50.93
Total Vendor Amount
450.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 450.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 450.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,096.16
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 1,096.16
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 997.33
10/03/2025 0.00 98.83
Total Vendor Amount
5,702.04
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 5,702.04
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/26/2025 0.00 5,702.04
Total Vendor Amount
725.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 725.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/15/2025 0.00 725.00
Total Vendor Amount
22,797.50
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 22,797.50
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/06/2025 0.00 4,890.00
10/06/2025 0.00 2,610.00
10/06/2025 0.00 1,450.00
10/13/2025 0.00 9,642.50
10/13/2025 0.00 3,045.00
10/13/2025 0.00 1,160.00
Total Vendor Amount
299.26
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 299.26
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/24/2025 0.00 28.39
09/26/2025 0.00 17.44
10/17/2025 0.00 253.43




Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

28 ICONiIX Waterworks Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check BORea
Payable Number Description

4 aann Maintenance Supplies
i ; Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name
e : Independent Business Forms inc
Payment Type Payment Number

Check {
Payable Number Description
3 Printing Services
Vendor Number Vendor Name

-

23 lohnson Lumber Company
Payment Number

Check 50

Payable Numbe Description

; Maintenance Supplies
District Supplies
District Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
WRA Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name
2659 Kennedy/lenks Consultants Inc.
Payment Type Payment Number

Description

Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Engineering Services

Vendor Number Vendor Name
DUPIES Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
Payment Type Payment Number
Check BOBET
Payable Number Description

14

Legal Services
Legal Services
Legal Services

Vendor Number Vendor Name
51 ) Landscape Design by Rosemary Bridwell CCN
Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Numbe Description
AT Landscape Plan Review

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
Total Vendor Amount

8,582.57

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 8,582.57
Payabie Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/25/2025 09/25/2025 0.00 541.35
09/25/2025 08/25/2025 0.00 1,816.11
08/30/2025 09/30/2025 0.00 4,854.27
10/07/2025 10/07/2025 0.00 1,370.84

Total Vendor Amount

87.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/259/2025 87.00
Payable Date Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/29/2025 09/29/2025 0.00 87.00

Total Vendor Amount

961,82

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 961.82
Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/17/2025 09/17/2025 0.00 163.86
09/18/2025 09/18/2025 0.00 43.67
09/19/2025 09/19/2025 0.00 19.64
09/22/2025 09/22/2025 0.00 34,92
09/24/2025 09/24/2025 0.00 42.99
09/24/2025 09/24/2025 0.00 27.30
10/01/2025 10/01/2025 0.00 268.12
10/02/2025 10/02/2025 Q.00 26.20
10/02/2025 10/02/2025 0.00 182.62
10/03/2025 10/03/2025 0.00 55.34
10/08/2025 10/08/2025 0.00 58.97
10/17/2025 10/17/2025 0.00 38.18

Total Vendor Amount

178,672.45

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 178,672.45
Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
07/22/2025 07/22/2025 0.00 93,227.14
08/25/2025 08/25/2025 0.00 11,556.00
09/16/2025 09/16/2025 0.00 65,681.11
09/18/2025 09/18/2025 0.00 8,208.20

Total Vendor Amount

6,345.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 6,345.00
Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/22/2025 09/22/2025 0.00 1,182.50
09/22/2025 09/22/2025 0.00 5,074.50
09/22/2025 09/22/2025 0.00 88.00

Total Vendor Amotunt

700.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 700.00
Payable Date  Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/22/2025 09/22/2025 0.00 700.00




Payment Register
Vendor Number Vendor Name

Mandego

Payment Type Payment Number

Check £U399
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
District Apparel

McKinnon Lumber, Inc.

Payment Type Payment Number

Check £
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Check ,
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
Maintenance Supplies

4 McMaster-Carr Supply Co
Payment Type Payment Number

Description
Maintenance Supplies

Mission Village Voice Media LLC

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Check
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
Monthly Print Ad

4 NEXGEN Asset Management
Payment Type Payment Number

Description
Nexgen 811 Integration

Pat Davis Design Group, Inc.

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Description
Website Maintenance

PeneCore Drilling

Payment Type Payment Number

Check G045

payable Number

3
e Ead

Vendor Name
Pitney Bowes

Vendor Number

Description
Engineering Services

Payment Type Payment Number

Check
Payable Number

Yroye

Description
Mail System Rental -Quarterly

Payable Date
10/15/2025

Payable Date
10/09/2025

Payable Date
09/29/2025

Payable Date
09/29/2025

Payable Date
09/22/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025

Payable Date
09/29/2025

Payable Date
09/18/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025

Due Date
10/15/2025

Due Date
10/09/2025

Due Date
09/29/2025

Due Date
09/29/2025

Due Date
09/22/2025

Due Date
10/01/2025

Due Date
09/29/2025

Due Date
09/18/2025

Total Vendor Amount

72.06
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 72.06
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 72.06

Total Vendor Amount

17.61
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 17.61
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 17.61

Total Vendor Amount

344.41
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 34441
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 344.41

Total Vendor Amount

530.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 530.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 530.00

Total Vendor Amount

19,500.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2025 19,500.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 19,500.00

Total Vendor Amount

1,075.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2025 1,075.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,075.00

Total Vendor Amount

18,125.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 18,125.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 18,125.00
Total Vendor Amount
912.14
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2025 912.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 912.14




Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

0037 Ponton Industries Inc.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check H0407

Payable Numbmt;.r ) Description
31815 Restock Fee

Vendor Number Vendor Name

: Raftelis
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description

Consulting Services

Vendor Number Vendor Name
4 Reserve Account
Payment Type Payment Number

Check i
Payable Number Description
i Postage on Account
Vendor Number Vendor Name
¥ ] San Benito County Farm Bureau
Payment Type Payment Number
Check G604

Payable Number ' Description
2 ; Annual Mem. 048313-35-01-000

Vendor Number Vendor Name

i : San Luis & Delta-Mendota WA

Payment Type Payment Number

Check 343
Payable Number Description

B.F. Sisk Dam Raise Project

Vendor Number Vendor Name
422 Shred-it
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 604

Payable Number . Description
; Monthly Shredding Service

Vendor Number Vendor Name

SJ Electro Systems, Inc.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 1
Payable Number Description
Scada Support

Vendor Number Vendor Name
Spurzem & Liem LLP
Payment Type Payment Number
Check G414
Payable Number Description
GABIE Legal Services

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Sunnyslope County Water District

Payment Type Payment Number

Check HO4LS

Payable Number Description

i 3 Plant Operations - West Hills

Payable Date
06/11/2025

Payable Date
10/16/2025

Payable Date
10/07/2025

Payable Date
09/22/2025

Payable Date
10/13/2025

Payable Date
09/30/2025

Payablie Date
08/28/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025

Payable Date
09/30/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
Total Vendor Amount

2,879.49
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 2,879.49
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
06/11/2025 0.00 2,879.49

Total Vendor Amount

9,218.75
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 9,218.75
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/16/2025 0.00 9,218.75

Total Vendor Amount

1,000.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2025 1,000.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/07/2025 0.00 1,000.00

Total Vendor Amount

225.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/29/2025 225.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/22/2025 0.00 225.00

Total Vendor Amount

76,607.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 76,607.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/13/2025 0.00 76,607.00

Total Vendor Amount

741.10
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 741.10
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/30/2025 0.00 741.10

Total Vendor Amount

9,435.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 9,435.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
08/28/2025 0.00 9,435.00

Total Vendor Amount

2,777.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 2,777.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 2,777.00

Total Vendor Amount

389,636.41
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 389,636.41
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
09/30/2025 0.00 223,969.11




Payment Register

}

Vendor Number Vendor Name
(61 TechnoFlo Systems
Payment Type Payment Number

Check {
Payable Number

Description

Vendor Name
Todd Groundwater
Payment Type Payment Number
Check ;
Payable Number

SRLLG G

o

Description

Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Engineering Services
Engineering Services

Vendor Number Vendor Name

37 Toro Petroleum Corporation
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 14 ]

Description

Payable Number
PR Vehicle Fuel

Vendor Name
Tyler Technologies
Payment Type Payment Number

Check £0410
Payable Number

Vendor Number

Description

Tyler implementation
Tyler Implementation
Tyler Implementation
Tyler implementation
Tyler implementation
Tyler Implementation

Vendor Number Vendor Name

{ ] U.S. Bank Corporation
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Payable Number Description
Monthly Statement
Monthly Statement

Monthly Statement
Monthly Statement

Monthly Statement
Vendor Number Vendor Name
o USA BlueBook
Payment Type Payment Number
Check G041
Payable Number Description

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

g plant Operations -Lessalt

Maintenance Contracted Services
Meter and Delivery Project
Meter and Delivery Project

09/30/2025

Payable Date
09/11/2025
09/25/2025
10/13/2025

Payable Date
09/08/2025
10/08/2025
09/08/2025
09/08/2025

Payable Date
09/30/2025

Payable Date
08/24/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
10/08/2025
10/16/2025

Payable Date
09/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025

Payable Date
09/16/2025
09/16/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025

09/30/2025

Due Date

09/11/2025
09/25/2025
10/13/2025

Due Date

09/08/2025
10/08/2025
09/08/2025
09/08/2025

Due Date
09/30/2025

Due Date

09/24/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
10/08/2025
10/16/2025

Due Date

09/22/2025
09/22/2025
08/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025

Due Date
09/16/2025
08/16/2025

0.00

165,667.30

Total Vendor Amount

161,565.20
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 161,565.20
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,655.14
0.00 79,396.33
0.00 79,513.73
Total Vendor Amount
59,267.91
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 59,267.91
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,095.00
0.00 7,591.25
0.00 7,478.75
0.00 43,102.91

Payment Date

10/29/2025

Total Vendor Amount
3,719.12
Payment Amount
3,719.12

Discount Amount Payable Amount

0.00

3,719.12

Total Vendor Amount

6,600.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 6,600.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4,452.50
0.00 -810.00
0.00 900.00
0.00 130.00
0.00 1,202.50
0.00 725.00

Total Vendor Amount

14,592.36

Payment Date  Payment Amount

10/29/2025 14,592.36
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,123.70
0.00 3,800.31
0.00 2,213.10
0.00 61,94
0.00 5,383.31

Total Vendor Amount

953.31
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 953.31
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 434,91
0.00 518.40




Payment Register
Vendor Number Vendor Name

1 Verdant Commercial Capital LLC
Payment Type Payment Number

Check &0422
Payable Number

Description
Copier Lease

Vendor Number Vendor Name

) W8BCP, Inc
Payment Type Payment Number
Check
Description

Payable Number

2458 Consulting Services

Payable Date
10/13/2025

Payable Date
10/01/2025

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
Total Vendor Amount

235.81
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 239.81
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/13/2025 0.00 239.81
Total Vendor Amount
5,246.00
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/29/2025 5,246.00
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/01/2025 0.00 5,246.00




Payment Register

Bank Code
AP

AP
AP

Type

Manual Bank Draft

Check
EFT

Packet Totals:

Payable
Count

1

133

6

140

Payment
Count

1

56

1

58

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025

Payment
625,100.00

1,232,880.86
22,797.50
1,880,778.36

Payment Summary




Payment Register APPKT00129 - Board Claims October 29, 2025
Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
999 Pooled Cash -1,880,778.36

Packet Totals: -1,880,778.36




San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: /9)

Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Leilani Vidal

Presented By: Dana Jacobson

Agenda Title: Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the October 2025 Board Meeting

Detailed Description: This is a notification that the checks & wire transfers listed below were
issued outside the normal claims process.

Payee Check No./ Amount For Issued Date
Confirmation #

Workers Comp
ACWA/JPIA 60338 $11,270.40 Premiums 10/01/25

Wire Transfers

Overaa Wire | §468,350.00 | WHTP Expansion 09/26/25
Transfer
Wire Water Payment (Oct Payment 10/15/25
USBR (pay.gov) Transfer $108,109.65 Recap)
Financial Impact: X Yes No
Funding Source/ Recap:

Fiscal Year Budget as approved

Material Included for Information/Consideration:
Copy of Wire Transfer Request




Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No. Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
30 MANSFIELD RD, HOLLISTER, CA 95023

60338

VENDOR: 000040 ACWA/IPIA 10/01/2025
DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10/1/2025 100125 Workers Comp Premiums 11,270.40
CHECK TOTAL 11,270.40




eeIBN0 S7-926 97-SZAd 199USHIOM 159NDBY JBJSURLY BIM\SI2JSURIL BIM\SIZNR]-SOWBN\1dDQ 32URULI\FUUNODY\'S

; @1eq

:Aq Buljuo 9SE3|3J 40§ panoiddy

00°0SE'89Y $ (e303 Ajianoe asm Apeq

00°0SE‘89Y S | J13fsunsy anm v304

00°05€'89Y S 20-6ZTD-0TSET-009 ST/TE/8-ST/1/8 uononisuo) 4oyay 9 S70T/22/6 0D 13 BRUAAG D
unouwy *OU JUN0JJY 19 uondusag *OU IIOAU} 1B INOAU} JOPUIA

§20z/62/6 alep aseajdy [sz0z/92/6 ] po1sanbay Jojsuel) M



TEE6TO000E # J8woIsn)

[so6o1'80T § te303 A0F"ARd Ajteq

59°60T'80T $ |unown juawiAnd [pjoj
912017t § £0-0000-0TTZ5-009 1210 Suidwing 123110 BV 4V ZY0'E 93esn Ajny 520101 Sz0z/0t/01 {(vi-uasn)
uonReWEIY JO neaung
yzoLt'T S £0-0000-01525-009 1230 duiding 12940 BN JY vz 98esn Ajnr 520101 SZ0z/01/01 (vi-uasn)
uolBWER{IAY JO NeaIng
8T°06L°SS  § £0-0000-0TTZ5-009 Buidwing 199110 OV 3V ZP0'E 28esn Ainf SZ0101 520Z/01/01 {v1-yasn)
uofjeweday jo neaing
6°LsL's S £0-0000-01525-009 Buidwing 134IQ BIN 3V Y a8esn Ajng SZOI0T szoz/ot/ot (vi-uasn)
uotjeweiay jJo neaing
(ysoe2'zT) $ £0-0000-01TZ5-009 19430 Suidwing 193110 9V 4V £L0'E adesn Ajny 520101 5202/01/01 {wv1-yasn)
uoljeweay Jo neaing
(89v80'T) S £0-0000-01525-009 1220 3udwing 109210 BN 3V £6€ @8esn Ang 520101 $Z0z/01/01 {vi-yasn)
uoleweIaYy Jo neaing
(z8'85€'9S) S £0-0000-01125-009 Buiduing 1a11Q OV 4V £20°€ 9desn Ainf SZOI0T szoz/ot/ot {v1-yasn)
uolewWeI3Y JO neaing
{veoce’s) S £0-0000-01SZS-009 Budwing 1a1Q BN IV £6€ adesn Ajngf 520101 szoz/ot/ot {v1-u8sn)
UOHBWEIAY 40 neaung
80'8Z1's ¢ £0-0000-01525-009 12y30 Suidwing 198410 BN 4V 858'T 98esn saquiaidag 520101 szoz/ot/ot (vi-ggsn)
uotjeweday Jo neaung
PRI £0-0000-01525-009 Buidwing DB BN 3V 858'T @8esn saquiaydag SZO101 szoz/ot/ot (v1-yasn)
uonewe(Iay Jo neaing
9855’6y § £0-0000-00525-009 uopeI0IsAY BN 4V 8S8'T 98esn saquisidag SZ0TO0T 5z0z/01/01 {v1-yasn)
uofjeweay Jo neaing
o8vor'zs § £0-0000-00T15-009 ov 4v 87£ ¢ Aedaid saquiadag SZOTOT szZ0zZ/01/0T {v1-yasn)
: UOneWeDaY §0 neaang
907V S £0-0000-0v115-009 '8N 4V 858°T a3esn saquiaidas 520101 szoz/ot/ot (v1-u8sn)
uoneweay jo neaung
{oo00€'es) S £0-0000-00T15-009 OV 4V 000°€ pledasd sequiaidag $Z0T0T 5Z0z/0T/01 {v1-yasn)
UOIEWRDBY JO neaing
{1repTin) $ £0-0000-0p115-009 PBIA 4V £9p predasd Jaquiardag SZ010t Sz0z/0t/01 {vi-uasn)
uotjeweday joneaung

UNowy *OU JUNOIIY 1D uonduasag “OU IIOAU} pasedasd JOPUBA
a3ep deddy Juswied

§20Z/v1/0T | S1ep aseapy

520z/0t/0t

paisanbal juawded A0S Aed




Fo Seitinz Zell \
- c.. % :
23, T3PS
£ i L iRg
=z 2l m L L s o
aE:’ m‘”nn it s E
”tﬂ i. ‘»l J: ‘,"Nf:
4 3
%G, e pid et &
0 . ...OV, 3, \9'.,-‘ =
(R (o il 022
N o LISTER, o8
Mg

Agenda
[tem
#4



1
7y
L
a0
T
‘\\\l\)\i\\w‘w

.

Ny

A
o

SON By
AP,
£

A

Fiscal Year 2025 On-Call Contract Activity Report
MCC Controls dba Primex - *Control System Services {SCADA Services)
Contract #: PRIMEX-2024 OC

Board Meeting 10/29/25
*¥NTE Contract Task Order Status Task Order Contract .>_.50::n Task Order Task Order Description Task Order Issued Payments to
Amount Amount Remaining Number Date Date

$ 813,000
Closed S 30,000} S 783,000 1 Control System Services 8.27.24 $ 29,894.75
Closed s 48,178 1 $ 734,822 2 PLC install and system start up RTU 20 8.26.24 $ 48,177.80
Closed $ 46,348 1S 688,474 3 PLC install and system start up RTU 9 8.27.24 $  46,347.80
Closed S 103,850 § $ 584,624 4 Replacement hardware for RTU 3/4/6/7/17 10.17.24 $ 103,849.54
Closed S 47,058 | $ 537,566 5 RTU-6 and device upgrades 1.29.25 $  47,057.80
Closed S 48,228 1S 489,338 6 RTU-7 and device upgrades 1.31.25 S 48,227.80
Closed S 46,298 1 S 443,041 7 RTU-3 and device upgrades 1.31.25 $  46,297.80
Closed S 47,7581 S 395,283 8 RTU-4 and device upgrades 1.31.25 $  47,757.80
Open S 47,288 ] 5 347,995 9 RTU-17 and device upgrades 1.31.25 $ -
Open ) 113,756 { S 234,239 10 RTU 1,12,15,16,18 Hardware Upgrades 7.13.25 S -
Open S 30,0001 S 204,239 11 RTU 17 PLC and Device Upgrades 8.14.25 $ -

$ 813,000 S 608,761 1 $ 204,239 $  417,611.09

*SBCWD Board approved 7.31.24, Contract #PRIMEX-2024 OC

**Contract expires 7.31.27




San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: f’

Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Jeff Cattaneo

Presented By: Dana Jacobson

Agenda Title: Consider Approval and Authorize General Manager to Execute a Contract
amendment with Kennedy Jenks Inc. Consultants for Construction Management Services
Related to West Hills Water Treatment Plant Expansion (NTE $2,184,927 with 5% contingency
of $92,550)

Detailed Description: With the adoption of the Urban Area Water Supply Master Plan (Master
Plan) 2023 Update, and grant funding awarded to the project, the District has begun moving
forward with the recommendations from the Master Plan for water supply reliability for the
existing customers in the urban area.

The preferred project from the Master Plan for water supply reliability is the ADRoP, or Aquifer
Storage and Recovery project. This project will take water in years that supply exceeds
immediate demand and treat the water to drinking water standards and inject the water into the
ground for future recovery during droughts. Originally constructed to treat up 4.5 million
gallons per day of water, the addition of the ADRoP project will require an expansion of West
Hills to treat up to 6.75 million gallons per day.

Funding for the project comes from a combination of the Water Supply Reliability Fee and grant
funding. The Water Supply Reliability Fee was adopted by the District in January of 2023. The
fee is applied to all Municipal and Industrial water sold through the District on a per acre foot of
water delivered basis. In November of 2022, the District applied for and ultimately received
three grants to help offset the cost of the project. Two of the grants totaling approximately $13.5
million dollars came from DWR funding, and an additional $6.7 million dollars came by way of
a United States Bureau of Reclamation grant for Small Storage Projects. Total project cost is
estimated to be approximately $50 million including the associated conveyance pipelines and the
injection/extraction wells.

As with any project of this magnitude, hiring a construction manager to not only manage and
supervise the day-to-day construction operations and contractor, but also to complete a
constructability review of the design plans prior to putting the project out to bid. The District
went through the process of requesting proposals from construction management firms capable
of providing the services for a project of this nature. Ultimately, the District chose Kennedy




Jenks as the construction management firm for the project based on the qualifications presented
during the interviews.

At the time the original contract of $1,850,997 for Kennedy-Jenks was awarded, the District was
still in the process of negotiating an Incidental Take Permit (ITP) from California Fish and
Wildlife Service (CDFW). The expectation was that because most of the site has been
previously disturbed and constructed, minimal impact to listed species would be incurred. While
that is still the position of District Staff, CDFW has taken a very different view. What was
assumed to be a straightforward process to acquire the ITP, the District and District consultants
worked for approximately 18 months to get the final ITP from CDFW. During the time the
District was negotiating the ITP construction needed to continue requiring extensive monitoring
to avoid a take of listed species not covered under an ITP. In the final iteration of the ITP there
are several requirements that were never expected. Most notably, daily monitoring by a qualified
biologist, and exclusion fencing around the perimeter of the site that requires that the qualified
biologist inspect the site every morning prior to the commencement of work. Additionally, the
final ITP has all the same monitoring and reporting requirements as the original ITP with
additional requirements never expected.

In summary the issues driving the KJ contract amendment are as follows:

1. The original ITP for the construction had expired and required negotiation of a new
ITP.

2. Extensive negotiations with CDFW required many hours of consultation to acquire
the ITP.

3. Work performed prior to the issuance of the ITP required extensive monitoring by a
qualified biologist to avoid a take of listed species not covered by an I'TP.

4, The issued ITP contains all the same monitoring and reporting requirements with
additional requirements not expected to be required. ‘

Staff have reviewed the ITP and negotiated with KJ to minimize the budget increase while still
ensuring the District does not violate the requirements of the ITP. Therefore, staff recommends
the Board authorize the District Manager to execute a contract amendment with KJ to increase
the KJ contract from $1,850,997 to $2,184,927 with the same contingency of $92,550 bringing
the authorized expenditures to $2,227,427 under this contract.

Materials Included:

Original Contract

Contract Amendment

Fee Estimate for services, and related documents reviewed for consideration.

Financial Impact: X Yes No
Funding Source/ Recap: 600-1351-A219-151-02 — ADRoP

Recommendation: Authorize General Manager to Execute a Contract Amendment with
Kennedy Jenks Inc . Consultants for Construction Management Services Related to West Hills
Water Treatment Plant Expansion revised contract amount not to exceed $2,184,927 , with a 5%
contingency of $92,550.




Action Required:

Resolution X Motion Review

Board Action
Resolution No.  Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

The Professional Services Contract entered into on June 26, 2025
between the San Benito County Water District (District) and Kennedy/Jenks
Consultants, Inc. (Consultant) is amended as follows:

1. The scope, completion schedule and compensation for Consultant’s service as
set forth in Exhibits A, B and C of the said Contract shall include negotiation of a new
Incidental Take Permit (ITP), negotiations with California Department of Fish and
Wildlife for the ITP and all additional monitoring and reporting requirements as needed
for the ITP and is attached hereto as EXHIBIT “C" entitled "SCOPE OF CONSULTANT
SERVICES —~ ADDITIONAL; COMPLETION SCHEDULE" and incorporated herein by
reference.

2. Except as specifically amended herein, the above-referred Contract shall
remain in full force and effect.

DISTRICT

By:
DATED Dana Jacobson, General Manager

CONSULTANT, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.

By:

DATED



Scope of Consultant
Services, Additional

Proposal Fee Estimate

CLIENT Name: San Benito County Water District

K w Kennedy Jenks.

PROJECT Description: Construction Management and Inspection Services for Phase 1 Accelerated Drought Response Project (ADRoP) - Amendment No.1
Proposalilob Number: Date:
jJanuary 1, 2024 Rates K Ks Sub Sub K3 "
2
5 o § H
g H
H ¢ 5 3 i
k3 2 w g w
3 . 2 s ? g .
= = 5 2 £ -3 = g
B % | & H 8 H 5 ] £ o g ki 3
|l E | @ g Bl oy |z L T H £ 8 3 :
2 £ 2 H] E & ] 8 § g -3 a 2 M
@ b= T8 |3 3 § H 3 $ 3 3 3
3 < H 2 g g @ o w I 5 3 3 &
E 3 5 g F @ = ] . % E4 s - 8 @ m " & N 3
§le 3 b 838§ ¢% 3 H SR S R A T S T EIREL 3
fctassification: £ I &£ 2 i & I 3 5 3 £ S 2 a2 m 2 2 3 23 2a 20 8
fHourly Rate: $309 27 $151 3212 $231 3273 3248 $143 ﬂnln-u 3% melm Fi Fees P mol.-w Fees
1.1 - Project ) 51,089 $0 $31818
1.2 - C Review 24 $16816 $0] 30 $24,008
1.3 - Co {CM) Proceduras Manual $10.319 30 3C $10,319
1.4 - Pre-Ci $2.085 30! $0 $2.085
15 - PreC ion Mesting 0] 30 $2.850
1.6 - Saf Program $0; $o $3543
Task 1 - Subtotal 24| $1,080; $0 $74.622
2.1 - Document Control 32,612 30 $76,348
2.2 - G ion Progress Mesting $3,201 30 $93,547
12.3 - Project Ce 4G 8 $1.784] 30 $57.051
2.4 - Submiltals / Shop Drawings 8] 30 $53,797
2.5 - Request for Information (RFH 8 $1.273 $0 $42 680
2.6 - C ion Schedule 8] 31,414 30 $41.329
12.7 - Change 8 $1,414] 30 $47,708
12.8 - Ce tion OF ion and Quality Assurance 332 $27.536| $1.000 $805,740
2.2 - Speciaity Inspaction and Material Testing $0 $194,157
{210- C Moritoring $214, $0 $373,182
.11 - Schedule of Values 30 $5,956
2.12 - Progress Payments $19.228 $681 50 $19,908
213 - Labor G $3744 $133! £7,960 30 78,633
$36.975 $979/ 30 $37,955
Tash 2 - Sublotal $1.233.687, $41,457| $1,.000 $1.828.000
3.1 - Checkout and Start-up $80,894 $4,854] 30 $85,748
3.2 - Record Drawings $17.160 $1,030 30 $18,189
3.3 - Warranty / O8M Manuais $19.297 $1,158] $0 $20,455
. Punch List $38.449 $2,307, $0 $40.756
tetion $16.786 $871 $17.157 30 $17,157
Tash 3 - Subtots!| 68 $171,886: $10,319, $182.308 $0 $182 305
All Tasks ._.n;b‘— 424 $1.471.814] 352,885/ 67,560 $1,524,879] $1¢ $2,184,927]




October 2, 2025

Kim Sloat

Kennedy Jenks

California

925.260.0727; KimSloat@kennedyjenks.com

Subject:  Task Order 03 - Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services During Construction:
2498011*00 SBCWD-CM for Implementation of Phase 1 of the Accelerated Drought Response
Project

Dear Mr. Sloat:

Dudek is pleased to have this opportunity to continue to work with Kennedy Jenks (Client; KJ) and the San Benito
Water District (SBWD; Applicant; Designated Representative [DR]), as well as the associated Project team
organizations including HDR (Environmental Permitting Consultant) and Overaa (Contractor) for the Western Hills
Water Treatment Plant (WHWTP) — Accelerated Drought Response Project- Phase 1 (ADRoP; Project). At the request
of KJ, Dudek has compiled Task Order (TO-03) to provide coverage for continued environmental compliance services
for the Project for the period of August 23, 2025, through December 31, 2026.

cc: Hannah Barnér, Emma Dana, Keith Carwana (Dudek)

DUDEK.COM




TO: KIM SLOAT

SUBJECT: TASK ORDER 03- CONTINUED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SUPPORT SERVICES DURING
CONSTRUCTION: 2498011*00 SBCWD-CM FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF THE ACCELERATED DROUGHT
RESPONSE PROJECT

Services Overview

Task Order 871

Task Order 01 (TO -01, executed April 2025) outlined Dudek’s role as a third-party environmental consultant
supporting HDR in Project commencement, covering activities such as pre-construction surveys, daily monitoring,
recordkeeping, and worker training, with other compliance responsibilities retained by HDR. The scope, based on
the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR), Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP), and U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) Biological Opinion, was capped at $30,000.

Task Order 02

Task Order 02 (T0-02) was prepared to extend Dudek’s environmental compliance services beyond the initial
scope of TO-01 to address unforeseen compliance needs during the CDFW Incidental Take Permit (ITP)
processing period (May through August 2025). TO-02 provided for continued pre-construction surveys, daily
monitoring, and compliance documentation. Additionally, TO-02 incorporated Dudek’s expanded responsibilities
following receipt of the ITP (2081-2024-024-04) on August 28, 2025; including, but not limited to, preparation of
a biological resume package, a Pre-Activity Survey and Memorandum (Memo), correspondence with CDFW
through the Designated Representative (DR), coordination with HDR, and expanded Project management support
through August 22, 2025. T0-02 was limited to services provided in good faith and fair dealing and capped at
$78,756.42, Note that while TO-02 it addressed several ITP support services, additional ITP conditions and
associated funds are needed to fulfill the remaining obligations for the Project (see Task Order 03 below).

Task Order 03

This Task Order 03 (TO-03) builds directly on the services provided in the task order described above- providing
continuity of environmental compliance coverage from August 22, 2025, through Project completion, which is
estimated to be December 31, 2026 (16 months). This T0-03 will aid in ensuring all ITP conditions, BO
requirements, and MMRP measures continue to be fully implemented during on-going Project construction. The
Scope of Work (Scope) for TO-03 is outlined below in Table 1, Scope of Work Summary for Continued
Environmental Compliance Support Services.

D U D E K OCTOBER 2025 2



TO: KIM SLOAT

SUBJECT: TASK ORDER 03- CONTINUED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SUPPORT SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION: 249801 1*00 SBCWD-CM FOR IMPLEMENTATION
OF PHASE 1 OF THE ACCELERATED DROUGHT RESPONSE PROJECT

Scope of Work

This Scope covers the additional environmental compliance services under T0-03, beginning from the last billing period for TO-02 (August 22, 2025) and
continuing through the remainder of the Project, which is anticipated to conclude on December 31, 2026.

Table 1. Task Order-03- Scope of Work Summary for Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services

Task ltem

Task Description and Assumptions

| Deliverables

1.9. Additional Pre-
Construction Surveys

Dudek shall conduct pre-construction (i.e., pre-ground disturbance) biological
resource surveys and/or San Joaquin Kit Fox (SJKF) and American Badger
(AMBA) pre-construction pedestrian-level ‘take-avoidance’ survey in all off-road
construction Project areas to the extent needed. Surveys will be conducted prior
to ground-disturbing activities, with a focus on special-status species including
California tiger Salamander (CTS), California red-legged frog (CRLF), SJKF,
American AMBA. SJKF and AMBA surveys shall be completed between 14 and
30 days prior to mobilization activities. Pre-construction surveys are also
intended to document site pre-Project conditions prior to exclusion (silt) fencing
installation, and assess for all other special-status species (i.e., nesting, and
migratory birds) every 15 days prior to new ground disturbance/work
commencement etc. Pre-construction survey results documentation will be
compiled into a digital (Dudek) form daily and then routinely uploaded to a
ShareFile site for the Client.

Assumptions

= Dudek assumes the survey can be completed by two (2) approved and
qualified Biologists mobilization (i.e., agency approved Designated Biologist)
within 1 (one) survey mobitization.

s Dudek assumes one pre-construction survey per month throughout the
remainder of 2025 (September, October, November, and December), for a
total of four (4) pre-construction surveys in 2025.

= Dudek has allotted time for an addition four (4) pre-construction surveys for
2026, assuming roughly one (1) every quarter.

= SJKF and AMBA Pre-
Construction Survey
Results Memo

= Pre-Construction
Biological Survey
Completion Memo

* Fee Estimate
$19,720.00

DUDEK

OCTOBER 2025 3



Table 1. Task Order-03- Scope of Work Summary for Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services

Task ltem Task Description and Assumptions

I

= |f construction activities cease at any point for more than five consecutive
days, additionat pre-construction surveys should be conducted prior to the
resumption of activities.

= Dudek intends to complete pre-construction survey mobilization and work in
tandem with biological resource monitoring to the maximum extent feasible.

= |f additional surveys are needed outside what is provided under this task,
then Dudek will provide an additional task order to cover services at the
request of the Client.

= Dudek assumes the Client will coordinate and provide all necessary Project
site access.

Deliverables

| Fee Estimate

1.10. Additionat Daily
Biological Monitoring

An approved and/or qualified Dudek Biologist (DB)/Biological Monitor (BM)

shall survey and monitor the Project area daily during construction covered

activities to identify if any sensitive biological resources are present before

equipment mobilizes. The BM shall be contacted, if special-status species are

observed within the Project area by any on-site personnel, to relocate the

species. Daily biological monitoring documentation will be compiled into a

digital (Dudek) form daily and then routinely uploaded to a ShareFile site for the

Client.

Assumptions

= Dudek understands that only an agency-approved DB(s) is authorized to
capture and handle listed species.

= Dudek assumes that full-time biological monitoring will be needed during
initial mobilization, fence installation, and any new ground disturbing
activities (i.e., vegetation removal, initial clearing, grubbing, and grading).
Dudek assumes these initial ground disturbing activities will take
approximately two (2) months to complete (i.e., September through October
2025), for a total of approximately 40 full monitoring days.

= In addition, Dudek then assumes per the TP that after initial ground
disturbance, biological monitoring and pre-construction sweeps will only be
required one (1) day per week for the remainder of the Project by a California
Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) approved DB. Dudek will conduct
one (1) biological monitoring and pre-construction sweep per week for the
remainder of the Project- (November 2025 through December 2026) nine
[14] months/56 monitoring days). Note, see items ‘A’ of assumptions under
this task below.

» |f the Client would like to get CDFW for a trained personnel lead from the
Client team to be able to complete the one (1) day of weekly inspections,

= Daily biological
monitoring digital field
survey document

then Dudek will have to prepare and submit in coordination with the

$248,965.00

$98,600.00 8

DUDEK

OCTOBER 2025 4



Table 1. Task Order-03- Scope of Work Summary for Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services

Task tem | Task Description and Assumptions i Deliverables | Fee Estimate
Designated Representative (DR) a variance to CDFW for approval. If CDFW
approves the variance, the once per week monitoring from November 20205
through December 2026 (14 months/56 days of monitoring), would be
delegated and the responsibility of the Client designated personnel (under
the supervision of Dudek’s DB). We assume the Client designated personnel,
if approved by CDFW, will be required to contact the Project DB from Dudek if
special status species are encountered. Variance compilation time would be
charged to Task 1.13 below if needed. Note, see items ‘B’ of assumptions
under this task below.

= (A) This task assumes a grand total of 101 full monitoring days, assuming no
CDFW variance approval for Client monitoring sweep authorization.

= (B) This task assumes a grand total of 40 full time monitoring days, with the
approval of a CDFW variance approval for Client personnel to perform weekly
monitoring sweeps.

= Under this task, monitoring services provided are billed at a daily unit rate
which includes- $2,465.00/day. This daily rate covers monitoring per eight
(8) hour day; three (3) hours of drive time at the GSA specified drive-time
rate; mileage; daily per diem; lodging (as-needed and subject to Dudek
Project manager approvals prior); daily documentation; resource team
support for coordination with Client, Project team, and BMs for scheduling;
and Dudek Manager Assistance.

= |f additional monitoring is needed outside of what is provided under this task,
Dudek has provided an optional contingency task under this scope. See task
1.14 below. Dudek will only activate this task upon request and written
approval from the Client.

1.14. Additional Project Dudek will continue to provide the Client team California (DFW) 820 Biological = Biological Resume $5,000.00

Biologist Resume Resume Packages as needed. Package(s)

Applications and Approvals Assumptions

» Dudek understands the Client in coordination with the DR shall provide CDFW
and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) this Biological Resume
Package at least 15 days prior to surveys and monitoring.

= Additional submittals will be prepared only in case of staff shortages or to
prioritize local, cost-effective personnel.

1.12. Additional Dudek will coordinate with the Project DR to support additional notifications and = Six (6) total Quarterly | $36,000.00
Environmental Compliance | reporting submittals for the Project as detailed in the CDFW TP, USFWS BO, Report, including
Reporting and Notifications | and MMRP including but not limited to: Annual Status Reports

2025-2026

U c U m —A OCTOBER 2025 5



Table 1. Task Order-03- Scope of Work Summary for Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services

Task Item Task Description and Assumptions

= Notifications of Non-Compliance (if necessary)
= California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB) observation and submittais
s Quarterly Reporting for Quarter (Q) 3 and Q4 of 2025; and Q1 through Q4 of
2026; for a total of six (6) Quarterly Reports.
- Dudek assumes the required Annual reporting can be combined with the
end of year Q4 reports, as detailed above.
= Final Mitigation Reporting (required no later than 45 days after completion of
all ITP mitigation measures)
This task includes coordination with HDR to retrieve files and reports to ensure
they are updated to meet the ITP requisites (e.g., Covered Species Mortality
Reduction and Relocation Plan (MRRP); Covered Species Exclusion Fencing
Plan). This task also includes time for regulatory agency correspondence and
coordination.

] .
i Deliverables

Final Mitigation Report
Resubmittal of the
Covered Species
Mortality Reduction
and Relocation Plan;
Covered Species

Exclusion Fencing Plan.

| Fee Estimate

1.13. Additional Project
Management and
Administrative Support

Daily Project management tasks during the construction monitoring will be
primarily covered under the Biological Monitoring daily rate listed in task 1.11
above. This task is intended to cover attend Project management and
administrative support executed by the Project PMs, providing a main point of
contact for the Client and all other Project personnel. Dudek will be responsible
for coordinating all environmental resource leads and field staff allowing for
efficient communication and coordination between Project personnel, and
regulatory agencies. Dudek understands the importance of being readily
available throughout construction to maintain Project momentum.

Regular communication with the Client and other construction management
team members will be a key component to ensure that all aspects of the Dudek
recognizes that construction schedules and approaches may change during the
life of a Project and will therefore remain flexible in an adaptive management
approach to the implementation of the compliance monitoring program.

Dudek has developed an in-house tracking database and compliance matrix
process that enables day-to-day monitoring audits from the field to be updated
directly into a database export via excel that can be utilized for compliance
status tracking and generating monthly and annual summary reports for the
Client as needed.

Dudek will provide environmental compliance management services during the
remainder of the Project (approximately 16 months) at two (2) hours per week.

Project management
and documentation,
including
environmental
compliance permit
matrix and tracking.

$22,480.00

DUDEK

OCTOBER 2025



Table 1. Task Order-03- Scope of Work Summary for Continued Environmental Compliance Support Services

ﬁ Task Description and Assumptions | Deliverables | Fee Estimate
1.14. Contingency Pre- This optional contingency task is to cover additional monitoring and/or pre- = Daily biological $49,300.00
Construction and Biological | construction surveys if all task budgets listed above have reached the fee limit. monitoring digital field
Monitoring Survey Support | This contingency task can cover approximately 20 additional monitoring, survey | survey document.

(Optional) days, and/or associated reporting/documentation. Dudek will only activate this = Pre-Construction
task upon request and written approval from the Client. Survey Memo.

U c o m —A OCTOBER 2025



TO: KIM SLOAT

SUBJECT: TASK ORDER 03- CONTINUED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SUPPORT SERVICES DURING
CONSTRUCTION: 2498011*00 SBCWD-CM FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF THE ACCELERATED DROUGHT
RESPONSE PROJECT

Cost Summary

Cost Summary with Task 1.10 'A’

Dudek estimates that the Scope as described in Task Order 03 (for Tasks 1.9 through 1.13) can be completed on
a time and materials basis for a fee of up to $332,165.00.

Cost Summary with Task 1.10 B

Upon CDFW variance approval, Dudek estimates that the Scope as described in Task Order O3 (for Tasks
1.9 through 1.13) can be completed on a time and materials basis for a fee up to $181,800.00.

. 1 A
QI S 4

pe83

) Crirmrnary sovr (0 Tevrmm b e VR EY
Cost Summary for Optional Contingency Ta

This task order includes an optional contingency task (Task 1.14) to be released with Client approval. The
optional contingency task will be billed on a time and materials basis not to exceed $49,300.00.

D U D E K OCTOBER 2025



Dudek Environmental Services 9.30.25r1
Budget/Scope Changes - Summary
Letter Date 10.2.25
Task 01 Task 02 6/1-8/22/25 Task 03 8/22/25-12/31/26 Task 03 R1 a-10.2.25 b-10.2.25
$30,000.00 1.6 Precon/Daily $ 68,671.42| 1.08 Precon $ 19,720.00|$ 19,720.00!$ 19,720.00|$ 19,720.00
1.7 Biologist Approvals $ 1,995.00 | 1.10 Daily Monitoring $ 433,840.00 | $ 285,940.00 | $ 248,965.00 | $ 98,600.00
1.8 PM/Mgt $ 8,090.00| 1.11 Resumes Approval $ 5,00000{$ 500000($% 5,00000|% 5,000.00
1.12 QuarterlyReportsetc $ 42,000.00 | $ 42,000.00|$ 36,000.00|$ 36,000.00
1.13 PM/Mgt $ 22,480.00|$ 22,480.00{$ 22,480.00|$ 22,480.00
1.14 Contingency Daily's $ - $ 152,830.00 | $ 49,300.00 | $ 49,300.00
$ 78,756.42 $ 523,040.00 | $ 527,970.00 | $ 381,465.00 | $ 231,100.00
Spentand to be Spent & Pending Budget Adustment Pending Budget Adjustments $ 375,140.00 | $ 332,165.00 | $ 181,800.00
w/o Cont w/o Cont w/o Cont




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 26th day of June , 2024, by and
between the San Benito County Water District, ("District,") and kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.
("Consultant").

1. Description of Project: District desires to undertake a construction management
services for the Implementation of Phase 1 of the Accelerated Drought Response Project
(ADROP) ("the project") and to engage Consultant to provide
the required professional services relating to the project.

2. Scope of Services - Basic; Completion: Consultant shall perform those basic

services in connection with the project as are set forth more particularly in EXHIBIT "A" entitled
"SCOPE OF CONSULTANT SERVICES - BASIC, COMPLETION SCHEDULE" and shall complete
said services in accordance with the completion schedule for them incorporated in said Exhibit.

3. Scope of Services - Additional, Completion Schedule: It is understood by District

and Consultant that it may be necessary, in connection with the project, for Consultant to
perform or secure the performance of services other than those set forth in EXHIBIT "A". In
each such instance, Consultant shall advise the District, in advance and in writing, of the need
for such additional services, their cost and the estimated time required to perform them (if
applicable). Consultant shall not proceed to perform any such required additional services until
District has determined that such service is beyond the scope of the basic services to be
provided, is required, and has given written authorization to perform or obtain it. Each
additional service so authorized shall constitute an amendment to this Agreement, shall be
identified and sequentially numbered as "Additional Consultant Service Order No. 1" and so
forth, shall be subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement, and shall be attached as
EXHIBIT "D" entitled "SCOPE OF CONSULTANT SERVICES - ADDITIONAL; COMPLETION
SCHEDULE."

4. Changes to Scope of Work - Basic Services: District may at any time and, upon a

minimum of ten (10) days' written notice, modify the scope of basic services to be provided
under this Agreement. Consultant shall, upon receipt of said notice, determine the impact on
both time and compensation of such change in scope and notify District in writing. Upon
agreement between District and Consultant as to the extent of said impacts to time and
compensation, an amendment to this Agreement shall be prepared describing such changes.
Execution of the amendment by District and Consultant shall constitute the Consultant's notice
to proceed with the changed scope.

5. Compensation; Retention: Consultant shall be compensated for services rendered to
District pursuant to this Agreement periodically in the amounts, manner and in accordance with
the payment schedule as set forth in EXHIBIT "B" entitled "COMPENSATION." Amounts due to
Consultant from District for services rendered shall be evidenced by the submission to District
by Consultant of an invoice, prepared in a form satisfactory to District, setting forth the amount

1



DocuSign Envelope |1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

of compensation due for the period covered. Invoices, including the paid invoices of any
subconsultants shall, at a minimum set forth the hours and hourly rates of each individual
charged to the Project for the invoice period. Compensation shall not include the cost of
executive, administrative and other personnel whose time is not directly identifiable to the
Project. Each such invoice shall be forwarded to District so as to reach it on or before the
fifteenth (15th) day of the month next following the month or months, or other applicable
period, for which the services invoiced were provided. All such invoices shall be in full
accordance with any and all applicable provisions of this Agreement. District will make
payment on each such invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt, provided however that if
Consultant submits an invoice which is incorrect, incomplete, or not in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement, then District shall not be obligated to process any payment to
Consultant until a correct and complying invoice has been submitted.

6. Responsibility of Consultant: By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants to
District that Consultant possesses, or will arrange to secure from others, all of the professional
capabilities, experience, resources and facilities necessary to provide to District the services
contemplated under this Agreement. Consultant further warrants that it will follow the current,
generally accepted professional care, skill, diligence and practices to make findings, render
opinions, prepare factual presentations, and provide professional advice and recommendations
regarding this project for which services are rendered under this Agreement and that the
Consultant shall, at no cost to the District, re-perform services which fail to satisfy the foregoing
Standard of Care.

7. Responsibility of District: To the extent appropriate to the project contemplated by
this Agreement, District shall:

7.1 Assist Consultant by placing at its disposal all available information pertinent to
the project, including previous reports and any other relevant data.

7.2 Guarantee access to and make all provision for Consultant to enter upon public
and private property as required for Consultant to perform its services.

7.3 Examine all studies, reports, specifications, proposals and other documents
prepared and presented by Consultant, and render verbally or in writing as may be appropriate,
decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable time so as not to delay the progress of the
work by Consultant.

7.4 Designate in writing a person to act as District's representative with respect to
work to be performed under this Agreement. Such person shall have complete authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define District's policies and decision
with respect to materials, equipment, elements and systems pertinent to Consultant's services.

8. Indemnification: Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District,

its officers, boards and commissions, and members thereof, its employees (collectively
"District") from the negligent acts, errors and omissions of Consultant arising out of its

2



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-30BD-99BEFBF3D876

performance of the services provided under this Agreement. To the extent that the claims
against the District arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful
misconduct of the Consultant, the Consultant’s duty to defend and indemnify the district shall
be limited to the Consultant’s proportional share of fault.

9. Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full
force and effect at its own cost and expense the following insurance coverage:

9.1 Workers' Compensation Insurance to cover its employees, and Consultant shall
require all contractors and subcontractors similarly to provide Workers' Compensation
Insurance as required by the Labor Code of the State of California for all of the
subcontractors' employees. Each Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with the
provision that it will not be canceled or altered without first giving thirty (30) days prior notice
to the District by certified or registered mail.

9.2 Public Liability Insurance including personal injury and property damage
insurance for all activities of the Consultant and its contractors and subcontractors arising out
of or in connection with this contract, written on a comprehensive general liability form
including, but not limited to, Broad Form Property Damage, blanket contractual, products
liability and completed operations, hazards, vehicle coverage and non-owned auto liability
coverage in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single
limit personal injury and property damage for each occurrence.

9.3 Professional Liability Insurance Covering Errors and Omissions. The limits of
coverage shall be no less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) with a provision for no
more than $25,000 deductible. Consultant may not disclaim responsibility or avoid liability for
the acts or omissions of its subcontractors or other professional consultants.

2.4 Certificates of Insurance and properly executed endorsements in a form
acceptable to the District Counsel evidencing the coverage required by the clauses set forth
above shall be filed with the District at the time of execution of this agreement. Each such
policy shall be endorsed with the following language:

(1) The San Benito County Water District is named as additional insured for all
liability arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured, and this policy
protects the additional insured, its officers, agents, and employees against liability for personal
and bodily injuries, deaths or property damage or destruction arising in any respect, directly
or indirectly, in the performance of the contract.

(2) The insurance provided is primary and no other insurance held or owned by
the District shall be called upon to contribute to a loss.

(3) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights of
one insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall apply as though
separate policies had been issued to each insured.

3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4539-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

4 The coverage provided by this policy shall not be canceled, non-renewed, or
substantially reduced in amount or scope, without thirty (30) days prior to written notice given
to the District by certified mail.

(5 All rights of subrogation are hereby waived against the District, its officers and
employees when acting within the scope of their appointment or employment.

10. Confidentiality: All District information disclosed to Consultant during the course of
performance of services under this Agreement shall be treated as confidential and shall not be
disclosed to any other persons or parties except as authorized by District, or required by law.

11. Conflict of Interest: Consultant warrants that neither Consultant, nor any of its
employees, agents or subcontractors, have a conflict of interest with respect to the work to be
performed under this Agreement, nor shall such individuals, during this term of this
Agreement, acquire any interest which would conflict in any manner with the performances of
services hereunder.

12, Nondiscrimination: During the performance of this Agreement, Consultant will not
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion,
creed, color, national origin, sex or age. Consultant will take affirmative action to insure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard
to their race, religion, creed, color, national origin, sex or age.

13. Independent Contractor: District and Consultant agree that the relationship
between them created by this Agreement is that of an employer-independent contractor.
Consultant shall be solely responsible for the conduct and control of the work performed
under this Agreement. Consultant shall be free to render professional consulting services to
others during the term of this Agreement, so long as such activities do not interfere with or
diminish Consultant's ability to fulfill the obligations established herein to District.

14. Commencement of Services: Consultant shall proceed with the project upon
execution of this Agreement by the parties.

15. Notice to Proceed; Progress; Completion: Upon execution of this Agreement by

the parties, District shall give Consultant written notice to proceed with the work. Such notice
may authorize Consultant to render all of the services contemplated herein, or such portions
or phases as may be mutually agreed upon. In the latter event, District shall, in its sole
discretion, issue subsequent notices from time to time regarding further portions or phases of
the work. Upon receipt of such notices, Consultant shall diligently proceed with the work
authorized and complete it within the agreed time period.

16. Ownership of Documents: Title to all documents, drawings, specifications, and the
like with respect to work performed under this Agreement shall vest with District at such time

4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

as District has compensated Consultant, as provided herein, for the services rendered by
Consultant in connection with which they were prepared.

17. Designation of Key Personnel: The individuals specified in the attached EXHIBIT
"C" shall provide the services set forth herein, and shall be the persons primarily in charge of
such work. Prior to the provision of work by any other individuals on this project, such other
individuals shall first be approved, in writing, by the District Manager or his designee.

18. Mistake of Fact: Each party understands that if any fact with respect to any matter
covered by this Agreement is found hereafter to be other or different from the facts now
believed by that party to be true, such party expressly accepts and assumes the risk of such
possible differences in fact and agrees that this Agreement shall be in all respects effective
and not subject to termination or rescission by reason of any such difference in facts.

19. Term; Termination: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon District's
issuance to Consultant of a notice to proceed for all or a portion of the work, as herein above
provided, and shall terminate upon District's acceptance and payment for all or such portion of
the work as was authorized by such notice, including any and all retention. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, District may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement at any time and for
any reason whatsoever by giving at least ten (10) days prior written notice of such
termination to Consultant. In this latter event, Consultant shall be entitled to compensation
for all services rendered and work performed for District to the date of such termination.

20. General Provisions:

20.1 Access to Records: Consultant shall maintain all books, records, documents,
accounting ledgers, and similar materials relating to work performed for District under this
Agreement on file for at least one (1) year following the date of final payment to Consultant
by District. Any duly authorized representative(s) of District shall have access to such records
for the purpose of inspection, audit and copying at reasonable times, during Consultant's
usual and customary business hours. Consultant shall provide proper facilities to District's
representative(s) for access and inspection. Consultant shall be entitled to reasonable
compensation for time and expenses relate to such access and inspection activities, which
shall be considered to be an additional service to the District, falling under the provisions of
SECTION 4 herein above.

20.2 Assignment: This Agreement is binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns
of the parties hereto and shall not be assigned by either District or Consultant without the
prior written consent of the other. Any attempt by Consultant to so assign this Agreement or
any rights, duties or obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect.

20.3 Compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations: All services performed by

Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed in full compliance with all
applicable federal, state, and District laws, including any rules, standards or regulations
promulgated thereunder.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

20.4 Exhibits Incorporated: All Exhibits referred to in this Agreement and
attached to it are hereby incorporated in it by this reference.

20.5 Integration; Amendment: This Agreement represents the entire
understanding of District and Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral
or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered
in it. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except by amendment in writing sign by
both parties.

20.6 Waiver/Validity: Consultant agrees that waiver by District of any one or
more of the conditions of performance under this Agreement shall not be construed as waiver
of any other condition of performance under this Agreement. The acceptance by the District
of the performance of any work or services by Contractor shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any term or condition of this Agreement.

21. Jurisdiction: District and Consultant agree that the law governing this Agreement
shall be that of the State of California. Any suit brought by either party against the other
arising out of the performance of this Agreement shall be filed and maintained in the
Municipal or Superior Court of the County of San Benito. If any part of this Agreement is
found to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be inoperative, null, and void
insofar as it is in conflict with said laws, but the remainder of the Agreement shall continue to
be in full force and effect.

22. Attorney's Fees: In the event any dispute between the parties hereto arising from
or relating to this Agreement shall result in litigation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
all reasonable costs, including, but not limited to, actual attorney's fees.

23. Notice: Any notices, required to be given pursuant to this Agreement, shall be
deemed to have been given by their deposit, postage prepaid, in the United States Postal
. Service, addressed to the parties as follows:

a. To District : San Benito County Water District
30 Mansfield Road
Hollister, CA 95023

b. To Consultant: Harold Glaser, Principal-in-Charge
Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.

212 North california Boulevard, Ste 810
walnut Creek, CA 94596

Nothing hereinabove shall prevent either District or Consultant from personal deliver of any
such notices to the other party.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement the day
and year first above written.

District: CONSULTANT:

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
By: WfF (attanss By: Harsld Sasr

L—TZCSBCCDBIMF{DS,.. . ‘\T—DQECB‘_IOCBACMWE.“
Interim General Manager Principal-in-charge
Title Title
7/5/2024 | 1:40 PM PDT 6/27/2024 | 2:25 PM PDT
Date Date



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876
EXHIBIT A

SCOPE
OF WORK

Construction Management

Services for the Implementation of
Phase 1 of the Accelerated Drought
Response Project (ADROP)

Original | May 20,2024

Technical Proposal

K E Kennedy Jenks



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Management and Team Members ........................ 3
2 SubConSURANES ..o 10
3 Scope 0f WOrK ......ccooeiiicicccccni e 11
4 Organization Qualifications.............................. 23
5 Proposed Schedule ... 30
6 RefRIBNCES ..ot 32
7 FeeSchedule.........cooov oo 33

Appendix A - Resumes

~ | Kennedy Jenks

-




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876
7 |
[© Kennedy Jenks
{

May 20, 2024

David Macdonald, PE | Senior Engineer
San Benito County Water District
30 Mansfield Road, Hollister, CA 95023

Subject: Construction Management Services for the Implementation of Phase 1 of the Accelerated Drought
Response Project (ADRoP)

Dear David:

The San Benito County Water District (District) continues to be a steward of water resources in the County
and is seeking to increase water reliability and resiliency by implementing Phase 1 of the ADRoP, consisting
of expanding the treatment capacity at the existing West Hills Water Treatment Plant (WHWTP). Kennedy/
Jenks Consultants, Inc. (KJ) offers a Construction Management (CM) Team that provides comprehensive
project management, contract administration, and inspection services and is committed to the District's goal of
minimizing the effects of drought and reduced allocations by enhancing your water management capabilities.

-

Proven CM Experience in WTP Expansions: Foreseeing Challenges for Seamless Project Execution

JD Brosnan, Construction Manager, has 24 years of CM experience delivering water infrastructure
projects up to $50M in construction value on time and on budget. Resident Engineer Lisa Vance and
Lead Construction Inspector Lupe Silva will ably provide day-to-day CM as they have successfully done
as a team on a water treatment plant upgrade for Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD). JD is also
supported by Todd Reynolds (Checkout & Start-Up), John Dahl (Technical Advisor and Constructability
Review), and Wayne Dahl (Constructability Review), who completed projects for both of the District's
water treatment plants, including the original construction of the WHWTP. KJ's CM Team understands the
intricacies of constructing upgrades to existing facilities and will anticipate and resolve issues before
they become problems.

Successful Working History with the District: Easy Collaboration and Deep Project Comprehension

Todd, John, and Wayne bring a working knowledge of the District's processes and preferences, having
worked on projects at both the District's water treatment plants. Additionally, Todd worked with the
WHWTP operators from the Sunnyslope Water District (Sunnyslope) during a tracer study for the Treated
Water Storage Tank in 2020-21. Their expertise will provide insight and guidance, applying their previous
WHWTP project experience to ensure all project considerations are reviewed thoroughly. The KJ Team
brings consistency and familiarity in working with the District and WHWTP operators to hit the ground
running, providing the District with depth of understanding of the Project site and operations.

Responsive and Proactive CM Plan to Stay on Schedule and Without Claims

KJ's CM plan includes a proactive approach that enables early identification and development of
solutions to construction challenges to avoid costly delays and claims. Identifying and allowing time for
resubmittals of long-lead time equipment in the baseline schedule provides a realistic timeline for when
equipment is needed onsite. Constructability review by CM Team members, who are familiar with the
WHWTP and its operations by Sunnyslope, will set guidelines following best practices with no unplanned
outages. Our CM Team is accustomed to working with Design Engineers and streamlining communication
to achieve timely responses to RFls and submittals. Additionally, KJ is experienced in efficient use of
staffing to match the timeline of construction activities. The KJ team will engage early, respond quickly,
and expand upon our working knowledge and relationships to successfully construct Phase 1 of ADRoP.

212 North California Boulevard, Suite 810 | Walnut Creak, CA 94596 | (925) 953-1509 | www.kennedyjenks.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876
[C | Kennedy Jenks

In-Depth Understanding of Grant Funding: Effective Project Coordination

KJ understands that this project is being implemented using grants from the California Department of
Water Resources (DWR) and potentially from the US Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). KJ's Grant Funding
Coordinator, Meredith Clement, has helped our clients secure over $142M in State and Federal grants.
Meredith's funding knowledge extends from application to negotiation of grant and loan terms to
compliance with state and federal funding requirements, including Build America Buy America (BABA)
domestic preferences and applicable waivers. Meredith will provide guidance in strategizing on how to
secure grant funding and track compliance requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with the District on expanding the WHWTP (Phase 1) and
ultimately installing ASR wells and pipelines (Phase 2), supporting your goals in providing sustainable
water management practices. Harold Glaser is a KJ principal who is authorized to execute the District's
professional services agreement, if selected for this project. If you have any questions regarding our
proposal, contact JD at (925) 953-1513 or JDBrosnan@kennedyjenks.com.

Very truly yours,

Kennedy/Jenks Censultants, Inc.
e 7 Harold Glaser, PE
,7" TR 7 L Ihe _ . . .
: Principal-in-Charge

ST JD Brosnan, PE, QSP/D
iy e Project Construction Manager

212 North California Boulevard, Suite 810 | Walnut Cresk, CA 94596 | (925) 953-1509 | wwwkennedyjenks.com



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

1 Management and Team Members

Proven CM and Inspection Leaders with Relevant Treatment Facility Expertise
to Meet Your Quality, Schedule, and Budget Goals

KJ is a 105-year-old, full-service, multi-disciplinary water/wastewater engineering consulting firm that has
earned a reputation for excellence and innovation in planning, design, value engineering, constructability
reviews, and construction management and inspection (CM&I) for water-related projects. KJ provides a full
range of water treatment planning, design, and CM&I capabilities for surface water treatment plants and
groundwater recharge basins and associated structures and pipelines. Your Project is enhanced by KJ's design
capabilities during field problem resolution.

Our core CM team communicates effectively, and anticipates our teammates’ and clients’ needs for proven
successful project delivery. Our Construction Manager, JD Brosnan, brings the required skill set and a hands-on
management approach to the Project. He will be supported by a proven CM team, as shown in the organization
chart below. Resident Engineer Lisa Vance and Lead Construction Inspector Lupe Silva, who have worked as
a team on TCPUD's water treatment plant upgrade, will provide day-to-day construction management and
inspection. Working together as an extension of your staff, our experienced water infrastructure construction
team has the availability and capacity to deliver Phase 1 of the ADRoP with quality on time and on budget.
Summaries of key personnel experience, background, and qualifications are included in this section. Resumes
of key team members are provided in appendix A.

San Benito County Water District
LEGEND

Principal-in-Charge - I
Harold Glaser, PE ey rersonne
' Subconsultants
Project Construction Manager
JD Brosnan, PE, QSD/QSP

Constructability Review Technical Advisors

John Dahl (Dahl Consultants)’

John Dahl (Dahl Consultants)’
John Bergen, PE

Wayne Dahi, PE (Dahf Consultants)*
Phil Sanders Resident Engineer
JD Brosnan Lisa Vance, PE

Daniel Melnik (support)

Technical Resources

Electrical & 1&C Inspector Lead Inspector Grant Funding Compliance
Phil Sanders Lupe Silva Meredith Clement
Jeff Train (support) Michael Godinho (support) Jennifer Larsen, PE (support)
Specialty Inspection Darel Hollenbeck (support) Materials Testing
Construction Testing Services' Checkout & Start-Up Construction Testing Services'
. . Todd Reynolds, PE, BCEE
Environmental Compliance 8 e Safety Officer
Monitoring Laura Thomas, PE, CCP (support) John Jindra, CSP
Dudek' Labor Compliance Project Assistance

PR P e
Jamie Silveira (Silveira Consulting) Troy Sullivan

DY/JENKS CON

SAN BE!




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

uasie Jojluuap :daueldwog bujpund weln
sewioy eine dn-11eis 3 INoxRI3YYH

uiel] jJar :10103dsu} D] pue |BOINOB|3
09qUaJIOH [21B(Q PUB OPUIPOY |RYDIN 10)0adsu)
NUR |3ueq 1aaulbug uapisay -

A A A a

SMO||0} SB PaIs]|
aje $221n0sal UNYoRq Ay "SIBqUIBW WED) UIBMIAQ SjJ0-puey Yioows Joj suondnisip Aue sateulu@ upeys abpsjmouy pue

“1oaloid doyav 2y o AiNuUoD pue ysomulea) aAN9aj)a Buuq [lm Pue aUISIa ANBN dand Aid UONEIUNWILIOD JO) }JOMIAU PaZIfEIUBd INQ YIS SI 10 UOHIEORA Uo 06 0) Sey Jaquiew wiea) Aay e 1ey) JusAs sy i Jjeis ,oddns,

90yEL 2yl 10} JUB|d 1U3UNESL] 191BM [BUOIG3Y D0 R a)ET 1S9M 3Y) JO UONINNSUOD aY) Bupnp A8sojo pasiom se $32snos3) dnyoeq Buipnjoul ‘wieay WO padinosal-|jam e Jayaboy ind aney ap “Z aseyd Jo uoneuawajdwy ay) aouanbas
sey apng yum Buole ‘jjyd pue ‘Jjar ‘eine ‘adn ‘esi] sIaqWaw JJels Y Jo BuNSISUOD WEa) 3AISaY0D INQ Apadoid 0y pue Bujpun) 21n23s 01 JOYAY YL JO | aSBUJ JO NPAYIS Y UIBIUIRW O] [BIONID SI J1 1Rl SPURISISPUN WEdL WD S,
uofjeloqe|j0g pue Aoualoyyya saacidw) Aynunuoy wea ) 3|nNpayds uo Ja2jold oy dady| oy Bujoinosay Yyis

b \o.Nj aaueydwog Buspund jueig WA YUPISIY
o ® o o o o ° o ® ° ° ® o 2 e dn-1eis B IN0}0aYH 9304 ‘ad 'spjoukay ppoy,
M3lAaY ANjIqeionaisuo
° ° ° o o ° ° ® ® ° ° ® Ly MO RIGENRARY siapues jiyd
Jojoadsu| [eanos|3
o o ° ) ° o o ° o o ® oL Jo)0adsu) pea eajls adn
° ° ° ° ) ° o ° o ° e a o ® L 1aauibu3 yuapisay
JOSIADY [BIIUYI3].
® o ® ® L) ° ® o o °® o ® e L) e ) e ° £ lyeq uyor
M3IA3Y ANjigeIonisuo)
Jabeuepy
L] [ ] L] [ ] L ] [ ] ® ® L ] L] 2 <] ® L ] ® [ ] [ ] ye
uonansisuoy oalold
=2 7 o 3 [ X a = 3 = ® n = = S 3 > ® o @ S @ B 73
s 2 ® 3 5 by z © 5 s 5 < m 8 = =1 =8 (= = = o =
8 - = 8 a g ® 2 ) 2 g g 2 s 2 il i £ o ] = 2
= o o = @ 2 =3 a o S ® e F S o = 3 3 = £, =] 2
5 a F o E & = 5 29 2 3 a2 a w2 - o ® > s
=2 ) @ = s » 82 % 5 P2 2% 2 @ = 3
= S m = ] 23 5 a 2 £ 32 2 ] Z =
s & ] = = =5 - 9 S z = 3
- 2 Ey = £ 2 o A=) 2 &
-~ 13 8 3 2 3 4 ®
3 s = - = 3
o 1 ®
2 2

90ualIadx3 103foid 1UA3[aY YuMm Wea] payiend



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

JD Brosnan,

&P Describe one key element of this project and your
approach?

A The ADRoP Phase 1 has some important benefits
| to water quality and resiliency as a part of the region’s
master plan. Because this project has grant funding,
' one key will be on-time performance.

As your Project Construction Manager, | will
take an active role in the generation, review, and
implementation of the Contractor’s baseline schedule.
By engaging with the Contractor and project team
i early, | can facilitate the creation of a schedule that
+ will then be a roadmap to success. This starts with
our constructability review, where we can use our
direct experience at the WHWTP to tailor the Project’s
sequence and constraints for a realistic and efficient
approach to the work.

Another important role is to use our resources
efficiently and effectively. KJ has assembled a team that stands apart because of our involvement with the
construction and commissioning of the WHWTP. Our advisors, John & Wayne Dahl played a key role in the
construction of the facility, and Todd Reynolds helped to bring the plant online. My view is that we have
assembled a great team and at the core of my approach to this or any construction project lies a commitment
to collaboration.

P What is your approach to engagement with operations staff?

A My approach to plant staff engagement is to make sure that their operations needs are being met first and
foremost. | keep this in the front of my mind when making recommendations and managing the construction
contract. Understanding that the Contractor activities will impact plant operations in some fashion, |
communicate the Contractor’s plan to the Operations staff early and often, especially if the plan has changed
and when activities are completed.

¥ How do you manage conflict resolution?

A My conflict resolution style is to make sure that items are resolved by team members who are at the
level to best respond. | instruct my inspection staff to coordinate with the field level supervision (foreman/
superintendent and craft labor) first. If they are not getting resolution on the issue, then escalate it to our
resident engineer for discussion with the project engineers. If not addressed to satisfaction, then the issue
is discussed during weekly progress meeting and noted in the minutes. If this continues to be anissue, a
formal non-conformance report may be issued with a notice to repair the non-compliant work item. Using
this empowering technique, our field team typically finds resolution at the first step and rarely do we have to
escalate.

SAHN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT { CONSTRUCTION KEMMNEDY/ZJEMKS CONSULTANTS, INC.
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF

THE ADRoP { 2024

(@3]



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

JD Brosnan, QSD/QSP Yanrs of &

=~ Project Construction Manager

Role & Responsibilities
JD is the single point of contact for the District. Working closely with the District he

=&

e

% will accomplish the following:
\ -j' )

%
a8
]

-

o Provide proactive daily communication and construction updates to the
\ District

Responsible for the Project scope, schedule, and budget

Optimize staffing resources and District budget

Management, University of Directs and oversees CM work on all phases of the project

the Pacific, 2000 : Regular check-ins with John Dahl and John Bergen to resolve project
Registr:}tions/Ce_rtiﬂcatians challenges

Pgﬁéj{”i'&[7i”)g;g;er B Daily check-ins with Resident Engineer and inspectors for construction
QSD | QSP California Storm- updates, issues, and identify any communication that needs to be addressed
water Quality Association with the District. Discussion on interpretation of plans and specifications if

there are any discrepancies

Education
BS, Engineering

Background

- Proven Construction and Project Manager delivering quality projects with up to $50M in construction
value, on-time and on-budget

« Faces challenges head-on, fosters collaborative solutions, and builds trust through accountability,
attention to detail, and rigorous adherence to QA/QC

+ Knows what issues to expect and proactively addresses problems before they occur, which minimizes
claims and impacts on schedule and cost

« Available and committed for the duration of Phase 1 of ADRoP (July 2026)

Relevant Experience

+ Del Valle WTP Ozonation Project, Zone 7 Water Agency | Construction & Project Manager
$49M new ozone facility at the existing Del Valle WTP, consisting of an ozone generation building and
ozone generators, with complex sequencing over two years of wet/dry seasons.

« Recycled Water Facility Expansion Project, North Marin Water District | Construction & Project Manager
$12M rehabilitation of a recycled water storage tank; new and upgraded recycled water services; and
installation of 5.8 miles of two PCV pipelines. Coordination of four separate contracts; utility, railway, and
highway crossings; CEQA permitting for sensitive environmental compliance.

« Driscoll Road Water Main Renewal, Alameda County Water District | Construction Manager
Installation of ~ 7,400 feet of 12- and 16-inch welded steel pipeline, associated fittings, valves, water
service laterals, and other appurtenances within right-of-way.

DY S

RUCTION I KEMMEDY/JENKS COMSULTAMTS, iMC.

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONS
ANAGEMENT SE

HE ADRoP | 2024




Education

BS, Business
Administration, North
Dakota State University,
1979

Education :
BS & MS, Environmental
Engineering, California
Polytechnic State
University, San Luis
Obispo, 2016, 2077

Registrations
Professional Engineer -

Civil - California (92145)

DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

John Dahl Constructability Review; Technical Advisor Verrs of Exparienc
Role & Responsibilities
John will leverage his CM experience and onsite knowledge to assist our Construction

Manager in resolving technical challenges during construction..
Background
« Construction manager for numerous projects throughout California: water
treatment plants, pump stations, pipelines, and groundwater recharge facilities
Relevant Experience
« West Hills WTP Construction, District | Construction Manager
. Lessalt WTP DBPs Reduction Improvements, District | Construction Manager
« Qasis In-Lieu Recharge Project, Coachella Valley Water District | Constructability

Review & Cost Estimator

Lisa Vance, PE res

chnginear

i

Role & Responsibilities

Lisa is responsible to assist in the field and provide overall CM of the project.
She will work closely with JD to provide successful construction management by
accomplishing the following:

- Daily construction administration, coordination, monthly progress payment,
submittal and RFI coordination, progress meeting, shutdown/startup/
commissioning coordination services, and project closeout

» Daily check-ins with the Construction Manager and inspectors to provide
construction update, issues, and identify any communication that needs to
be addressed with the District. Discussion on interpretation of plans and
specifications if there are any discrepancies

Background
+ Design and CM experience in Northern California: water and wastewater
treatment, pipelines, and pump stations

Relevant Experience
« West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Construction, TCPUD | Deputy Construction

Manager
« West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Design, TCPUD | Project Engineer
- Cross Valley Pipeline Extension ESDC, Santa Clara Valley Water District | Staff

Engineer

THE ADRoP | 2024

KENNEDY/JEMKS COMSULTANTS, iNC.

bt



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Lupe Silva Lead Inspector

Role & Responsibilities

As he has successfully provided in previous projects, Lupe will be your eyes and
ears in the field, remaining one step ahead of the Contractor. He will ensure that
contract documents are in place and plans and procedures are approved prior to work
commencement. He is responsible for daily observation and inspection, daily reporting
Certifications : monthly payment verification, photo documentation, coordinating with material and

ICC Structural . . ; . . i
Masonry & ACI Field specialty testing, startup, and testing. Lupe will accomplish the following:

Ie_ca,‘i“‘rii"“i’;s;mn « Make sure the Contractor and Subcontractor are utilizing approved submittals
institute of Technology, for construction
Sacramento, CA : + Review Contractor’s four-week look-ahead schedule
: « Daily check-ins with CM and Resident Engineer to provide construction field
activities update
» Review monthly record drawings update.

» Prepare preliminary and final punch list.

Background
» CM inspection and QA/QC services on a variety of construction projects
throughout Northern California, including water and wastewater treatment plants
and pipelines
Relevant Experience
+ West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Construction, TCPUD { Inspector
« WWTP UV Disinfection Replacement — CM&I, Mountain View Sanitary District |

Inspector
+ Collection System Rehabilitation CM Services, City of San Mateo | Inspector

Phil Sanders giectrical & 1&C inspector Vears of ence 47

Construtability Revisw

Role & Responsibilities
Phil will facilitate electrical inspection activities while coordinating directly with
Lupe and the Contractor to ensure those systems comply with the project Plans and

Specifications.
Registrations/
Certifications : Background
CADIR Certified General « Electrical construction and inspection experience in a variety of construction
Electrician (E1501356) projects: water and wastewater treatment, pump stations, power plants, and
Medium Voltage : .
Technician (MVCT-517) substations , , ,
« Licensed electrical contractor experienced in low/medium voltage, underground
utilities, fire alarms, on-site inspections, and equipment commissioning
Relevant Experience
+ West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Construction, TCPUD | Efectrical Inspector
« Curtner Road Booster Station Upgrades, ACWD | Electrical Inspector
» High Desert Water Bank, AVEK | Electrical/Instrumentation Inspector
SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION 8 KENMEDY/JENKS CONSULTANMTS, INC.

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF
THE ADRoP | 2024



Education :
BS, Nuclear Engineering,
MS, Environmental :
Engineering, University
of California, Berkeley,
1689, 1995

Registrations
Professional Engineer -

Civil - California (59630) :

.

Education

BS, Environmental Policy, ©

Analysis and Planning,
University of California
at Davis, 1996

MS, City and Regional
Planning, California
Polytechnic State
University, 2000

MS, Transportation
Engineering, California
Polytechnic State
University, 2000

DocuSign Envelope I1D: 283BBYEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Todd Reynolds, PE, BCEE checkout & Start-Up

Role & Responsibiiities

Todd will leverage his water treatment and Actiflo-Carb experience, along with his on-
site knowledge, to lead checkout and start-up efforts. Todd will coordinate with JD
and Lisa on these efforts..

Background
. Leads KJ's Water Treatment Community of Practice and has evaluated/designed
upgrades, retrofits, and/or replacements for over 26 treatment plants, 31
advanced treatment projects, and 15 pumping stations for 40+ municipalities

Relevant Experience
- West Hills WTP Construction, District | Constructability Review; QA/QC; Startup &
Commissioning
+ West Hills WTP Treated Water Storage Tank (TWST) Tracer Study | Project
Manager
- West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Construction, TCPUD | Process Engineer; ESDC
« Lessalt WTP DBPs Reduction Improvements, District | Project Manager

Meredith Clement Grant Funding Compliance

Role & Responsibilities
Meredith will assist JD and Lisa with grant compliance:

- Identification of relevant compliance for State and Federal financing
- Development of BABA compliance strategy
+ Application for BABA waivers

Background
- Extensive experience in grant and loan funding, including USBR grants and loans,
with a strong grasp of Davis Bacon and BABA compliance requirements
- State and Federal grants funding expertise ranges from the initial application
process to negotiating grant and loan terms to ensuring compliance with all
public financing regulations

Relevant Experience
« Over $142M in grants from DWR, the SWRCB, DDW, and the USBR and $48M in
loans for municipal clients thoughout California

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION

KEMMEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, tHC.

Kol

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF

THE ADRoP {2024



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

2 Subconsultants

Experienced Subconsultants Promote Efficiency and Quality

KJ has built teaming partnerships with the subconsultants below on similar projects in California. Our proven
ability to communicate and collaborate results in successful on-time and on-budget project completion. We
trust these proven subconsultants to provide high-quality, client-focused service.

‘. AH L Dahl Consultants constructability Review; Technical Advisors

y consultants
- Planning, design, and construction management experience for water resources

facilities including canals, pipelines, pump stations, and treatment plants
Closast Location « Multiple water conveyance projects in California involving construction phasing,
alternatives evaluation, stakeholder coordination, and within existing facilities
- Additional expertise in hydraulics, groundwater management, dewatering,
sediment transfer, scour, construction, cost estimating, environmental, structural,
and electrical design

Dudek environmental Compliance Venitoring
k

- 44 years of experience providing environmental and engineering services
ks - 800+ planners, scientists, civil engineers, contractors, and technical experts
» Their professionals find practical, project-specific approaches to help you achieve
your project-specific and overall goals
. Staff distributed between five offices within short drive, including Oakland,
Sacramento, Auburn, and Santa Cruz

Construction Testing Services spacialty Inspection; Maieriais T

- 30 years of experience providing geotechnical engineering, materials testing and
inspection services

. 200+ member staff includes licensed engineers, inspectors and technicians who
are experienced in all types of construction

- Proactive, budget-conscious management style for cost-effectiveness while
covering all aspects of required inspections

\f*i“‘/i‘jf&} Silveira Consulting Labor Compliance
{,‘Emsulting
« Guides agencies, contractors, and subcontractors through state and federal
prevailing wage laws and requirements
« Successfully managed labor compliance services on over half a billion dollars in
construction efforts
Galt, CA - Worked with KJ on several projects since 2018




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-80BD-99BEFBF3D876

3 Scope of Work

Project Understanding

The District owns two surface water treatment plants (West Hills and Lessalt Water Treatment Plants) in
the Hollister Urban Area that deliver drinking water to the Sunnyslope County Water District and the City of
Hollister. The District also manages local and imported surface water through the San Benito River System
and the San Felipe Distribution Systern,

The District is seeking a qualified CM&! firm for Phase 1 of the ADRoP, consisting of the expansion of the
WHWTP from 4.5 to 6.75 mgd. The WHWTP expansion will include the following components:

» New Raw Water Pump Station

« New Auto Strainer

+ New Pretreatment System (Actiflo-Carb)

» New Dual Media Filters

« New Drying Bed

= Chemical system improvements

- Associated piping, fitting, valve, and electric/instrumentation work for all of the above items

Phase 2 of the Project will include construction of up to 5 Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) wells and
associated pipelines. The Project is partially funded by State and potentially Federal grants. The District is
planning to complete Phase 1 of the Project by July 31, 2026.

Our Team's Value in Accomplishing Your Project Goals

We understand that the primary role of our Construction Manager and Inspection Services on this Project is to
represent the "best interest of the District” by protecting the District's investment, managing the project risks
associated with change order costs and potential delays, and guiding the Contractor through the Checkout and
Start-Up Process to satisfy six goals to provide a successful project:

v On Time. Manage the schedule so the Project is delivered within the planned timeframe, including
any verified extensions, from breaking ground to plant commissioning and startup.

v On Budget. Manage the construction process and change orders to deliver the Project within the
budget, the planned contingency, and without claims.

v Quality. Implement a Quality Assurance (QA) program, including detailed construction inspections
that deliver constructed facilities meeting specified qualifications to deliver good workmanship, long-
lasting value, and that are readily accepted by Operations staff.

v Safely Built. Deliver the Project constructed in a safe manner by the Contractor, with no recordable
accidents for all Project participants.

v Maintenance of Plant Operations (MOPO). The WHWTP is an active plant that must remain in
continuous and safe operations during construction. The Contractor must maintain dust-free, heated,
and ventilated spaces in areas that are adjacent to construction. Key issues need to be prioritized by
collaboratively developing specific MOPO Plans with the Contractor, the District, Design Engineer, and
the CM that address coordinated construction activities with well-planned shutdowns and tie-ins.

v Claims Avoidance. Proactive identification and collaborative resolution will be used for potential
construction issues that could result in interruptions of continuous and safe plant operations, as well
as construction cost overruns and time delays that could result in claims by the Contractor.

s T PO TA MITE Sh e
CONIENRS COMSULTANTS, €.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Approach

Existing plant expansion projects are significantly different from greenfield projects; therefore, ateam
with CM experience at existing plants and a tailored CM approach are required. Often when buried
facilities are excavated or structural, mechanical, or electrical demolition is performed, differing
conditions and surprises arise. This requires a proactive, experienced CM staff and a nimble teamwork
approach to develop solutions quickly to minimize delays and extra costs.

Our CM Team will be proactive in providing the leadership and experience that the District is seeking.
We will create sound partnering with the District, Design Engineer, and Contractor to coordinate critical
path project activities, promptly addressing field issues and facilitating successful project completion.
We understand and know how to deliver. Members of our team (John Dahl, Wayne Dahl, and Todd
Reynolds) have successfully completed the construction of the WHWTP in 2017 and are familiar with
its operations.

Additionally, KJ has partnered with Dahl Consultants, Construction Testing Services, Silveira, and Dudek
to successfully tackle the intricacies of your Project. We have prepared the following project approach
focusing on these critical elements:

Managing Risks, Costs, and Claims

Managing Risks, Costs, and Claims

We have reviewed the available documents and developed a solid understanding of the project
requirements, constraints, and challenges. As your CM team, our responsibility is to minimize risk by
providing solutions and mitigation assistance to the District and Design Engineer during construction.
The following table lists the challenges the CM team has identified thus far, along with solutions to
manage risks and costs and to prevent construction delays and claims.

MA
THE

AGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEME

ADRoP | 2024

e
il

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION 12 KENMEDY/JENKS CONSULTAMTS, 1hi(



283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

DocusSign Envelope ID

20)A19S J9lem 3|geiod Buinupuod apiacld »
swie(d pue sAejap ploay »

fupsal abexes) adid K)uap .
Bunisal uoioedwiod Jy pue |10s AJUaA .
apeib pue auyjadid 1adosd unyuog .

sueid
Bupoys J010B11U0D YiIM 8due||dWwod JOUUOW -
siuawaIINbal |0)1UeD 1SNP pue dddMms 8210ju3
SSaUIUB3|D A1IS UIRIUIBIA
ued
Kauabupuod yiim Buoje sioejuod Aouabiawia
INOY-pZ JO 1Si| B 9INqUISIP pue aledald
UOolINIISUOI 0} Judde(pe
a1 1ey) Alij1oe) ay) Jo seale u| sadeds palejiuan
pue ‘pajeay ‘aalj-1snp uiejuiew o) Alessagau
sainsojoua pue suonnsed Aiesodwdy apiaold «
uonebyw asiou pue isnQ «
£11IN23S B)IS UIRIUIRIA «

jeuopesado
PUE ‘|euo!jouny ‘9|qeaolAIas SN UlBjUIRK «

uol1oNISU0Y
Bunnq suonesadp juejd hunsix3 buiureiuren

SuIR|O pue SAR[IP PIOAY »
3)Npayos ay) 193w 01 Spaau

uoNaNNISUOD Yim aoed sdaay Juswainaold A
papaau

uayMm a}Isuo ajge|ieAe sy luatudinba [eanuy A

sjuawasnbai 'abelois
pue ‘Buypuey ‘Guiddiys Ja1moejnuew adioug «
8IS 3y} 01 AiaAjjap uadn uonoadsul pajieiaq «
uopeaynad pue Bunsa) Aioyoey wyuo) -
way epuabe buipuers sbunaaw Apjpap «
sBunasw jenwugns-aid Lojdwz «
autauny ansies!
MOYsS 0] 3|Npayds auljdseq ul uawdinba [eanua
JO S|BRIWQNSal JOJ dWi) MO|je pue AJauap) »
(ajqeoydde se 'ygyg pue sajni juawaindod
|eJaPa) PUE BIBIS YIIM 1URISISUOD) Juawdinba
paweu o) saaneusalje [enuajod Ajnuap) «
smalnas a1epdn ajnpayas Ajyiuow pajeiaq -
Juawdinba
12013140 Buissasppe 10§ uejd e dojsnap pue majaal
a|npayas JuswaJno0id 1oNpu0d 41N uodn -

Juawdinb3 awi) pesi-buoy
pue (qieg-oynoy) pajenobau-aid Jo uawanoo0ld

312J0U00 U1

syoeid pue bupyes| Joj jenuajod ssa) pue sjulof
W B11-121BM Ylim SIN(198) PRIONASUOD-|IIM A~
suliefd pue ‘sfe(dp ' }iom-a1 pIoAY 4

@9juesenb aouewloped
10} J2IN)ORJNUEBW (UBD-MOJIIDY YIM
UONONJISUOD SIIBUIPIO0D JOJOBIUOY 3INS BN «
Buipuod Jo dejing 19m
SB ||ONS 2)210U03 19M A|SNONUNLOD JOj Spoyjawl
Guuno isiow apiaoid pue |'goE QY MOJ|0d -
ajqejdagoe jou ase sbunjooy
llEm pue ‘qejS JOO! ‘ge|s Jooy} Ul Siujol pjog -
spiepue)s W 1SY 42d Buisal a191ou00 1onpuoy -
Aj2Anoadsal '50€ B 90€ 10V
13ad yuawaoe|d 21910U0D I3y ieaM YOy pue pjoY -
Wwawsasoe|d
a10u00 Buunp pajoadsur stiueld yoieq ayy
pue ‘suoneoyioads s19aW yaleq jeuray) .
wiof ay) uo paseuad
st ) ey os pauoiisod aq jjeys dojsiaiep -
Buny o1
Joud Axoda yum pajeod aq ||eys S3|0Y 81 W04 -
yibuans juapyns padojaaap
SBY 21212U0D 3y} UayMm AJUo |BAOWSI U0
sdojs 1a1em [eiBajul aARY [jeys saNn WioS «
$185J0 pue 'suy 'sabpu jJo uonewusoy JuaAaid
01 ubisap uonansuoo maias Alybnosoyy «
181] 39340 inod a1210u0a-31d dojaAlQ -
81910U0J B |RINONNS

Buisa) pue suoneasasqo
s|ios 10y Jaauibu3 eoiuyoaioag abebu3 «

Aungers
uollepunoy wiyuoa pue apeib qels wionaq AJusp .
}Jomyiie3 B uolieAedx3

sul-an buidid xajdwod
YIIM S3In1oNAS dYnelpAH JO uojoNASu0Y

suondo A19A0031 Joy awi smo|je abeddys

10 sAejap 3|npayos Jo uonedyuapl Alea 4
suonebiqo

Buipunj syaaw aouewLIOyIRd BUNL UD
sAejap sploae

pue ysi aziww |im sabeino pauueidun oN 4 el

Apenbal paiepdn
S| ley) 19ayspeasds Huyoen ygyg e dojaasq »
Jaauibug ubiseq pue
1010e11U02 Yim doysyiom ygvg e uswsajdw -
saiepdn Ajyiuow pue 3npayos
3ul|aseq s,J01oeNU0D ayl Jo uonejuawajdus
pue ‘ma1aa1 ‘uoiiesauab ay) v 3]0l dANOR Ue ey .
sabeino saziunuiw
pue $22110eJd 153Q SMO[{0} 1BYL SIUIBJISUOD
10135 € Ul JNS3l |[IM dLMHM Yum Jeljwie)
Wwea) yum maiaas Alljigeionnsuog ybnoioyy - RS

Bujwi) pue uoneyuswajdwi buipung yueig L




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

/i Cosis: The first key component of project commencement will be to review the Contractor's
schedule of values breakdown which reflects physical progress and quantities of work completed. Front
loaded schedule of values is NOT acceptable.

Mg

The monthly review of the Contractor payment requests by comparing them to actual physical progress and
quantities of work completed. We will review the associated certified payrolls for labor compliance, which
includes conducting labor interviews. Our CM team will develop a cash flow curve to provide an additional
management tool for maintaining budget.

P

ro rely Mana

Pro aly Managing Changes/Claims: We understand that this Project represents a significant capital
commitment for the District; hence, effective cost contral is critical. We will follow procedures as identified
in Specification Section 01 26 00, Contract Modification Procedures to manage field orders, work directive,
and change orders.

Our CM Team will identify, track scope, and manage cost changes throughout construction. The District

will be kept fully informed of all potential cost changes; no action will be taken without approval. Our CM
Team will develop and propose solutions to the District and will coordinate with the Design Engineer and
Contractor as the potential for changes arise. The goal is to keep the Project on track with a minimal number
of changes. Our CM Team will review the validity of each change order request to determine if the claim

has merit. After validation, we will perform cost verification and time impact analyses. We will present our
findings and recommendations to the District. We will also assist the District in negotiating the change order
with the Contractor. After successful negotiation, we will prepare a change order package to the District for

approval.

In addition, the Project also has a contingency allowance as identified in Specification Section 0121 00. The
allowance can only be authorized by the District. Our CM team will assist the District to complete allowance
forms as requested by the District.

Ty SHPNINY PRSI 7 T R .Y M— ldnre Dadiinas Olalvie snpl
rocess Results in Minimal Change Orders, Reduces Claims, ang

<&

e District
v Approval
STEP 3 STEP 4
Change order process can start Contractor submits notice of CM reviews PCO first for CM approves/recommends
with RFI response, submittal Potential Change Order (PCO). merit and then for cost to the District for official
response, District requested May not include costs at initiation estimate by Contractor. processing and approval.
change, unforseen conditions, or of change but must reserve
Design Change Memo (DCM). Contractor’s rights and provide a
timely notice to the District.

Figure 1. To mitigate potential impacts and risk from change conditions, it is necessary to implement a process that can
allow for timely resolution of Contractor claims. Figure 1 summarizes the important aspects of KJ's approach to change order

management and claims mitigation.

SAN BEMITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION 14 KEMNEDY/JENKS COHSULTANTS, IHC
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 0F

THE ADRoP | 2024



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-30BD-99BEFBF3D876

Claims Dispute Resolution: One of the keys to a successful project is proactive conflict management and
resolution. KJ has found success in establishing a conflict management/resolution decision ladder during the
pre-construction meeting, identifying the parties involved in resolving issues (Figure 2). Four primary levels are
established to resolve and manage conflicts.

Pevel 4
A O RS - Distict Senior Staff
T, ,»_u___:_:‘,'_*‘:i_?____, S o g - KJ Senior Staff
Level 1 . i - District Project Manager - Contractor Sr. Staff
ST R B R + Project Construction + Project Construction
- Project Inspector Manager Manager
- Contractor + Contractor Project . Contractor Sr. Staff
Superintendent Manager

Figure 2. KJ's successful approach to conflict resolution aims to resolve issues at the lowest level possible, in the spirit of
collaboration, and to help move the Project forward to meet the District’s schedule goals.

Our CM team will review the Contractor’s baseline schedule for conformance with the front-end documents
and to verify the schedule’s reasonableness in allocating project resources such as activity durations, labor,

and equipment.

In validating the key metrics of the Contractor’s baseline schedule, we will verify that the Contractor's work
plans will not unduly disrupt plant operations. The following key activities are included in the baseline
schedule.

+ Long lead time submittals

« O&M manual submittals

« Shutdown plan submittals and each shutdown activity

« Equipment manufacturer services including inspection, certification, training, and startup

« Checkout & Startup submittals and coordination meetings

« Substantial completion

« Project closeout and completion

The Contractor must start long lead time equipment procurement immediately after NTP. The following list,
verified by KJ staff during proposal preparation, summarizes long-lead time equipment requiring early
procurement and close tracking.

Transformers 59 to 63 weeks
Motor Control Center 59 to 63 weeks
Variable Frequency Drives 32 to 38 weeks
Check Valves 22 to 24 weeks
Butterfly Valves 22 to 24 weeks

[83]

SAM BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | COHSTRUCTION
M MNT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

The Contractor will be required to update the
equipment delivery schedule during each monthly
schedule update. The project schedule may not
permit a resubmittal for long lead time equipment.
We will proactively manage the above activities. We
propose adding pre-submittal and submittal review
progress meetings between the vendors, Contractor,
District, and Design Engineer.

While the CM is not responsible for means and
methods of the Contractor, the CM team helps
manage the schedule by constantly reviewing for
the following:

v Schedule completeness

v Compliance with the schedule specifications |
and milestones

v’ Correct logic ties

v Timely or late responses to RFls and submittals

v Potential issues beyond the Contractor’s control
such as late equipment deliveries, differing site
conditions, etc.

v' Mitigation and corrective measures

Our CM will make sure the critical path predecessor
activities are tracked and managed to avoid delays.
In addition to reviewing each four-week lookahead
schedule, we propose to add a critical path activity
coordination item into the weekly progress meeting
agenda to identify and resolve any issues early in
the process and mitigate impacts to the schedule.

Consistent and Timely Schedule Revisions are Keys to Schedule Managemen

Routine

Baseline Schedule

- Accepted by the District
and KJ team

Scheduie Upaates

+ Four-week look-
ahead with one week
completed activities

+ Monthly update to
baseline schedule

» CM or Contractor to

The areas of emphasis in coordinating the
Contractor baseline schedule with contract
documents and construction sequence
include the following:

(© Aclearly defined Work Breakdown
Structure (WBS) consistent with the
contract documents

(® Progression of the work in accordance
with the construction sequence

@ Shutdown constraints

@ Verification of project critcal path, or if

there are multiple near-critical paths

(® Confirm fair utilization of project float
by verifying activity durations are not
excessive

@ Verify adequate time is allowed for
deficiency correction, startup and
testing, commissioning, and project
close-out

3
L

Inspector
Daily Reports

Time Impact
Analyses (TIA)

+ Help mitigate
Contractor's schedule
delay claims and TROs

determine potential
schedule impacts

+ Review/approve Time

Related Overhead (TRO)
impacts, documented
in TIAs

Figure 3. Proactive schedule management is the key to successful project delivery. KJ employs a proven multifaceted approach.

SAH BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | COMNSTRUCTION
e {ENT SERYICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF
THE ADRoPP 1 2024

o

KENMEDY/JENRS COMSULTAMTS, IME.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Our CM team has identified some of the key anticipated coordination activities and developed control

measures that will help the Project to meet the construction schedule.

Daily construction work
activities

Stockpile

Shop Drawings and
0&M Manuals

Onsite Permits

Spare Parts & Special
Tools

Storage and Handling

Certification of proper
installation (COPI)

Manufacturer’s field
services

Checkout & Start-up
Procedures

Warranty

+ Utilize four week look-ahead schedule to coordinate

+ Monitor stockpiles compliance with approved plan

- Confirm applicability of BABA provisions

+ Coordinate timely submittal of long lead time equipment
shop drawings with contractor. Conduct pre-submittal

* Review shop drawings for completeness and compliance
« Coordinate review comments from the District and the

» Resolve potential conflicting comments before returning

- Identify review comments that could be a change order
« Monitor SWPPP, environmental monitoring plan for

+ Receive & turn over spare parts and special tools to the
+ Include location & contact of the nearest spare parts
distributor information in the 0&M manual

+ Equipment storage and handling per manufacturer’s

- Coordinate with manufacturer's representative and

+ Coordinate on time submittal of checkout and startup

- Coordinate pre-demonstration period and demonstration
- Coordinate field performance and functional with

+ Schedule pre-demonstration and demonstration

- Do not place equipment in operation on Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and holidays without approval from District

- Equipment warranties and extended warranties
* Include all warranties in the final 0&M manuals

daily work activities

meetings
with Contract Documents
Design Engineer

the shop drawing to the contractor

compliance

District in sturdy labeled boxes

recommendation

Design Engineer

Coordinate manufacturer's field services for proper
equipment installation, functional tests, performance

tests, startup, and training
procedures plan

period activities with contractor
contractor

activities well in advance

Avoid delays

Avoid stop work and delays

Avoid delays, extra costs, and
claims; streamline procurement

Avoid stop work and delays

Easy access for 0&M personnel
Avoid delays & equipment
premature failure

Avoid delays

Avoid delays

Avoid delays

Avoid future unnecessary 0&M
expenditure and maintain easy
access for the 0&M personnel

SAN BEMITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT { C

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLED

THE ADRoP | 2024

~I

STION 1

TR |
TION OF PHASE 1 OF

MTA
Pl

RS COMSULTAMTS, INC




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Proven CM& Methods to Accomplish the Work

Our CM team is committed to providing you with a high-quality, fully functional, long lasting facility. The
Contractor is required to employ the means and methods and quality control and assurance necessary to
achieve the contractual quality requirements. Of critical importance is the role of our CM Team in the quality
management process: we perform quality assurance of the construction services and activities to help the
Contractor comply with the quality requirements of the Contract Documents.

Con nagement (CM) Procedures Vanual: At the start of the project, our CM team will prepare
a CM Procedures Manual (Manual) based upon our CM gu1de|mes and augmented by the District's applicable
construction policies, procedures, and forms. The Manual will serve as a guide for the overall CM team,
summarizing project organization, communication protocols, roles and responsibilities for all project team
members, and defining the project tracking/ reporting procedures. The Manual will include procedures for
contract administration, reporting, documentation, filing, flowcharts, change order, field order, allowance
template, and quality assurance used during construction.

e nance ol Plant Operations (MOP0): During construction, the existing plant must remain in operations
at all times except for coordlnated the followmg key shutdowns.

v' Construction of Raw Water Pump Station & Auto Strainer
v' Construction of Pretreatment Basins and Equipment
v' Construction of Filter Basin

The Contractor to submit each shutdown plan for approval not less than 30 days prior to proposed
shutdown. The Contractor to notify at least 72 hours in advance for each shutdown. Our CM team will
coordinate shutdown guidelines as identified in Specification Section 01 14 16. We will require the
Contractor to show shutdowns in the baseline schedule. Our top priority is to make sure there are no hidden
surprises during Contractor activity and that the shutdowns, tie-in connections, and commissioning are
properly scheduled and coordinated.

2 it al art- -arlures: Checkout and start-up activities are too often considered as an
afterthought WhICh could lead to Iosttlme additional costs, and project delays. We will use a phased approach
to checkout and start-up that will allow for the Contractor to efficiently move through the construction and
start-up phases to final project acceptance by the District. The key activities for checkout and start-up, in the
general order of execution, are as follows.

- Review Equipment Manufacturer 0&M Manuals and O&M Lesson Training Plans approved by the Design
Engineer

- Observe Equipment Manufactures’ Installation Inspections, where specified

+ Review Contractor approved COPI (Certificates of Proper Installation) from Manufacturers

+ Observe Equipment Manufacturer Training Sessions

« Review Contractor checkout and start-up procedures submittal

- Oversee Equipment water testing: hydraulic testing, pump performance testing, etc.

« Review Contractor pre-start-up mechanical equipment test reports and installation checklists

- Review Contractor pre-start-up electrical equipment test reports and installation checklists loop checks,
motor rotation checklists, etc.

« Oversee System Water Testing and functional testing of equipment and systems in local and remote

« Oversee pre-demonstration and demonstration period testing

NEDY/JERKS CONSULTANTS, INC

&>AN BL!NIO COUNTY WATER DIS!RHA (
MT SERVICES FOR THE |
DRoP 1'«1,)1




DocuSign Envelope {D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Responsive to Grant Funding Reguirements: It is understood that Phase 1 and Phase 2 have
funding from the California Department of Water Resources and may receive funding from the US Bureau of
Reclamation (USBR). To preserve the opportunity to utilize funding from the USBR, the District is asking the
Contractor and CM team to assist with:

+ BABA Domestic Preferences
« Davis-Bacon Wage Requirements
« Federal procurement rules for grantees (2 CFR Part 200 Subpart D)

KJ's CM Team is familiar with compliance with both state and federal grant reporting requirements,
procurement rules, and grant condition compliance. Recent past work has included developing reporting
templates, performing quarterly and semi-annual state and federal grant reporting, developing protocols
for verifying compliance with BABA, developing project and item specific waivers of BABA, developing the
application for, and receiving approvals for, sole-source procurement of specialized equipment.

The RFP asks the CM team to specifically perform submittal review and tracking including review of submittals
related to ‘Buy America’ provisions. Recently, USBR has issued broad BABA waivers for specific project types
including drought response projects. If application for the BABA waiver is not successful, we will implement
the following steps for BABA compliance:

Using the Master BABA Tracking log, KJ's CM Team will monitor that materials/equipment/steel products
subject to BABA have BABA certification before installation and keep BABA certifications in the project archive.
The BABA waivers approved for the Project or specific materials should be provided by the District and wil
also be included in the archive.

Develop an initial BABA tracking log that Work with the Contractor to provide a
includes: materials/items list that includes:
» All materials/items 1o be used on the » All materials/items to be used on the
Project Project
» The design spec section and spec title for » The design spec section and spec title for
the material the material
» A description of the material » A description of the material
» Whether or not the item is subject to BABA » Whether or not the item is subject to BABA

» The preferred vendor for the item
» Whether an item specific waiver will be
sought

Project Safety Oversight: Safety is a corporate priority of KJ and we are committed to protecting the health
and safety of our CM team. While safety is the responsibility of the Contractor, our CM team will be an active
participant in monitoring the Contractor’s compliance with their safety program. Particular construction
safety considerations for the Project will consist of the following:

v" Trench and temporary shoring safety for deep excavation
v Fall safety for elevated work

v Working around pressurized pipes

v" Demolition activities

v" Construction vehicle ingress and egress

v Electrical safety

v Working around water treatment plant equipment

SAN BERITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION 14 KENMEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC.
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION CGF PHASE 1 OF
THE ADRoP | 2024



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

I ‘ ¢ juial s3I ction: Our inspectors will coordinate daily
W|th the Contractors ﬂeld staff enforce the Contract Documents District Quality Assurance Program (QAP),
and closely monitor the work. Our inspectors possess the essential traits required to verify compliance and
will benefit your Project in the following ways:

v Detailed knowledge of the Contract Documents and codes for the work being
Knowledge inspected is important to verify the Contractor adheres to a comprehensive
approach to quality construction.

v We will notify the contractor management team immediately if construction field

Limits of Authorit .
y staff do not adhere to construction standards.
Common Sense v Ability to interpret contract documents to enforce their intent is invaluable.
. v On-the-job experience gives our inspectors the ability to see and understand what
Experience

they are looking at and recognize an incorrect condition quickly.

v Organizing job records is vital for the Project, serving as a valuable reference for

Documentation Skills ; . .
construction progress and potential claims defense.

v Close collaborations with the Contractor to promptly notify them of unsatisfactory
conditions or deviations from contract documents, and if needed, enforce the
contract ourselves.

Teamwork, Communication, and
Courtesy

Using the foregoing proven approach and serving as your dedicated agent, KJ's experienced CM team will
provide leadership to leverage proven relationships gained on similar complex water infrastructure projects
to successfully deliver this Project.

FJEMKS COMSULTANTS, iNC

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTR(CTf [#8
MAMAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENT!
THE ADRoP { 2024




283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

DocuSign Envelope ID

Jo1aenu0o je1auab ay) Aq sisanbal tapig abuey) (je malmay -
aunpazoid abueyd ) Juyy -
S:_m_.n_2__.Enu—uo._cmmmwucmza__u.wa?os_wcenaui

| s s

1p pue aJedasd

Bunaaw ssa160sd uoponnsuod buunp 6o) 13y 2ingInsIp pue aledalg
asuodsas |34 ainguisip pue asedald

S)ULILI0D MBIA3! [BYIIWGNS 2InqUISIp pue asedald
Bupaaw ssaibosd uoponnsuod Guunp oy [eluwans aynqus|p pue atedald

22u3puodsaliod nNquisip pue aJedaly

sanujw bunaaw ainqinsip pue aledasy
epuale Hunaaw ainqstp pue asedarg -

KiaA3p dAIYDIR JUDWARDOP [RUlY -
3 ) pue |3A3p Wajshs p j0alolg

wea) Wo ry doj uejd ayads dojarag
$53U312|dW02 10 Wesboid A)3jes §,101281)U07) dY) MY

sainujw Sunaaw ainqnsip pue aiedaly
epuabe funoaw anquisip pue asedald

sydeiBbojoyd Bupnjaur 11odas Aaans aus

|enuely SaINpadoid WY d1aads 19aloid

sasuodsal Jaaui6u3 ubisag/IaNisiq 3y} 10) UUIN(OI B PUE ‘SUOYEPUAWILINID]
‘PAYNUIP) SWII! (BN LRWA 1BWIO) JEINGE] € Ul 101ISIG 01 Shulpuly iwgng

$2310AU1 JO [eYIWANS AYIUOK

“syom sapso abueya pazuoyine ay) Jo asuewsopad ay

A)119A pue Jojuow fim ry “1abeuely 103loid $101ns1q 34} Aq paaocidde pue pamaial aq jjeys siapio abueyd paienobau ||y ‘sjuawnaog 19U 3y} Yum
23uep1003e uf papiacid aq |jeys sisanbas Japio abueyd o sasuodsay “safieyaed 1apio abueyd jo uonesedaid pue sQJd J0 uonellohIu pue MR AY)
JOj Papaau se 101981U0Q Y1 pue 1911stq Ayl Yira sbunaaw sapio abiveya arenpioe) fim ry “jesedosd Japro abueyd s J01oeU0) MaAdY 3jqissod Juixa
o:.o_m_u_:aum:m._uS_EE_EB__umo:_%w.,__umoam:_o_z..._._:__._o_um:__ooaﬁ:_a:?ooavm_%_omm:mzu.LLE ,_Ean .‘

'Buiaairay "saauemo||e ‘siapio pjat) 'ssadold sapio 2bueyd ay) Jo b pnj P | abueyos e

jdwi pue ysiiqeis3
‘(svIL) sashjeue
19edW 3wl pue sa|npayas A13A0231 'saiepdn npayas Ajyiuous 'sajnpayos peaye-yao| A)yaam '3|npayds aulaseg s,Jolaenuo) ay) asosdde pue majaay

'sidy lie

40 smieis ay ye1 01 boj & uieIvIEyy *(19awbu3 ubisaq pue 1a1s1q “6°3) 1amalaa) Aendoidde gl 0) S14Y 1@ 31N0S PuE SSI01 MIIAI) | Y L) DIBUIPIOOD
‘SIEMIWGDS (2 )0 $310D 40 d YUM WALSAS 21U} P 610 Ajeau e uieyuie}y “Huimal
10} 3jqisuodsal s 11 Yaiye 10j sjenILqns 3y BuAJUpI pue SIUAWNI0Q 1985107 3y Guimalad) Joj Jqt JSIPY 2 2y) &g paniwg!

U3aq aAEY SIUBWINI0Q 19eU0) By} Aq palinbal s|TiIWgNS |je 1eyl KJLIA SIBIILIGDS (JB JO UOIIIE 3YL MAIAR) puE snels ay) jaen ot Boj e uelutep
*(139u1bu3 ubisag pue 19u)siq "6°2) {s)1amaiaas dreudosdde ayl o) sjerliwsuen (e 3Inos pue ssadond mairds buimerp doys/RIlwans ayl d1eLIPIo0]

T 1aloig Iy (]
) Y} 0} puUOdsa2i0d uUM
j25e1s 193(01d JjB YiivA (0301010 UONEIIUNWWOD B YSI|qRISI
*533puaiie jje 01 saynuiw Bunaaw jiwsuely pue bunaaw ay jo asueape

ur epuabie Bunaaw ayi asedasd |pm ry ‘ssapjoyayels 12alord ajqearjdde pue Joidesiueg 13awbug ubisag '1auis|g AL Yim ssaiboad uolaniISu0d 1anpuoY

“waIsAs jo1UO3 WUAWNDOP U033y yHNoIY) Panss! aq fjeys n pue
12RJJUOQ Y} YIIM 3DUBPIOIIL UI PUE JaUUEW Aj3W1) pUE JUBIDY)3 U I 19[01¢ 3Y) abruew o) AJessadau se
apiaoig “Bupaaw uanannsuoa-aid ay bunnp 103loig ay; jo ynes.

“Jouisig ay) o3 djqeidasae fewiro) e ul pajwsues)
3g ||2Ys pue Uo/UaAU0D AUILIEU 3|1y WiojiUN PUB PJEPURIS B 1M AT 1a0lo1d e ul paziuebio Afieau ag (s walsAs (05)U0D JUaWNDOP 3Y) 0} papeojdn
uopewawnIop | '122l0)g ayi jo uonajdwod vodn “pasols uoneuawnIap pue ‘siiodas uodadsul pue asuesnsse Anjenb 'sGoj Ajep o) ssaa3e Arey M

101151 3y] “ssaplo abueyd pue ‘sgy ‘sjennwqns 1o sboj bunesauab jo ajqeded aq |jim waisks (01u0d payL 0 3Y) pue ibu3
ubisaq 1911510 a1 £q 3jq1ssa9e 3q |jim wa)shs (0)1Ua3 uaWN0p 3y ‘sydeiGoroyd pue ‘siiodas A|lep ‘saduemol|e ‘SaandalIp pjalj ‘s1aplo abueys

‘s1ap10 abueyo | d ‘(s14y) uol Jut 10) s159nbas ‘sb p doys "sjeniuqns ‘sanuiw hunaaw Buyaaw puod: ‘suoneatyidad
pue sueyd 19e1u0d s e e 'Guipny | p 10204 lie ¥orn pue abeueiy 0) WaisAs 105U0D WAWNIOP ¢ uieluiEw pue dojaraq

*Jjeis ano Joj ueyd iajes
y93ds-12301d v dojadp | ) ue|d A1ajes ayraads-ous e pue weabord A13jes syl Jiwgns pue asedasd o) pannbas 4y H] RELTH

“wea| yo Jno pue ‘Jojdeiiua) ayy ssawmbul ubisag Ang ays usamiag diysiaunied (21940 pue ‘${030104d UOIIEINUNUWIWOT 'jONU0I
2|NPaY3s ‘[01u0d 136pnq ‘jonuod Alrjenb K1ajes punose pasmoanis aq ||ua Bunaapy “ssauiied 103(osd jje Yim Bunaaw uonaniisuod-aid ayl NBUIPIOOY

. sydeiboroyd eubip yum als 6

wp

d e p 0} A3AINS 3l1S uonanisuod-aid B wiojrRg

*U0J1aNIISU0I
Buunp pasn asuesnsse Aljenb pue ‘ajejdwa) aouemoie Yapio pjay Japo abueya 'sueydmoy ‘buiy p "Buriodal ‘uoi Wpe 19e1jU0d
Joj s31npaaosd apnpaul Jjira jenueypy ay | “sainpadsosd Buisedas /bunjoes) 10alosd ayy buluyap pue ‘siaquaw weay yaa3losd jje 1o saniigisuodsar

pue s3]0 "s{020101d uoneaUNWod ‘uolieziuebio 193fo1d Guzyewuns ‘Wea) jy7) ||212A0 3Y) 10§ 3PING © SE IAIAS (|12 [BNUR SINPAIOIH WD YL

“uoy Guunp suofiaipesnuod P [enuaiod

10 's1apJ0 abueya ‘saindsip ‘skejap 01 pea) pjnoa 1ewy Seale wjqoat o) 00T 'S[2Aa) uDISIP %56 Y1 18 ANIGRIINNSUOD 10} SIUIWNIOE 19BNUOY MIIATY
*UDIRUIPIOOI Pue 'BuIsSad0id 2210AU} pUR we)j | daid a0j0au 'fonuea pue bupyoen

136png *Bulnpayas pue uojieulpIo0d Wead) (WD) | 03 sadod Yum paie 11qisuodsal 31} Sapn|aul yse) siy)

wawabeuey abuey) - £'Z ysel

A[Npayas UOINISUOY - §°Z Ksey

(s144) uoneusiojuy 1o) ysanbay - §'z ysel

sBuimesq doys / s|eniwgng - p°z ysel

uopes[uNIo)
§ asuapuodsaliog 193fold - £°7 ysel

Bupaayy ssaifiorg uoponnsuo) - 'z yseL

[osu0) Juawnooq ~ |°Z Ysel

weiboig Qajes - £°| ysel
Bunaapy uonanusuoy-aid - 9L yseL

A3AINS UOHIONNSU0D-3id - §'L HSEL

[enuely sainpadold
(142) wawabeuepy uonoNISUOD ~ 'L YL

Mmo1AaY AlfJIgeIaNASUOY — T'L HSEL

wawabeuey 1aforg - 1} yseL

:Mo[aq pajuasald si S2IAIBS Jo adoag anisuayaidwod ayy

MO 40 odoos



283BBI9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

DocuSign Envelope ID

“lousig o 3| leuo) e ul paiy
aq [[eys pue uoluaAU0d Buiwey 3jy WLOHUN PUE PIBPUELS & Yis AaIyde 193lod e u) paziuebio Ajieau aq | w3lsAS (01UDI WWNJ0P 3y} 01 papeojdn

Kianyjap anyose P fRULY
Bujuien (3100014) Waishs 1WaAwNaop 123[o1g
adueuajuiew pue wawdojaadp (210301d) WAISAS JudWNIOP 132(0)g

a1 1alosd ywqng
1211510 01 WuawAed [euy papudLodds wAns pue aledaid

Uo1NEeZ[|qOWap JOJIEIUOD
0} Jo1d s53UdIa1dwoa 132losd Kj1iaa o) uondadsul jeuy wiojiad pue \s yound asedalg
d 10} I 121 IPIADIG

S[PNUBW |30 PUR SINURLIEM JIAIIDQ

133u1hu3 ubisag Jo 1au)s1q 01 sBuimelp pauvypas jeuly ywsuel)

wesB0id bupuien s,1010€31U0Y JO UOpBIUBWRIAL 1M ISISSE pUE BIBUIPIO0)
SIAWWO2 maiads ue(d dn-1ue)s ANquNsip pue aedalg

vave jo asuendwod majnay
sta3ia1a1u] duRldwod JogeT Ajyjuow 1anpuoy
wawfed ssasbo1d Ajyluow papuawwodas wgns pue aredasyg

SIUBWWOI MIIAI) SBN|BA JO A|NPILIS ANALISIP pue aredalg

"SUDI103110 10)10811uD) deuUpIoo)
“A1ep $.dNE MalAaY
a1 [ENIWGNS JWG / dddIMS

1013BAILOT PUB 1UISIQ 01 $1iNSa) Gulsal apiaosg

J019B3U0) puUE 121IS|Q ) 01 SYNSa1 1Sa) apaoid pue bupisal AeupIoo)
SUONIPUOD 3JESUN |UBWNIOQ

Sp103al

wauitinba pue ‘puvosiad ‘vonejuawnaop oloyd buipnjaur ‘spodas 1aloid Areq

A P {12 "193i01d 9143 Jo uon3jtwod uodp ‘s1apio aburyd pue s)4y ‘seniwgns 1o sboj bunesaual jo ajgeded aq |m waisAs j0UDD JUAWNIOP
3y] 1012ENUOI 3Y) pue 'sI1aauIGUa UBISIp '2INsIQ 10) UDISSAs Bululel) aUD 31030)d jeiedas djeN|ide4 "10)IENUOD 3y} puk ‘s13auibu] ubisag ay) 1onsig
Aq 3)q1ss220e aq ||1m waisAs [ou0d wawndop ay) “sydesboloyd pue ‘spjodas Apep ‘sasuemolje ‘SIANIP u_u_._ ‘sJapso abueyd ‘ssapio abueyd jenuared

‘(s14) co_EEEE_ 10 sysanbaj ‘sburaeip doys ‘sieniwgns ‘sajnuiw bunaaw Bupaw 100 Js pue suejd 1oe))

P eyt
e je ‘Guipnjouy P U0NIID LB pue dojaaag

| n12alosd jje yoen pue abeuew o) (3103014) waisAs |01u0d

$39JA13 |euopdo

‘21810 Aq $53208 Jo asea jeljioe;

01 pajaqe) pue papin A}31einade aq fjim sajy e pue ‘paziuebio Ajneau aq i apy 123f0sd 2y Jabeuely 133(01d $191115(Q 01 UOHEIUAWINIOP PAledl1o3(oid
11e Nwsues) “1apsig ay 01 wawded [euy ay) jo uonesedasd ayy ur swail 151} yaund Guipuelsino pue siom 1apio abueyd ‘swaj| pig 19eU00 |j8 9]1aU0adY
. 151 yaund 102(014 1ed31¢ "U0NIAIAWOY [BRULISANS JO ILIYNIIY € JO JIUBNSS| AU YIA

Pa1321403 Jo pa1ajdwad aq o) SWAN UO ASIAPE pur Mmalk3Y 123l0ld ay) Jo uonajdwo) | 5 uodn P 12RO 3y} Aq pannbal sjenwugns

pue uogieuawInaop |{e Guipniaul yiom jo sway Gupueising 10j si1si yaund dedard ol 10131109 Ak pue 1awGLZ ubisag 1OINSIE A it dlewploo)

*SIUIWNI0P 19B1IUOD ) YA BOUBPIODIR Ul papIroid uaaq aaey s|epajew Bujuien Aue pue sjenuew asuRUAUIEW pue

suonesado Jadoid 1oy A)aA 0) 1211510 3Y) YIM NLUIPIOOD "SIUBWNIAQ 1DBIIU0Y Y} U PIYIDIMS SE J01ILIU0Y 3yl AQ paniwgns a1e sanuessem AUap
"Qy90InY Ol uojieIodiodul Joj 1aaulbu3 ubisaq 10 1011SIQ 01 PATNWSUR)) e

sbuimesp pauypa; pwsues “sabueyd pjay (e yim a12jdwod pue aeinade ase sbuimelp Ayl eyl AJL1aA 0) sBUIMEIP paulipal [eul) S,J019RIIUCY aY) MAJABY
‘Gunsay ponad vone pug ol p-a)d 225240 “910WAI puE {BI0| U As pue linba Jo Gunsa | ) pue Bunsa) Jaiep
WIISAS 33SIINQ "SISHOIYD UANELI01 1010 ‘S3I3YI 00| SISHHIYD UONEBY IS} PUL S110MB) 159} JuBtdinba [2211193]3 dn-1ieiS-a4d J010RIUOD MBIADY

*$1S1)23Y2 uonejjeisul pue spodas 1531 Jwawdinba jesweydaw dn-jes-a:d JoyorUOY MalAdY Bunsa) soueunojad
y :bunsal 13jem inb3 a3siaaQ “|eiwgns sainpadold dn-1els B JNOYIYD JOIIBIUOY M3]AAY s buuiel}
ynue gy wos) (uotjey) 19dosg Jo s2183)N139) 140D PArcidde 00 MBIABY “paldads dsaym naadsuj uoney) ]

sainjoejnuepy wawdinbg aAarasqo 1aauibu3 ubisaq ays Aq pasoidde sueld Buulel] uossa] RO PUE S|enuel WSO Janloejnuel wawdinbg maimay

dwnd 'Gupsay

b3 aA1dsqQ 'S

JNUEN

doueydwiod (yave) eauBwy Ang BILBWLY PING 10§ SIBIWIGRS MAIATY

“Ajuow Yq Ay 01 pay1om S$INoy Jojdadsul BunuaWnop sp1023i pannbas
nwans i py CAlgiuow ¥ia 2y 01 sjjesked paynsea nay Guniwgns o) ajqisuodsal s| 101BNU0Y YL "SMAIAIRIUI 3dueldWOD Joqe] AjYiuow Janpuo)

‘leaoidde pue moiaas Joj sabeuely 19al01d s10ms1q auyi o) uoneardde Aed ayy Buny J) 210)2q paj 1 uaaq asey 19J pue (sjjo1hed payiiad
pue sbumeip pauipas) uoy p Bunsoddns |je yey) Aj11aa s ) sisanbai wawked ssaiboid Ayluow s 013enu0g 3y asosdde pue mairay
neaydde yuawded 6oud Ajyluow s, RENYLT Id 11198 01 pue yiom ay) jo ssasboid ayy yaely o) [12I3P UADYNS SUIRIUGD

SANBA JO 2INPAYIS Y} 1ey) AJLIaA || Y 193J01d B} JO JUIWIIUIWWAI I} 1. IOIIBIIUCY a1 A PANNIWANS SANJBA JO 3|NP3YIS Yy dsoidde pue maiway

“S)UaWaNNb3I [e160[01G PUR NG JdJMS SUIRIUIEW pue |duit Joyornu0 ay) AjusA bas Guniwsed | ua jje yum Aidwoy
"SJUAWNJOP 1IBUCD Y}
YU 2aue)|duiod ol sadiasas bupsa) jepatew pue uanaadsui jo sinsal pue spodas iew pue dojaaag P 19811103 BYL IpA BIUEPIOIIL Ul

pajjeisul pue paysiuiny ase sjewaiew Ajuaa o) papaau se bunsal [3a1s paciojulas pue ‘uondadsu) 1oydue aaisaype ‘Bupsa) Avosew ‘vonadsu) sjonucd
pue [e21193(3 'uo193dsu) buneod ‘Bunsal 3191203 ‘uonaadsu) buipam ‘Bunisal jos Buipn|dul "sadtAIdS

! | Aijer pue Bunsay jeusiew apinoig
*(aauewo)sad 'bunsay afieyea) ‘ainssard)

6Gunsa) (|2 JuaWNIOP pue '2AIIS(O "2IRUIPIOOY "UOHERIUIWNIOP 010YT IPIADI "PAIADII LOIIE DAILIDIIOD JO J01ILINUCY PUR 1911151 AJNOU PUE UOJIDII0D
01 {10m JU313Yap yoel ‘suodal uoioadsu; A|lep asedald YoM e1jxa pue Jsip 1puoY Jo Ya e ) @ "1uaiu) ubisap pue f1a4es pue
tijeay ‘suoneay1aads pue sue(d 3jnpaas Airjenb ol 19adsas (s }1oA UOIONNSUOA JO m._:o:._o_: 211SU0 WI0JIad "SWAWNI0Q 19RIUY Him 3auelduiod
Jo) bunsay pue uawdinba pue puuosiad buipnjaul ‘sanianae vonannsuoa fiajes aurs gol bupnjoul 10aloid y) Jo 512adse (|8 Jojuopy ‘1503 BNXa Jo

UO1I3MP INOYHIA PRI Y1 U ] sanss) 10) 2 (104 UOHOMISUO Jo AljigeIdaade ay) AuILIIRIaP PUE ‘JUBWNIOP ‘3AIBSQD

101U0D JUBWNI0Q 2|UOND3)T

uopajdwoy jeutd - §°¢ yse),

1sf14aund - p°g ysel

|enuey W30 / hiuesiep - £°€ ysel

sbumesg p1oaay - 7' yseL

dn-j1e15 pue In0Y3IAYY ~ | g Yse)

VOHBUIPIOO WEY — p1'Z YseL
aoueydwog Joge] - £1°Z yseL
waukeqd ssaiford - 71°Z ysel

SONEA J0 3)NPaYIs - L1°Z ¥SEL

Bupoyuop
3ouel|dwo [RIUAWUONAUT ~ (1T YSBL

Bupsay
ds - p°Z yselL

! | AjJEL

aaueinssy
Kjjend pue uonEAIISGQ UONINIISUOY ~ §°Z HSEL



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

4 Organization Qualifications

The District Can Trust Our CM Experience

KJ has designed, built, and managed the construction of
thousands of water and wastewater facilities demonstrating
our Team's experience overcoming challenges similar to
those faced by your project. KJ has completed dozens of
successful CM and inspection services assignments. KJ's
CM experience is highlighted in the map below Figure 4. Our
clients across California trust us to deliver accurate document
control, change order management and submittal reviews,
schedule analyses, independent cost estimating, and civil/
electrical/mechanical field inspections —our clients know us
as their “one-stop-shop”. Our proven performance on these CM
contracts provides the District with confidence that our team
has the expertise to overcome challenges on similar projects
to the ADRoP.

Curtner Road Booster Station

Over 3,700 Upgrades | Alameda County Water
Construction Pt
Management

assignments

completed

and counting.

West Hills WTP | San Benito
County Water District ‘e

Lessalt WTP Disinfection
Byproducts Reduction
Improvements | San Benito County
Water District

LEGEND

:I) KJ's Walnut Creek
Office

KJ's CM Projects

* Reference Project

Figure 4. KJ's proven performance on CM contracts similar to
the District's ADRoP.

Familiarity with the West Hills
WTP the Sunnyslope operators,
and the District for easy
collaboration

Applied knowledge from extensive
experience with potable water CM
and inspection services

Proven CM processes and
procedures for effective
management of your project

West Lake Tahoe Regional Water
Treatment Plant | Tahoe Cily Public
Utility District

‘ High Desert Water Bank |
Antelope Valley-East Kern Water
Agency

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT { COMSTRUI
AGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF
T JRaP 12024

KENMEDY/JENKS CONSULTAMTS, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

do¥av
ay1 o1 seus 5193004d JO) SINAIIS WD BUBONPUOD YIIM 2UALAAXD S,MY "2 L

1siq 11em Aunod

¢ ¢ e . ® > e o epawely | |emauRy uiep 523/ PEOY Jj0dsug
Kauaby 1218 LIBY 1SR3-A3)|BA
° ° o o ) ° ® ] o ® e @ ) ® ° ° e e
adopRivy | syueg Jate 3pISISE3 pue Ipisisap
121810 $221A12S Auntuwio)
° ® o ® o o ® ° = o ° @ o ° a o ° p Y | 198014 uojsuedx3 jue|d
L M pue sujseg uoljejodlad
Aouaby Jajep aaeloy
L o ] ° ° ° ® ] ® e ) e ® o ° ° °
1193la1d uosua)x3 aujjadid £y ouejapy
opueusaj ues
° ® ° ° ° e ] ° ® e Q ® o a ° °
10 Au] | y03fo14 wawaaejday Jjortasay Jaddn
® ] ° ° e ] ° ° ] e ° o °® o o ] ® Aewmogd jo A1 | 19aloid ssedAg famieaj)
1911510 J31EM [edDIUNY
® L) °® o ° ® o o ° ° ° o ° e e ® e
senbajje | Juejd uonesn|iy Ja1epm pieg axe
10U151Q 1318p AlUNOY Ep3WE]Y
e ° o ° ® ° ® ® ) e e ° -]
| 19afo1d wawase|day Jooy soalasay epawefy
191181Q Jarem
e ° =] o ® ® o e ] e ° Aunod onuag ues | syuawasosdw uoyanpay
s1anposdAg uojidaus|a dLM Yessa
Kouaby 1a1epm LBy
e o ° ® ° ® o ° o ° o ° ] ® e [ e ° o °
1se3-A3jjeA adojRiuy | jueg sy 1asaq y6iH
101151q Ja1ep Qlunod epawe)y
° ° e ® ® ° e ® ® ° ® ® ° °® o
| sapeibidp uopers saysoog peoy JBUNY
1omsig Awnn aNgnd Awp aoyey | jue
° ° s a pe o 6 . o % . - = p isig Awinn dNgnd A soye] | uejd
Wauneal) sajep jeuoibay aoye) aye isap
wuisia
° ° ® 2 e ° ° ° ° ° o ° ° ° L) o ] ® °
1218 A1UN0Y ONUSE UBS | dLM SHIH ¥S9M
= 2 o = ] 2 z = a - 0 - =z =z a @ 2 ' |
= 3 e £8 3 2 8 s 3 g 285 =& 3 £ 8% 7 2 E E ] z
s g < g2& & “ g T8 3 2 g 7 a Z3 5§ ) 2 2 E] g
@ 3 a 52 g g 3 & E] 2 = = E F 3 g 2 3
M @ ® o 2 2 < < 73 o a S B 5 @a S = =
= Y 3 2 [} 3 & S 5 o o a = S =< =
a & 5 o 8 3 e g 2 Q g ] 2 - 2
3 5 =Y g < ER g 2 2 2 2 2
Ey = 2 g = 2 g 5 3 2 2 3
5 2 2 ] 3 S 2
£l ] 2 5 H 8 £l 2
> ™

sjaafo1d 3U1J3Y



DocusSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

West Hills Water Treatment Plant (WHWTP) Construction | San Benito County Water District,
Hollister, CA

KJ and Dahl partnered to provide construction services for the new 4.5-mgd
WHWTP, completed in the summer of 2017. KJ conducted QA/QC during
construction; constructability review of the 95% design submittal; services during
preconstruction; construction observation services, including onsite inspection
for the construction of the plant facilities; and assistance with startup, testing,
and commissioning. Dahl provided overall CM, including contract administration,
inspection, startup assistance, and environmental mitigation monitoring and
reporting services.

Project Features

- Raw Water Pump Station and 20-inch Pipeline. Connects the Hollister
Conduit to the plant pretreatment facilities

+ New 4.5-mgd WTP (expandable to 9.0 mgd). Includes Actiflo Carb
pretreatment, gravity filtration, disinfection, and storage in a 0.5-mg
prestressed concrete clearwell

« Ancillary Facilities. Includes chemical storage and feed equipment, wash
water recovery basins, solids drying beds, yard piping, and an operations
building

+ 20-inch Treated Water Pipeline. Connects clearwell to the City of Hollister’s
water distribution system

Relevant Team Members
Tocld Reynolds,
Constructability Review,
Conslruction QA/QC,
Startup & Commissioning
John Dahl, Construction
Manager

Wayne Dahl, Project
Manager

Project Dates
2015-2017

Relevant Project Services
Construction
Management
inspection
Constructability Review
Schedule Management
Costs/Claims )
Management

Cost Estimating
Environmental
Compliance Monitoring
Prevailing Wage
Compliance

SWPPP

Materials Testing/
inspection
Constructon Safety
Startup & Commissioning
Utility/Agency
Coordination

Treated Water Storage Tank (TWST) Tracer Study. KJ's Todd Reynolds is very familiar with the WHWTPE,
having not only participated in its construction but also supported the tracer study conducted in 2020-
21 for the TWST. KJ provided engineering services during the tracer study, working with operators from

Sunnyslope and District staff, to demonstrate that the TWST's baffling factor met acceptable hydraulic
standards. This study ultimately resulted in obtaining approval of a higher baffling factor from the

California Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

The KJ/Dahl partnership made for easy collaboration with the District,
Sunnyslope, and the City of Hollister to maintain all three stakeholders’ acceptance of the WHWTP's
construction. Our familiarity with the District and the operations at the WHWTP allows our team to
hit the ground running with an understanding of the Project conditions and anticipate any potential

issues before they arise.

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | COMSTRUC
MANAGEMENT SERYICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 GF
THE ADRoP | 2024

KENNEDY/JEHKS COMSULTAMTS, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant (WLTRWTP) Construction | Tahee City
Public Utility District, Tahoe City, CA

The Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) is replacing an existing, temporary,
and seasonal water treatment facility with the new, permanent, all-season
WLTRWTP which has a capacity of 1 mgd and is expandable to 1.5 mgd. After
completing the preliminary through final design services, KJ is providing ESDC
and CM and inspection services as part of an integrated team assembled by
TCPUD. KJ is supporting the Site Representative and TCPUD managers; leading
the design team input during the construction process; and coordinating several
subconsultants. KJ's CM services include contract administration, document
management, change order review and negotiation, inspection, special inspection
management, and subconsultant management.

Project Features

* New 1.0-mgd WTP (expandable to 1.5 mgd). Includes raw water virus
inactivation, ultrafiltration (UF), ultraviolet (UV) light disinfection, and new
water treatment plant building

« Raw Water Pump Station. Includes submersible pumps and replacement of
water intake pipe in Lake Tahoe, construction of a pump station building, and
installation of new pipelines from Lake Tahoe to the new treatment plant

¢ Treated Water Storage and Pumping

« Various Chemical Feed and Residual Handling Systems. New piping and
modifications to existing site piping

« Demolition of Existing, Temporary, Water Treatment Facilities

» 8- to 12-inch Treated Water Pipeline

KJ identified long-lead-time and critical
equipment, conducted pre-submittal meetings, and prioritized submittal
reviews to meet procurement needs and will use a similar approach to help
the District meet project goals and milestones. The KJ team will use the
same approach to the WHTP by bringing our detailed uncerstanding of the
facility and plant operation to the startup. We will do this by engaging the
contractor, plant O&M staff, and HDR early to provide a smooth transition
from construction to testing to the hand-off for operation of the new
process equipment.

Relevant Team Members

+ JD Brosnan, Technical

Advisor

Lisa Vance, Deputy

Construction Manager

Lupe Silva, Inspection

* Todd Reynolds, Procass

Engineer

Phil Sanders, Electrical

Inspector

Jelf Train, Electrical

Inspector

Laura Thomas, Startup &

Commissioning

John Jindra, Safety

Troy Sullivan, Project

Assistant

 Dudek, Environmental
Compliance tonitoringt

.

Project Dates
20271 - 2024 (est.)

Relevant Project Services
+ ESDC

« Construction
Management
Schedule Management
Inspection

SWPPP

Environmental
Compliance Monitoring
Materials Testing/
Inspection

Document Controf
Construction Safety

SAH BEMNITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | C CTHOM 76
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF

THE ADRoP { 2024

DY/ JENKS COMNSULTANTS, iNT.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Curtner Road Booster Station Upgrades | Alameda County Water District, Fremont, CA

KJ provided CM and inspection services for Alameda County Water District's
(ACWD's) Curtner Road Booster Station upgrades for potable water. KJ's CM
team worked with the Contractor and ACWD to expedite the procurement of long-
lead-time electrical equipment to minimize project schedule impact. An additional
schedule challenge was coordinating below-bank construction activities between
April 15th and September 30th based on regulatory restrictions associated with
the proximity to and operational connection with Agua Fria Creek. The following
upgrades and services were completed for this project:

Project Features
- Replacing Pump Station Pumps. Includes discharge piping, valves, and
associated appurtenances
Replacing Electrical Power Distribution Equipment. Including the Motor
Control Center (MCC), Switchboard, UPS, PLC, and other equipment
Regrading and Installing a New Driveway and other site improvements
- New Raised Electrical Equipment Pad and a new cantilevered concrete
structural addition
+ Pre-Procurement of materials and equipment
Disinfection and Testing of potable water facilities and pipelines
CEQA compliance
« Demolition and Replacement of Structural Components. Includes concrete
wall and roof, stairs, railings, and floors
- Restoration of all Disturbed Areas. Includes new trees and irrigation

.

This project demonstrates KJ's CM experience and
knowledge of managing complex rehabilitations, specifically related to
potable water facilities, with coordination and mitigation of supply chain
issues and minimizing impacts to the project schedule.

Relevant Team Members

+ Phil Sanders, Electrical

Inspector

John Bergen, Technical

Advisor

» Jeff Train, Electrical &
1&C Inspector

« Troy Sullivan, Project
Assistance

Project Dates
2022-2023

Relevant Project Services

« Construction
Management

* Inspection

+ Schedule Management

+ Costs/Claims

Management

Cost Estimating

Prevailing Wage

Compliance

SWPPP

Materials Testing/

Inspection

Document Control

« Construction Safety

Startup and

Commissioning

Utility/Agency

Coordination

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT { CONSTRUCTION 27
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF
THE ADRoP | 2024

EMNEDY/JENMKS COMSULTANTS, INC



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

High Desert Water Bank (HDWB) | Antelope Valley-East-Kern Water Agency (AVEK), Palmdale, CA

AVEK partnered with the Metropolitan Water District to fund the $210M High
Desert Water Bank (HDWB), a groundwater storage and recovery project located in
the Antelope Valley. The HDWB is a water supply storage project of up to 280,000
storage capacity with water recovery up to 70,000 AF over four (4) consecutive
years on a 1,500-acre site adjacent to the East Branch of the California Aqueduct.

KJ is providing program management, construction management, and
inspection for the HDWB program, including constructability review, construction
management, inspection, biological and cultural monitoring coordination, SWPPP,
prevailing wage compliance, cost and schedule management, and startup and
commissioning..

Project Features
+ Aqueduct turnout/turn-in facility with traveling screens
« Control building
+ ~ 2.3 miles of water recharge pipeline (bi-directional flow)
+ ~ 27 recharge wells
« ~ 780 acres of recharge basins
- Water quality treatment facility (Arsenic treatment)

Effective coordination with DWR by KJ's CM&I
leadership supported AVEK’s meeting DWR’s construction requirements
and achieved the 250-cfs turnout being operational in time to meet the
project schedule. This project demonstrates KJ’s CM experience and
knowledge of managing complex water recharge and recovery project.

Relevant Team Members

« Phil Sanders, Electrical

/ Instrumentation

Inspector

John Jindra, Safety

« Troy Sullivan, Project
Assistance

« Meredith Clement,

Compliance

John Dahl, Cange Order

Management

Wayne Dahl, Technical

Advisor

Project Dates
Ongoing {est. 2025)

Relevant Project Services
» Construction

" Management

+ Inspection

Constructability Review

Environmental

Compliance Monitoring

Schedule Management

» Cosls/Claims

Management

Cost Estimating

Prevailing Wage

Compliance

+ SWPPP

+ Materials Testing/

Inspection

Document Control

Construction Safety

« Startup and

Commissioning

Utility/Agency

Coordination

SAN BE HITO COUNTY "14\1 ER DISTR

HENMEDY/JENKS CONSULTAMTS, INC.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Lessalt WTP Disinfection Byproducts (DBPs) Reduction Improvements | San Benito County
Water District, Hollister, CA

Organics in the surface water, as well as iron and manganese, increased the levels
of DBPs in the distribution system, requiring additional treatment processes at the
2-mgd Lessalt WTP to improve water quality and meet the Stage 2 Disinfection/
DBP Rule. KJ conducted preliminary through final design and provided ESDC,
including submittal review, RFI responses, and assistance in planning and
conducting the plant startup testing. Dahl provided third-party CM services,
including contract administration, inspection services, and startup assistance. KJ
also trained plant and DDW staff regarding the facility improvements to assist the
District with obtaining a permit amendment to begin operations and production of
potable water. The following improvements were designed to efficiently fit into the
limited space at the plant site, which contained an existing MF membrane system:

Project Features
« Oxidation, coagulation, and pressure filters for iron and manganese removal
« GAC filters for organics removal
+ Treated water tank
« New distribution system pumps and pipeline
« Wash water handling system
+ Chemical feed systems

- Our water treatment experience consists of another
one of the District’s WTPs, including CM services from Dahl, demonstrating
our Team’s ability to implement construction at an existing SBCWD WTP
within a limited space. The successful completion of project demonstrated
KJ/Dahl team ability to hit the ground running with an understanding of
the Project conditions and any potential issues before they arise.

1 :
§ ’
-
<§'_g
v

Relevant Team Members

+ Todd Reynolds, Project
Manager

« John Dahl, Construction
Manager

« Wayne Dahl, Technical
Advisor

Project Dates
2010-2015

Relevant Project Services

« ESDC

+ Construction
Management

= Startup & Commissioning

« Regulatary Coordination

SAN BEHITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
ENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPL
THE ADR0P | 2024

KS CONSULTANTS, INC.



283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

DocuSign Envelope ID

9207

Il v v 3Ny 030 ACN S 0035 10|

L SYWOY] £ PONAd 3NS-UD dANDY M

T T ST ST T N T

A TA

§5U1 PACUIY MY ied (0NN PAIRIAUAY (MADAS @D ySE| PAIRIBUAg aMI8S T Aeg aug anN3na

wawdinby |eajueyoayy sait4 ||BISU|

uiseg Jalt4 Yino4 Ay 19n)suo

uotiesedald uoiepunoy

uojowaq

JSEINIEY ]

pue uopedliqey wawdinb3 eolueydaN 114
ENRIE]

1213 MOJ4 WBN|YY [jRISU]

211sNeY pue ‘3upojyd ‘3puoy)

911184 "19wh|od 10) buidig |eaiwayy jeisu)

uopaalu| Jvd Jlesu|

anjeA [011U0D Moj4 Bunejnpow 13)u] JjRasu|

wAsAS qieD opnay |eisu)

JaUleNS OInY iYL YL [[eIsy)

yuawdinb3 ssasoig abexyoed |jeisu)

Jauuey) yuanjy3 pue ‘adid wanyu

“ujseg WAWIRINIIY PUOIS Y 1ONAISUOY

uotjesedald uolepuncy

uotijowag

Kiaayag

pue uonesuge4 Wwawdinbg s5§32014 Jolew
PUELIVELTELE ]

Guyeasgpunoig

passagold sieniwqns Aiod

[Ererr e .~ = POLIa4 UONEIAUAY [ENIWGNS J3INjoejnuBy
3SVHd NOILINYLSNOD

uoneziIqo J01aenuo)

[ =] piemy Jo 32110N / [eroiddy pieog

pouad pig

sjuawnaoq Apeay pig
NOLLYBLSINIWGY
(oseyd
UONINIISUOY) PAII0LG 0) IINON FANEHSRIPY

0Z/51/8 ——0
AON 100 43S 9NY  INF NAM AVIN MdY o uwwl

. 19afo1d uaisuedx3 dLM SIItH ISOM

'sieak omy ul Gunajdwon pue pzoz AN ug aiep wers e Guneoipu ainpayds 12afoid pajielap e st mojag

a|npayog pesodold  §



w1 v S T o S N I T S E R RS MR hon 00 | G35 o W0 Wr AV dav

DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

SYIWOYE £ | POLAg FUS-UQ aaNDY e

iBg (LI PRILIAUIG (IIADAS @ N5e| pReRuEn A0S - heqg aug an3oa

30ue)dadoy jeuly

1n03s0j) 193(014 pue dnuelg

uonajdwoy [enueisqns

Buiuoissjwuio) pue bunsa)

Huwwesbosy pue uonesbajug 9jdwon

HIOM uof I 189S M3|dwe]

sjuawanodwy

1201193]3 Sno3uedsIy 33|dwo)

QO Jieisy

kianjaq pue uonedjiged 29N
NOILVHO3LNI
ANV ‘NOILYANIWNYLSNI WVI14LI313

aug ug samanng buiping

10§ JU3WAR|J GINY MaN pue Jieday 1eydsy

suojjeAeIxg

3)ISUQ WOl 10§ $S3IX3 3|ld ¥I0IS pue apelg
SINIWIAOYdWI LIS TIARD

dwing Ja1ep MeyY 100PINQ LjI4 MIN [jRISUY|
NOILVLS dWNd HILVM MVY

aIManNg wesaq pag buikig man (leIsul

spag bulhig |1y soj Burdid 10)u) JieISY)
pag bukig piyy e 1wnnsuo)
S3NEA
pue adid 13|u) pag buikig Bunsix3 aroway
uomjowaq / dasg aus buipnjau abeuiesq
10) sayog pue pag builig maN apeig
034 9NIAYG
fiqwassy
ysep 343 pue 1amoys Aduabraws (jeisu)
B2y JUBWUIRIUOY S| PUB YUB]
26e101S |B2IWIBYD BPOS INSNEY MBN [[BISU)
TVYIIW3HD
wawdinb3 9/ sa1id (jRISu)
Ksanjaq pue uoyesuqed wawdinb3 9/1 Ja1H4
1213WIPIQINL. PUB JA13N 240 13N ||BISU|
saajep pue Huldid waysAs sa jreisu)
wayshs 13)14 ||RISY|

103(014 uoisUROXT JLM SIIIH 1SIM



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-30BD-99BEFBF3D876

6

References

Trust Our Proven Performance. We invite you to contact the references listed below. These individuals will
attest to the quality and responsiveness of our CM Team'’s services on our reference projects, discussed in
Section 4.

- West Hills WTP Construction | District, Hollister, CA

Jeff Cattaneo, Interim General Manager | (831) 637-8218, jcattaneo@sbcwd.com

> West Lake Tahoe Regional WTP Construction | TCPUD, Tahoe City, CA

Sarah Hussong Johnson, Engineering Manager | (530) 580-6338, sjohnson@tcpud.org

. Curtner Road Booster Station Upgrades | Alameda County Water District (ACWD), Fremont, CA

Ryan Seidlitz, Project Engineer | (510) 668-4425, Ryan.Seidlitz@acwd.com

» High Desert Water Bank | Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency (AVEK), Paimdale, CA

Matthew Knudson, General Manager | (661) 943-3201, mknudson@avek.org

- Lessalt WTP DBPs Reduction Improvements | District, Hollister, CA

Jeff Cattaneo, Interim General Manager | (831) 637-8218, jcattaneo@sbcwd.com

Del Valle WTP Ozonation Project | Zone 7 Water Agency, Livermoore, CA
Brandon Woods, Assistant Principal Engineer | (925) 872-1670, bwoods@zone7water.com

SAN BENITO COUNTY 1

KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, HIC

TER DISTRICT { CONSTRUCTION
£S FOR THE IMPLEMENTATIO PHASE | OF

[




DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

JUBLLIPRIGE B} 2IND2X3 UED PUR JUBWAIBY SBIIAIBS [BUOISSI)0L] PIEPUESS S,1011S1Q 32U} O) SUONUIX? OU SAKEY [ “SDIIAIBS L
0 uodjdwod [NJSSIIINS 3L 2INSUB 0] dsiIadXd pue S[jIys A1eSSD3U 3y} Lym paddinba si Lweal ay) *sadIAIas JuaWabeuRLL UONINIISUDD 10) SIOS|APE [BOIUYI3) pue ‘Siojdadsul 'Bulyels paziundo yim weay payijenb Aybiy e pasodoid sey ry

d

LEC°05RLS SLE'52CY rLseTs 02842 §99°289 ALV I H L ey oG o £101 SYEEL I
HUE IMLE oz s BIE OIS Gan LIS rer 2 L e v IFI0)qnS - C Y3 FL
YT 0% oS CETEZER 19 2 UOTPAUOD A4 - S (|
530008 o3 o3 EPRRES at @ * g - r |
S5Y0ZS o3 (31 162615 3 SRR FIRO 1 AUTaRRs - T
[ZTR 7% os [ arzts fon # # sbuvreig P30y - 7'
are585 03 o5 rewons  roe or 9 dn-pag pue inoug - L g
CIO TG T B2 20 6RZ3 105 tee 7005 W Or  [ieogns -z weel
3 (3 [ o TOACTBIND N WD - +12
9IS 096'295 1S o 2 S IOD J0RY + €1 7]
05 [D [EES wzzets o 4 ke f $531501d -+ 217
o5 [ 4 91 ESNEA JO STINDS - 11|
000'TE 020°0LS s FCOG5 22 * frRuomm)y (O u0D FRINIUORATY - 01 2]
51 06218 £OZ0LLS srs 26998 e bunsag prusntyg pun vegradse) Aods - 577
LEZETH a3 [ 5. 2 *2 RIS FHIOND DUE LOSTAKEA0 LETAASUD - AT
502'4%5 00955 cog'c 531 (SR ] warualoveyy bueud - 17
B2eLrs 03 [H sieaes  fam [ SADWEIS LOPIUISIOD - 9 7
05 s 00355 000'55 0005 neses ase (LI (135} voceanju) 10 1390kY - 67
15L153 005'55 000°5$ oG mzoss  |oms LU sSuveri dous 1 SamMRNG - 7]
150455 605°6S 060’68 (007 L02'6 "z LER uoNUIY) § edupuodsdneg Yiolord - € 7]
I 03 03 1wIes grioss  [eor ozt BUrIps 5521501 LOMNASUOD - 27|
Sreas [ (5 a8 veres |se L 1PRUOD WALN30Q - 17
B ToE L3 BLL 0B 68015 [EEE] T = ﬁ\a TAel
A G5 [ o FrETE o] T2 ERard TS - 5 1|
05978 oS 0s o3 05RZE 21 i TUmoopy LONINASUOTVIG « § |
se0zs 03 oz o3 se0es os 2 £3UNG WORNUISUODFOid - ¥ |
BH1'04S [H @ a5 sicois er ve e IPALEY SAIPA301 (14D} RLSER IRV LOTINESUOT - T
fCAIS z6Ls neLes oL'e o5 ETEETEI 51 z or waay Aprpnased - )
RIOIES (13 0§ 69015 sxons  fon o0 o4 Wwourdfeusyy yokrd - 1|
[ (] = (2] 303 T s304 SINGH | CPIS O¥2S CLZS  GOTS LGS ZMZS MGIS AT 60ES sayey Aoy
= v o £ a5 s = a < = z ES a a z
: * 5 I : : L
Iy a g m
§ g g
H ]
L ™ ans ans ™ o A soimy pzoz ‘1 Aienuer
DGO npeg T usqumy qeppesodosg
(4ouaV) 130/014 astodsay 1BNOIQ NOIEINAITY | 85Ti1g 10] SIIIAINE 123royd
WPINErg JoiEs AiUnos oruag Uts towen (N3
“syuaf Apauuay -
HUf AD: ) A ajewf)sy aa4 jesodouiy

Seuew uononisuod Buipiaoid jeuoissajosd ubisap e sy "108lo1d 8yl

3|npayos aa4




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BBIEB-AA92-4598-80BD-99BEFBF3D876

. Kennedy Jenks

Client/Address: San Benito County Water District '
Contract/Proposal Date: 5-20-2024
Schedule of Charges Date: 5/20/2024
PERSONNEL COMPENSATION
Classification Hourly Rate

TECHNICAl AQVISOT.....ciriii et iree sttt e e e as e sm et r s s s shesnanns $308

Project Construction Manager ...t $278

ReSIAENT ENGINGET ....eoveciiierii ettt et cessesnsis s st s vrsssessses s nras $191

Inspector®
Electrical INSPaCtOr ... st et
SEAITUD ©oveeirriecee st e et e s et e e see st e bbb e e e b SR e e sa e R v n e n st s
Grant Funding Compliance.....
SAEtY OfICEI ..ottt cee st rcecr et s s cabe s s sas s b r e s a s s e s b e s ras et
Project ASSISTANCE .....c.eoverivrrciri i e s s

{*) Prevailing Wage {California) Note that M-F the employee is paid at straight time for up to 8 hours per day of
work. Overtime hours are paid at 1.5 times that rate. Saturdays are paid at 1.5 times the straight time rate.
Sundays are paid at 2.0 times the straight time rate.

Annual labor rate adjustment is 3% starting January 1, 2025.

Direct Expenses

Reimbursement for direct expenses, as listed below, incurred in connection with the work, will be at cost items
stuch as:

+ Maps, photographs, 3rd party reproductions, 3rd party printing, equipment rental, and special supplies
related to the work.

« Project specific telecommunications and delivery charges.
¢ Special fees, insurance, permits, and licenses applicable to the work.
« Outside computer processing, computation, and proprietary programs purchased for the work.

Reimbursement for direct expenses, as listed below, incurred in connection with the work, will be at cost plus
ten percent for items such as:

«  Subconsultants
Overtime for non-exempt employees will be billed at one and a half times the Hourly Rates specified above.

Rates for professional staff for legal proceedings or as expert witnesses will be at rates one and one-half times
the Hourly Rates specified above.

Excise and gross receipts taxes, if any, will be added as a direct expense.

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT | CONSTRUCTION 234 KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC.
MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PHASE 1 OF
THE ACCELERATED OROUGHT RESPONSE PROJECT (ADROP) {2024



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-00BD-99BEFBF3D876

San Benito County Water District

Construction Management for the Implementation of Phase 1 of the
Accelerated Drought Response Project (ADRoP

Appendix A | Resumes

{ Kennedy Jenks

;é l%m{%



DocusSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

I  KennedyJenks

JD Brosnan, PE, QSD/QSP

Project Construction Manager

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

JD Brosnan is a proven Construction and Project Manager with 24 years of experience completing successful public sector projects. JD has
extensive experience managing complex public works projects' planning, construction, start-up, and testing. He demonstrates performance
as a PMICM, delivering quality, on-time, and on-budget projects. His attention to detail and rigorous adherence to QA/QC standards and
pracfices have resulted in his successful management of projects from $1 to $50 million in construction value. He is proficient in complex
scheduling, sequencing, and constraints at existing and new facilities. Experience encompasses water treatment, storage, conveyance, and
distribution; wastewater coflection, treatment, recycling; and recycled water distribution.

TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE
EXPERIENCE
24 Del Valle Water Treatment Plant Ozonation Project, Zone 7 Water Agency, Livermore, CA |
Project Manager and Construction Manager
EDUCATION
BS, Engineering Construction Manager for this $49 million Zone 7 Water Agency project to construct a new
Management, ozone facility at the existing Del Valle Treatment Plant. The Project included complex
University of the sequencing over two years of wet/dry seasons, and construction of an ozone generation
Pacific, 2000 building and ozone generators, a concrete ozone contactor structure(s) with fine bubble
diffusion, 72-inch welded stee! chlorine contact pipeline, new carbon dioxide and LOX tanks,
REGISTRATIONS modifications to existing chemical systems as necessary for the new ozone facility, all
Professional Engineer - associated piping, ductworks and connections to the existing facilities. Startup and integration of
Civil - California new processes and new vendor systems in an operating treatment plant. The project also
(74559) includes modifications to existing filters, including air scour addition, gravel-less underdrains
retrofit, concrete rehabilitation/coating and new media configuration. Replacement of critical
CERT'HCAHONS electrical facilities and upgrades to the agency’s SCADA system to incorporate the new Ozone,
Qualified SWPPP LOX, CO2, standby generator, air scour blowers and make significant upgrades to the chemical

Developer, California
Stormwater Quality
Association

and effluent controls. New carbon dioxide and LOX tanks, and modifications to existing
chemical systems as necessary for the new ozone facility, all associated piping. ductworks and
connections to the existing facilities. Startup and integration of new processes and new vendor
systems in an operating treatment plant.

Recycled Water Facility Expansion Project Central Service Area, North Marin Water District,
Novato, CA | Project Manager, Construction Manager, and Public Outreach Coordinator

Construction Manager and Public Outreach Coordinator for this $12 million North Marin Water
District project. The Project consisted of four separate contracts for the installation of two major
PVC pipeline segments totaling 5.8 miles in length (16-inch, 12-inch, 8-inch diameters);
rehabilitation of a recycled water storage tank; new and upgraded recycled water senvices; and
six deep pipe crossings with steel casings, including one under Highway 101, one beneath the
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit railway, and several beneath joint utifity trenches and/or large
diameter reinforced concrete drain pipe. The installed pipelines crossed major intersections in
Novato, traversed through the region’s largest major retait development, and required significant
potholing, existing utifity identification and relocation, and traffic control. Served as the Agency's



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-00BD-99BEFBF3D876

JD Brosnan, PE, QSD/QSP

CEQA permit coordinator for the duration of the project, overseeing several permitted crossings
through sensitive watersheds plus archaeological, biclogical and other compliance.

Driscolf Road Water Main Renewal Construction Management, Alameda County Water
District, Fremont, CA | Construction Manager

The Project includes the installation of approximately 7,400 feet of 12-inch and 16-inch diameter
cement-mortar lined and dielectric coated welded steel pipeline, associated fittings, valves,
water service laterals, and other appurtenances along Driscoll Road, and a portion of Paseo
Padre Parkway. The Driscoll Rd. main renewal is within the existing right-of-way, crosses
multiple street intersections, and encroaches into Mission Boulevard, which is under Caltrans
jurisdiction. The pipeline connects to an existing main outside of SFPUC right-of-way, crosses
Mission Creek, which flows under the road in a concrete box culvert, and also crosses the City
of Hayward 14-inch aqueduct pipeline on Mission Boulevard. The main intersects and runs
paraliel to a Kinder-Morgan (KM 10-inch-high-pressure refined petroleum pipefine along
Driscoll Road, requiring close coordination and communication with KM. KJ provides Project
Management, Construction Management, and Document Controf Services using the District's
Procore platform.

Mission Boulevard Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project, Union Sanitary District, Fremont, CA |
Construction Manager and Inspector

Construction Manager for this $1.3 million project. The project was located at Mission Boulevard
at 1-680 (Southern Interchange) in Fremont, CA. Construction consisted of work within San
Francisco Public Utiliies Commission (SFPUC), City of Fremont, and Caltrans rights-of-way
installing 1,300 If of HPDE sanitary sewer ranging in size from 8-inch to 30-inch diameter,
employing methods such as boring and open cut. Construction also included connection to and
modification of three existing manholes, construction of six standard manholes, and
abandonment of approximately 1,020 If of 8-inch and 10-inch diameter sewer and associated
appurtenances. Also, performed significant public outreach and acted as the Agency's CEQA
permit coordinator for the project's duration, overseeing archaeological, biological, and other
compliance.

Emergency Standby Power Upgrades Project, Union Sanitary District, Union City, CA | Project
Manager and Construction Manager

Construction Manager for this $25 million project to provide new standby power generation
system for the Alvarado Wastewater Treatment Plant, including three new Emergency Standby
Generators (each 2.5 MW), and construction of new pre-engingered building inciuding drilled,
cast-in-place, reinforced concrete piles. Coordinated with new PG&E 12kV Installation, Service
Entrance Equipment & Switchgear. Site improvements including reinforced concrete ductbanks,
storm drain and potable water improvements. Replacement of onsite substation with
prefabricated enclosure. Associated electrical Upgrades included MCCs, VFDs, PLCs and
ductbanks. Structural improvements and repairs, architectural improvements, painting and
protective coatings, and site work. Project also included HVAC system upgrades.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-30BD-99BEFBF3D876

(MAHL

CFO, Dahl Consultants Inc. consultants

EDUCATION
B.S., Business Administration, North Dakota State University, 1979

BACKGROUND
Mr. Dahl has over 37 years of experience in construction management of pipelines, pumping
plants, canals, levees, fish screens, spreading basins, regulating reservoirs, water treatment
plants, and water wells. His responsibilities include preparing specifications, cost estimating,
constructability review of drawings during design, reviewing contractor bid documents, project
coordination with clients and contractors, construction quality assurance, construction cost
control and scheduling, and preparing monthly progress payments and reports. He is also
responsible for preparing operation and maintenance manuals, record drawings, and final

reports of construction.

EXPERIENCE

West Hills Water Treatment Plant Project, San Benito County Water District, California. Mr. Dahl
provided construction management for this project. The project consisted of a raw water pump station,
a raw water pipeline, a 4.5 mgd water treatment plant, with 500,000-gallon concrete storage tank, and a
treated water pipeline system.

Lessalt Water Treatment Plant DBP Reduction Improvements and Fairview Transmission Pipeline, San
Benito County Water District, California. Mr. Dahl provided construction management for this project.
The project consisted of improvements to the District’s existing 2 mgd Lessalt Water Treatment Plant,
including installation of 4,000 If of 16-inch diameter PVC pipe.

Oasis In-Lieu Recharge Project, Coachella Valley Water District, California. Mr. Dahl provided cost
estimating and constructability review for this project. This project will expand CYWD's irrigation system
in the Oasis Area to supply up to about 30,000 acre-feet of water per year. The Oasis area, presently in
agricultural use and irrigated with groundwater supplied by individual wells, will be converted to surface
water. The project involves upgrading and expanding the current irrigation system.

Water Supply Enhancement and System Rehabilitation Project (WSESR), West Stanislaus Irrigation
District, California. Mr. Dahl provided construction management for this project. The project consisted
of the replacement of existing Pump Stations 1 and 2 along the District’s Main Canal with a new 350 cfs
pump station, including installation of 4,200 If of 96-inch diameter reinforced concrete pressure pipe
that replaced Reach 1 of the Main Canal. The project also consisted of the replacement of existing
Pump Stations 5 and 6 along the Main Canal with a new 240 cfs pump station, including installation of
5,100 If of 96-inch diameter reinforced concrete pressure pipe that replaced Reaches 5 and 6 of the
Main Canal, and connected to the Delta-Mendota Canal.

Dahl Consultunts John Dahl - 1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Highway 86 Transmission Main Extension and Pump Station, Coachella Valley Water District,
California. Mr. Dahl provided construction support services for this project. Dahl took over the Highway
86 Transmission Main Extension and Pump Station Project, which has been completed to various levels
of design by another design consultant. Using the previous consultant’s work to the extent practicable in
order to efficiently complete the project, Dahi provided services for final design and preparation of
contract bid documents. Project elements included a booster station and 7 miles of 30-inch diameter
transmission main.

Mid-Canal Storage Project, Coachella Valley Water District, California. Mr. Dahl is currently serving as
CM for this project. He also prepared specifications, provided cost estimating and constructability
reviews during design for this project which will provide up to 728 acre-feet of usable water storage to
alleviate water storage deficiencies and increase water storage capacity, reliability, and efficiency within
the CVWD water distribution system. The project consists of creating a single wide channel (inline
reservoir) by joining two existing parallel canal channels, one the original earthen canal constructed in
the 1940s, and the second concrete-lined canal constructed in 2005 as a part of the Coachella Canal
Lining Project (CCLP). The project will also resolve an ongoing maintenance problem in the affected
lined-canal segment caused by high-clay content that results in significant cracking of the concrete.

Whitewater Groundwater Replenishment Facility Intake Structures and Diversion Channels Design,
Coachella Valley Water District, Palm Springs, California, Design Support Manager. Mr. Dah! provided
cost estimating support for the Whitewater Project. The Project consists of a single intake/sluicing
structure to deliver water from the Whitewater River into the recharge facility, two diversion structures
within the facility, 12,000 feet of an 800 and 400 cfs capacity conveyance channel, and the replacement
of two new intake facilities at Ponds 1 and 10.

Check Structure at MP 120.8 Rehab and Replacement, Coachella Valley Water District, California. Mr.
Dahl provided cost estimating and constructability review for this project. Dahl Consultants, Inc. {Dahl)
provided an analysis of options for facilities to provide the required water level controls for the reach of
the Coachella Canal between MP 118 and MP 120.8. Objectives of the evaluation included: (1) exploring
options for addressing physical deficiencies (deterioration) for the MP 120.8 Check, (2) return the
Coachella Canal to its original design capacity, and (3) provide sufficient water level control at Lateral
119.64 for reliable water deliveries through a full range of canal flows. Based on the analyses, a new
gated check structure, located downstream of Lateral 119.64 Turnout, was required in order to maintain
dependable deliveries to Lateral 119.64 for the full range of flows (low to high).

Coachella Canal Water Conveyance System Relocation - SilverRock, Coachella Valley Water District,
California. Mr. Dahl provided cost estimating for the two alternatives being evaluated for the SilverRock
Conveyance Project. The project involved designing and evaluating two alternatives to repair the
restricted flow through the Coachella Canal near the SilverRock Resort. The alternatives included a 108~
inch diameter pipeline or a canal reconstruction. As the selected alternative, design was completed for
canal reconstruction.

Dahi Consultants John Dahl - 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AAS2-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

E{  Kennedy Jenks

Lisa Vance, PE

Resident Engineer

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Lisa Vance is a Project Engineer with seven years of industry experience. She has experience with 6-inch to 84-inch pipeline projects via
open trench, microtunneling, and other technologies for new water and sewer lines, and has worked on three pump station projects. She
has expertise in WWTP Solids Handling projects, including rotary drum thickeners and rotary presses. Lisa presented at the 2021 NorCal
PUG (Pipe Users Group) Seminar and the titie of the presentation was “Just Another Bore-ing Water Main Crossing: How Preliminary
Exploration Helped Deliver a Successful Project”. Lisa also presented at the 2022 CA-NV AWWA Conference and the title of the
presentation was "How to Hide a Pump Station in Plain Site".

TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE

EXPERIENCE

7 West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant (WLTRWTP) Construction, Tahoe City

Public Utility District, CA | Depuly Project Manager

EDUCATION

BS, Environmental KJ is providing engineering services during construction and construction management services
Engineering, as part of an integrated team assembled by TCPUD. KJ is supporting the site representative
California Polytechnic and TCPUD managers and leading the design team input during the construction process. We
State University, San are coordinating several subconsultants to provide support. Construction management services
Luis Obispo, 2016 include confract administration, document management, change order review and negotiation,

inspection, special inspection management, subconsultant inspection management.

MS, Civit and
Environmental West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant Phase 2, Tahoe City Public Utility District,
Engineering, CA | Project Engineer
Cahforma's Polytechmc KJ prepared preliminary design, environmental [S/MND, and supported the Tahoe City Public
Stz?te Upwersnty, San Utility District with the acquisition from California Tahoe Conservancy land to place a new 1-
Luis Gbispo, 2017 MGD membrane filtration WTP with expansion capability to 1.5-MGD. A decision matrix

REGISTRATIONS evaluation of six sites was conducted along with a detailed evaluation of three viable sites with

Professional Engineer - selection of the preferred WTP lake intake site. The WTP includes raw and treated water
Civil - California pipelines, converting to a submersible lake intake with Lake Tahoe beach restoration; a new
(92145) booster pump station building with pre-disinfection and standby power; membrane treatment;

post disinfection using UV and sodium hypochlorite; underground treated contactor/ clearwell
with booster pump station; backwash treatment using setffing tanks and bag filters; and standby
power. In addition, the project included the development of a monitoring well program to monitor
groundwater for a year, obtaining DDW approval to construct buried contactor/ clearwelll, and
the oversight of TRPA, USF Placer County permitting efforts, Community benefits included the
integration of the WTP building into residential McKinney Quail neighborhood and Chambers
Landing Resort with screening and architectural features that gained neighborhood acceptance.
KJ continues to provide funding support to the District to pursue SWRCB DWSRF funding,
support the District with water rights efforls, and supports the District's public information
program by attending community meetings and Board of Director meetings to present to the
public project features and benefits.



DocusSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Lisa Vance, PE

Cross Valley Pipeline Extension Engineering Services during Construction, Santa Clara
Valley Water District, San Jose, CA | Staff Engineer

ESDC for 7,100 feet of 36-inch diameter steel pipeline primarily along rural roads

Bay Division Pipeline No. 4 (BDPL4) PCCP Rehabilitation, San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission, San Francisco, CA | Project Engineer

SFPUC owns and operates Bay Division Pipeline No. 4, an 84-in diameter potable water
transmission pipeline to serve the San Francisco Peninsular area. The pipe was originally
constructed in the early 1970s and has been in service for approximately 50 years. A reach of
the pipe approximately 1.3-miles in length is located next to Edgewood Road. The pipe is
Prestressed Concrete Cylinder Pipe (PCCP). SFPUC has experienced leaks on this reach of
pipeline. As part of SFPUC's Regional PCCP Rehabilitation effort, the KJ team is assisting
SFPUC with the project's Needs Assessment Report work. The work includes review of the
PCCP electromagnetic inspection data, corrosion study, geotechnical reports, PCCP
performance curves, operation data and maintenance data, Level of Service gap identification,
abbreviated assessment of PCCP deterioration rates, assessing PCCP remaining useful life,
brainstorming alternatives to improve the pipe reliability, altemative screening, and shortlisting
the alternatives for further studies in Alternative Analysis Report. The KJ Team collaborated
with SFPUC Operation and Maintenance team to identify system constraints and idenlify
methods to improve pipeline refiability.

Water Main Replacement Under US-101, City of Mountain View, Mountain View, CA | Project
Engineer

Project includes the installation of 800 If of 12-inch fusible PVC water main pipe by an open
trench method and the installation of 600 If of 24-inch steel casing and 12-inch fusible PVC
water main pipe under Highway 101 via jack and bore methed. The project requires
coordination with Caltrans and with a privale company's onsite contractor since the utility
easement travels through their active construction site.

Sewage Pump Station Immediate Repairs, City of Mountain View, Mountain View, CA | Project
Engineer

The City of Mountain View's Sewage Pump Station collects approximately 85 percent of the
City's wastewater and pumps it to the Palo Alto Regional Water Quality Control Plant. This
project replacements four sets of steel discharge pipes, an inlet slide gate, HVAC upgrades,
and electrical controls. This project included two temporary sewer bypass systems for the
construction upgrades.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

KK Kennedy Jenks

Phil Sanders

Electrical / 1&C Inspector; Constructability Review

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Phil Sanders has 47 years of experience in many facets of construction, including electrical, generation, transmission, civil, and structural.
His electrical proficiencies encompass low-voliage, medium-voltage (120V to 69KV), industrial electrical, hydropower, electrical,
instrumentation, network, piping and instrumentation diagram, underground utilities, fire alarms, onsite inspections, and equipment
commissioning. He has proven excellent project and construction management skills with great attention to detail and the ability to
effectively communicate with team members to achieve project specifications and planning while meeting project deadfines.

TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE

EXPERIENCE

47 West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant (WLTRWTP) Construction, Tahoe City

Public Utility District, CA | Electrical Inspector

REGISTRATIONS

CA DIR Certified General Supports construction submittal review and provides onsite inspection for the project’s electrical
Electrician infrastructure, including start-up, operational testing, and commissioning of all included electrical
(E150135G) systems. The project constructs the new 1.0 mgd West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment

Transportation Workers ID
Credential

International Brotherhood
of Electrical Workers

Plant, which includes submersible lake intake pumps; 1,600 LF of 12-inch raw water ling; 300
LE of 36-inch raw water fine; raw water lake intake pump station building; water treatment plant
building; installation of owner-procured microfiltration and ultra-violet light disinfection systems;
construction and installation of chemical feed systems, treated water pump station, above
ground treated water clearwell tank, generators, motor control centers, PLC-based control
system with a Wonderware SCADA System, associated piping, instrumentation, and electrical

(CN-765047) work: 1,200 LF of 8- and 12-inch treated water line; site improvements including, but not limited
CERTIFICATIONS to, sitg grading, paving, drainage; demolition of existing water treatment facilities; and
Medium Voltage associated work.
Technician (MVCT- Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Curtner Road Booster Station
517) Upgrades, Alameda County Water District, Fremont, CA | Electrical Inspector
10 Hour OSHA o KJ is providing CM and inspection services for the Curtner Road Booster Station Upgrade
Construction Training Project and Washington Booster Station Flow Meter Project. The Curtner Road Booster Station
(36-004562127) includes mechanical, plumbing, electrical and controls, site, and structural improvements. The
Confined Space Entry upgrades of.the Washington Booster Station? flow mfeter include ? new ﬂow‘met‘er, ﬂom{ meter'
Certificate vault, associated appurtenances, and electrical equipment. Provided electrical inspection during

30-Hour Construction
Safety and Health (36-
601047481)

40-hour Hazwoper
Training

8-hour Hazwoper
Refresher Training

the demolition and installation of electrical equipment, instrumentation, and controls, specifically
with the disconnecting and reconnecting power with PGE. Additionally, prepared for potential
modifications to existing electrical equipment should there be a delay in the delivery of
equipment to keep the project schedule on track.

High Desert Water Bank, Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency, Palmdale, CA |
Electrical/instrumentation Inspector

Responsible for inspecting electrical equipment for the HDWB. His work included daily
observation and inspection, daily reporting monthly payment verification, photo documentation,
coordination with material and specialty testing, startup, and testing.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Aerial Lift And Scissor Lift
Training

NFPA 70E Certification

Phil Sanders

Construction Management for HTCWRF Design-Build Rehabilitation & Expansion, Elsinore
Valley Municipal Water District, Lake Elsinore, CA | Lead Electrical Inspector

Responsible for inspecting electrical equipment and installation for the Clearwell Bypass project
at the Horsethief Canyon Water Reclamation Facility. Ensured the project complied with code,
was installed per specifications and contract documents, and met city standards. The project
included new fine screens, a new membrane tank, a new dewatering building, a new MBR
building, a new biofilter, a new bioreactor, a new chlorine contact tank, and new chemical tanks.

Construction Management for Wells and Mocho Groundwater Demineralization Plant
Electrical Replacement, Zone 7 Water Agency, Livermore, CA | Electrical Inspector

Oversees all aspects of electrical switchgear/VFD replacement at numerous well sites in the
Livermore area. Provides electrical and instrumentation oversite during construction, including
4160 MV equipment. Reviews contractor submittals and implements proper installation, start-
up, testing, and commissioning of alf new electrical systems involved with replacement. Keeps
complete daily records of all construction activities onsite and compiles all findings for the
owner. Coordinates and reviews all safety protocols which are to be implemented during
construction. The project constructs and replaces electrical switchgear, motor starter, and Motor
Control Center (MCC) at the Hopyard 6, Hopyard 8, Mocho 2, and Stoneridge wells. The
Hopyard 6 and Stoneridge well sites utilize 4160V electrical services. Work also includes the
replacement of seven VFDs at the Mocho Groundwater Demineralization Plant and one VFD
each at the Chain of Lakes Wells 1 and 2.

Ultraviolet (UV) Light Disinfection Replacement Construction Management, Mt. View Sanitary
District, Martinez, CA | Senior Inspector

Replacement of the existing Ultraviolet Light (UV) disinfection equipment, including demolition
of the current UV disinfection equipment and instafiation of new UV disinfection equipment for a
peak wet weather flow of 10.9 mgd wastewater treatment plant. Removal of the existing bridge
crane and support structure and installation of new bridge crane and support structure, channel
structural modifications. Demolition of existing canopy and installation of new canopies,
demolition of existing electrical power and distribution equipment, installation of new electrical
power distribution equipment, installation of new process controf instrumentation, and
replacement of existing UV channel,

Construction Management & Inspection for Clearwell Bypass, City of Poway, Poway, CA |
Electrical/Instrumentation Inspector

Responsible for inspecting electrical equipment and installation for the Clearwell Bypass project,
Reviewed for code compliance, instaliation per specifications and contract documents, and city
standards. The project consisted of two 1.4 MG storage tanks, a bypass pump station, a
pressure control facility, and temporary and permanent bypass pipelines.

Hexavalent Chromium (CR6) Compliance Water System Project Engineering Support and
Construction Services, Newman, City of, Newman, CA | Senior Inspector

KJ is the owner's representalive for construction management, oversight, testing support, and
engineering services. The project consists of a new Well 10 well pump system, & disinfection
system, a 1-million-gallon water storage tank, booster pump station, onsite drain basin, standby
generator, electrical controls and instrumentation, water transmission mains, water distribution
pipelines (with water services), and site improvements. Performed witness testing, start-up,
commissioning, and SCADA testing.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Kennedy Jenks

Lupe Silva

Lead Inspector

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Guadalupe (Lupe) Silva has over 19 years of experience in the construction industry performing inspection and quality controf and quality
assurance services. He is detail-oriented, highly responsive, and experienced in interpreting building codes and reading construction plans.
He is able to effectively communicate verbally or via written reports with all team members to ensure a streamlined project delivery. In
addition, he brings 13 years of Journeyman HVAC installer and fabricator experience, which contributes to his well-rounded skill set and
knowledge of the construction industry.

TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE

EXPERIENCE

19 West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant (WLTRWTP) Construction, Tahoe City
Public Utility District, CA | Inspector

CERTIFICATIONS

inspector for the construction of the new 1.0 mgd West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment
Plant, which includes submersible lake intake pumps; approximately 1,500 LF of 12-inch raw
water line; approximately 300 LF of 36-inch raw water line; raw water lake intake pump station
building; water ireatment plant building; installation of Owner procured microfiltration and ultra-
violet light disinfection systems; construction and installation of chemical feed systems, treated
water pump station, above ground treated water clearwell tank, generators, motor control

ICC Structural Masonry -
Wilrick Inspection
Institute of
Technology,
Sacramento, CA

AC! Field Technician centers, PLC-based controf system with a Wonderware SCADA System, associated piping,
Grade 1 - Wilrick instrumentation, and electrical work; approximately 1,200 If of 8-inch/12-inch treated water line;
Inspection Institute of site improvements including, but not limited to, site grading, paving, drainage; demolition of
Technology, existing water treatment facilities; and associated work; alf as shown and required on the
Sacramento, CA drawings and as described in the contract documents.

WWTP UV Disinfection Replacement - CM&!, Mountain View Sanitary District, CA | nspector

KJ provided CM and inspection services for the $4M project to replace existing UV disinfection
equipment for a 10.9 mgd peak wet weather flow wastewater treatment plant. KJ's approach
assisted the confractor in monitoring the submittals and procurement of equipment, especially
electrical, developing MOPs in a timely manner to minimize the impact on plant operations,
coordinating with O&M to minimize impact on plant operations; and modifying construction and
plant activities to match the delivery schedule of the equipment. This collaborative approach
was effective because it mitigated impacts to the project schedule and plant operatien from
continual delays in the delivery of electrical equipment. The project included the demolition of
existing and installation of new components, including: Class 3 water reuse pump station and
hydro-pneumatic tank; electricat power and distribution equipment, UV disinfection equipment;
bridge crane and support structure; canopies; UV channel and diversion Box A slide gates; and
bank cleaning basin blower. New process control instrumentation was installed, and additional
repairs and reconstruction of existing improvements and incidentals provided the District with a
complete and usable facility.



DocusSign Envelope ID: 283BBIEB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Lupe Silva

Collection System Rehabilitation, City of San Mateo, CA | Inspector

Constructability and construction management (contract administration and inspection) support
services for the collection system portion of the $350M City of San Mateo Clean Water
Program. Located on the western shoreline of San Francisco Bay, project elements include
replacing, upsizing or rehabilitating 260 miles of pipelines ranging from 6"- 39" in diameter and
upgrading 24 sanitary sewer it and purnp stations.

Cosumnes Oaks High School/Elizabeth Pinkerton Middie School, Elk Grove, CA | Assistant
Project Inspector

inspected all underground utiliies including irrigation and landscaping, grading, and paving.
inspections of bidgs HA, HB, SA, SB, and the construction of the football Stadium grandstands.
Provided reports for all inspections performed.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

Kennedy Jenks

Todd Reynolds, PE, BCEE
Checkout & Start-Up

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Todd Reynolds brings a successful record in designing and managing advanced water treatment plant projects, excellent communication
and organization skills, in-depth knowledge of regional water issues, and experience in all project phases. He understands big-picture
issues that drive projects at different levels. Todd is KJ's Community of Practice Leader for water treatment; his technical expertise
includes ozone, MF, RO and UV design, construction, startup and commissioning, and practical experience in the design and construction
of complex, multi-discipline treatment plant projects. His background includes a broad range of project management, design, and
construction management for municipal treatment facilities. He has served on a variety of advanced water treatment-related projects
throughout California.

TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE
EXPERIENCE
West Hills WTP (WHWTP) Construction, San Benito County Water District, Holiister, CA |
34
Constructabifity Review, Construction QA/QC, Startup & Commissioning
EDUCATION
BS, Nuclear Engineering For the construction of the new 4.5-mgd WHWTP, completed in the summer of 2017, KJ
University of conducted QA/QC during construction; constructability review of the 95% design submittal;

California, Berkeley services during preconstruction; construction observation services, including onsite inspection
1989 for the construction of the plant facilities; and assistance with startup, testing, and
commissioning. Construction of the WHWTP included a raw water pump station and 20-inch

MS, Environmental pipeline; Actiflo Carb pretreatment, gravity filtration, disinfection, and storage in a 0.5-mg

Engineering, prestressed concrete clearwell; chemical storage and feed equipment, wash water recovery
University of basins, solids drying beds, yard piping, and an operations building; and 20-inch treated water
California, Berkeley, pipeline.

1995

Treated Water Storage Tank (TWST) Tracer Study for West Hills WTP (WHWTP), San Benito

REGISTRATIONS County Water District, Hollister, CA | Project Manager
Professional Engineer -
Civil - California The Sunnyslope County Water District {Sunnyslope) operates the WHWTP under a contract
(59630) with theDistrict. The WHWTP Treated Water Storage Tank (TWST) had been assigned a T10/T
baffling factor of 0.2 by the California Division of Drinking Water (DDW). The WHWTP design
CERTIFICATIONS engineer provided a memorandum that predicted a T10/T baffling factor for the TWST of 0.46,
American Academy of based on theoretical calculations. The DDW's assigned 0.2 baffiing factor limited the operational
Environmental volume in the TWST because more volume must be reserved for disinfection CT. This reduces
Engineers the operational flexibility of the WTP and system at higher plant flow rates. A higher T10/T
baffling factor for the TWST provides greater flexibility in operation of the TWST and possible
MEMBERSHIPS / chemical savings due to reduced chiorine use. To obtain DDW-approval of a higher baffing
AFF"T‘AHONS factor, a tracer study demonstrating the actual hydraulic performance of the TWST was
Ame/r\lcancW?ter Works required. KJ provided engineering services to work with Sunnslope and District Staff to conduct
ssociation

California Water Reuse
Association

a tracer study for the WHWTP TWST and to submit a letter to DDW for approval of a higher
baffling factor.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

American Society of Civil

Engineers

American Membrane
Technology
Association

American Academy of
Environmental
Engineers

Todd Reynolds, PE, BCEE

Lessalt WTP Disinfection Byproducts Reduction Improvements, San Benito County Water
District, Hollister, CA { Project Manager

The Lessalt WTP treats surface water from the San Luis Reservoir and serves the Sunnyslope
County Water District (SSCWD) and City of Hoflister. Organics in the surface water had
increased the levels of disinfection byproducts {DBPs) in the distribution system. KJ evaluated
Actiflo-Carb, MIEX, GAC and low pressure NF treatment processes to reduce TOC and DBPs in
the system. The project design included oxidation, coagulation and pressure filters for iron-and
manganese removal, and GAC filters for organics removal, ahead of an MF membrane system.
The new processes reliably and cost-effectively reduce DBPs to meet the Stage 2 D/IDBP Rule.
The improvements were designed to efficiently fit into the limited space on the existing 2-mgd
water freatment plant site and to work within the existing hydraulic profile available. Disinfection
contact time is provided with a highly efficient pipeline contactor.

West Lake Tahoe Regional Water Treatment Plant (WLTRWTP) Design and Construction,
Tahoe City Public Utility District, Tahoe City, CA | Process Engineer, ESDC

Design, permitting, special environmental surveys with IS/MND document, land acquisition,
water rights, securing SRF and other funding agency grant and loan funds, geotechnical
investigation, backwash bag filter treatment pilot test, public outreach program, and ESDC
services. The project design includes a submersible lake intake pump station and controls with
a standby power generator, lake intake raw water pipeline, pre-, and post-chlorination with
contact tank, membrane filtration, UV disinfection, bag filter backwash treatment process, and
treated water storage underground clearwell and pump station.

Avenue Water Treatment Plant Membrane Filtration, City of San Buenaventura, Ventura, CA |
Praject Manager

Project Engineer for the consruction a new 10 mgd (expandable to 15 mgd) submerged UF
fitration facility, a new chemicat building, a new washwater recovery system with pressure filters
to pre-treat the return water to meet the goals of the CA Cryptosporidium Action Plan, new
sludge drying beds, new water supply wells and piping, and a public art component to enhance
the City's historic administration building. Provided overall QA/QC of submittal reviews,
Requests for Information, and Clarifications and coordination with Resident Engineer for the
two-year construction phase of the project.

Avenue Water Treatment Plant-Foster Park Master Plan, City of San Buenaventura, Ventura,
CA | Project Engineer

Evaluated improvement alternatives for 15-mgd Avenue WTP including ozone, direct filtration
and membrane filtration to meet existing and proposed state and federal water quality
regulations. Studied alternatives for washwater handing and recovery, alternative disinfection
strategies and TOC and taste and odor reduction.

Pressure Filtration Evaluation, Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District, Eureka, CA | Project
Engineer

Evaluated treatment process alternatives for a new 21-mgd surface water freatment plant.
Process alternatives included contact clarification/filtration, high-rate direct filtration and
pressure filtration.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

K Kennedy Jenks

Meredith E. Clement

Grant Funding Compliance

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Meredith Clement leads our Funding Specialist Group and has helped our clients secure over $142M in grants from DWR, the SWRCB,
DDW, and the USBR, and $48M in loans for our clients in California. Meredith's funding knowledge extends from application to negotiation
of grant and foan terms and compliance with terms and conditions of public financing. Meredith is currently the Grant Manager for the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority. She manages four separate USBR grants and has developed close working relationships with USBR. She
was also the Project Manager for LVMWD's Urban Water Management Plan Update, and Grant Writer for several other projects, including
Grant Funding Assistance for Recycled Water Storage and Demineralization Project for the San Elijo Joint Powers Authority, Proposition 1
Water Recycling Grant and SRF Loan Application Assistance for Padre Dam Municipal Water District, and As-needed Grant Support for
Western Municipal Water District.

Meredith has provided funding expertise for clients throughout California seeking to obtain grants and loans for critical water, wastewater,
and recycled water projects. She has worked on grant administration since the first round of Prop 50 grants and was instrumental in the
development of KJ's Web portal. Meredith will provide input on potential funding opportunities that may become available based on siting

considerations.
TOTAL YEARS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE
EXPERIENCE
26 Grant Administration and Application Assistance, United Water Conservation District,
Oxnard, CA | Project Manager
EDUCATION
BS. Environmental Policy, Assisted United Water Conservation District (United) with successful application to the 2017
Analysis and Sustainable Groundwater Planning (2017 SGWP) grant program for the development of the

Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the Fillmore-Piru Basins ($1.5M). Later assisted the agency
with successful $7.5M application to the 2022 Sustainable Groundwater Implementation
Program for Critically Overdrafted Basins.

Planning, University of
California at Davis,
1996

Grant Admin Services 2016/23, Rancho California Water District, Temecula, CA | Grant

MS, City and Regional
Manager

Planning, California
Polytechnic State

M Manage up to 10 active federal and state grants for Rancho California Water District for projects
University, 2000

and programs related to conservation activities and infrastructure construction. Management
includes handling of Reclamation, California Department of Water Resources, and FEMA
grants. Track invoices, reimbursement requests, and project progress, and insured timely
submittal of grant deliverables to insure prompt grant disbursements.

MS, Transportation
Engineering,
California Polytechnic

State University, 2000 State Revolving Fund Application and Management of SRF Funds, Western Municipal Water

District, Riverside, CA | Project Manager

MEMBERSHIPS /

AFFILIATIONS i _ ) .

American Public Works Prepared a State Revofvmg Fund application for g non—ponflt.source poliution clzlezf\nup and
Association (APWA), abatement prggram being |rrxp|emented by a mulﬂ-agency joint powers authority in th.e Inland
Member Empire. Funding for non-point source cleanup is a new program for the State Revolving

Funding and it was necessary to work closely with client, project engineers and State Water

Association of Resources Control Board staff to develop application materials. Assisting Western with

Environmental



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-60BD-99BEFBF3D876

Professionals,
Member

American Water Works
Association (AWWA),
Member

Meredith E. Clement

management of SRF funds, including developing language to be included in bid documentation,
Buy American lron and Steel and prevailing wage requirements,

Proposition 84 Grant Management, Arlington Basin, Western Municipal Water District,
Riverside, CA | Project Manager

Prepared successful Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
implementation grant application (grant awards of $2.5 million) and successful US Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSMART grant applications ($5.5 milfion award).

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Prop 84 Grant Application, Santa Clarita Valley
Water Agency, Santa Clarita, CA | Project Scientist

Assisted in the preparation of a final Proposition 84 Integrated Regional Water Management
(IRWM) Implementation Grant Proposal Solicitation Package to gain grant funding to implement
projects outlined in the Agency's IRWM plan. Preparation of the grant application included
information colfection, workshops with stakeholders and the preparation of work plan to adopt
the IRWM plan's goals and objectives.

Grant Administration Support, County of Ventura, Ventura, CA | Grant administrator

Acting as grant administrator for 11 project proponents that successfully competed for
Proposition 50 Integrated Regional Water Management Plan funding. Assist project proponents
with contract negotiations, coordination of defiverables, reguiatory compliance for projects,
preparation of invoices, and progress reports. Act as contact for the 11 projects with the State
Water Resources Control Board. As part of grant administration, assisted with the design and
development.

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan - Prop 84, Implementation Grant Administration,
County of Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara County, CA | Project Manager

Assisted in grant administration for an agreement between the County of Santa Barbara and the
Department of Water Resources. Tasks include interfacing with the Department of Water
Resources and seven project proponents to prepare grant reimbursement requests, tracking
grant requirements, and maintaining database of grant deliverables.

Grant Support Services, City of Camarillo, Camarillo, CA | Grant Writer

Responsible for the preparation of grant application for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund
(CWSRF) Project Priority List for several of the City's projects including Stormwater Trash
TMDL implementation, Pleasant Valley Road Reclaimed Water Main Phase II, Wastewater
Treatment Plant Diversion Discharge to Camrosa, and the Sewer Main Replacements per the
Sewer System Upgrade Plan.

Funding Strategy Development, United Water Conservation District, Santa Paula, CA |
Funding Coordinator

Reviewed United Water Conservation District's Capital Improvement Plan and developed a
funding strategy for the District that included a mix of state and federal grants. Prepared a
timeline for grant activities and other actions necessary to make sure District projects are grant
competitive. Prepare monthly grant “look-ahead” to help the District position for grants. Assisted
with grant applications to the California Office of Emergency Services and the Federal
Emergency Management Agency.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-30BD-99BEFBF3D876

' Kennedy Jenks

Contact Information

JD Brosnan, PE, QSP/D Walinut Creek Office
Project Construction Manager 2121 North California Blvd., Suite 810
(925) 953-1509 Walnut Creek, CA 94596

JDBrosnan@kennedyjenks.com

Copyright © 2024 Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 283BB9EB-AA92-4599-90BD-99BEFBF3D876

7 Fee Schedule

KJ has proposed a highly qualified team with optimized staffing, inspectors, and technical advisors for construction management services. The team is equipped with the necessary skills and expertise to ensure the successful completion of

the Project. As a design professional providing construction n gement and inspection services, KJ takes no exceptions to the District’s standard Professional Services Agreement and can execute the agreement.
. |
Proposal Fee Estimate _,,f _Am::m%,_m:rw.

CLIENT Mame: San Benilo County Waler District

PROJECT M and Sorvices for Phase 1 Drought Response Project (ADRaP)
ProposalJob Number: Date: —_ 05720024

[4anuary 1, 2024 Rates . ®J KJ Sub Sub Sub Sub Sub K K K 2

w ¢ 3 m

2 2 g 8

. £ 5 £ s & g e ] 3 %

BE i e : 3 @ H r H E ;|

§ I £ [ S - S : 1 2 ;

= A A O . C L T T S 5 s 5 . : 3

E s 8 & 5 I = F & H g 23 K ) 2 - 4 z 3 2 35 33 33 3

(o) i 2§ o & 2 & 3 b ovem | 3 E 5% § 3 & 2 2 § 8% | B3 | =3 | =8 2

—-”ll E Rate: $300 $27¢  $191 3212 521N $309 $27) 5248 5143 Hours Fees Fues Fees Foas ! Foos Foos

A 1.1 - Project Management a0 & 140) 530729 $1,089 £0 $0 0 & $31818 50 so Satme
S 1.2 - Construrtataity Ruvies 40 24 64 $16.616 50 6720 672 s0 6 $16.616 57392 s0 524,008
N 13- C {cm Mamual 2 24 % “2) $10.19 $0 0 s0 $0, $10.319 0 0 510319
E 1 4 - Pre-Construction Survey 2 L] 10) 30 0 0 0 10 32085 50 $0 32,085
P 1.5 - Pro-Constructon Mecting o 4 2 12| $0 S0 0 t0 $2.850 S0 so $2.850
M 1.6 - Saloty Prooram 2 2 2 Y $0 $0 30 S0 $3.543 50 S0 $3.542
O Task 1 - ucw—u-s—k 4 154 30 2 248 [ 0 n 60 $1.059 . - 365,720 3672 $0 $67.230 $7.302 S0 574632
C 2 1 - Decunenl Control a3 240 24 2612 0 0 0 § $76.346 0 0 576346
2 2 - Constmiction Progress Meetag 120 192 9% 53001 0 56 %0 10, $93.547 0 $0 593547
2 3 - Projoct Connspondanca & Comemaneation A &8 120 $1.764 5.000 $5.000 §500 fo 30 $51.551 £5.500 0 $57.051
2.4 - Sutentids 1 Shop Dravangs. A 69 L] 40 45.000 45,060 $500 0 e 348297 $5.500 S0 43,797
L] 60 LE 5000 £5,000 500 0 S0, 37,190 $5.500 $0 $42,690
2 6 - Constiuchon Schevus 8 &0 B0 $0 50 %0 $0; $41,320 50 $0 $41.320
B 2.7 - Changs Managemant ] 40 80 5,600 $5 600 3560 L 40, $41,329 §6,380 50 847,705
2.8 - Constructon Observaton nod Gualty Assuranes P2 HGS a2 50 0 $1.000 30 $604.,740 s0 $1.000 $805,750
” 2.9 - Speciaty Inspacton und Maten.d Teitng 1] $235 170264 $170.264 $17.026 S0 50 $6.867 5187,290 S0 $104.157
B 2.10 - Emironimental Congluancs Llonitoning 4 L] 16 2 30,000 $30.000 $3.009 50 50 $32.000 0 $39.252
H 2.11 - Schecu e of Vidues 10 o S0 o 10 0] $5.99% 30 i0 $5.956
X 2.12 - Progress Paymenis 24 18 16 10 0 0 16 $19.909 1 k] 510.909
E 2.13 - Labor Complante 4 L 67,669 567,960 36.796 $o 10, 51877 374756 30 578633
2,14 - Grant ﬂnahmnlﬂllg 16 24 8 $929 S0 $C S0 m- $37.955 $0 50 $37 955
Task 2 - Sublotal| 40 £68 1856 7046 332 49 U6 0 24 5702 31,233 657 $41.457 170204 309000 $289.024 $28.902 $1000 $03 $1.275,143 $317,926 $1.000 $1504 070
3,1 - Checkout wd Starlup 16 48 a0 40 160 304 $80.894 54,854 so 50 50 sof  sesa 50 50 585,748
3.2 - Recora Drasings 8240 40 B 0] S17.160 $1.020 50 s 0 sof  sise9 5o 50 $18.189
3.3 - Wortunty / OAM Manua's 8 40 40 L $19.297 §1,158 $9 ¢ b 40 $20455 0 s0 520455
3 4 - Punch List 4 32 40 &0 "W 3409 £2.307 0 s <0 30 $40,756 $0 $0 $40.7%6
2.5 - Fonal Comglel.on 24 32 8 12 7L $10.186 5971 0 30 £0 $§ $17.157 S0 S0 $17.157
Task 3 - Subtoial] 4B 20 61 160 -] a1z i21] 5171926 510,310 - . 10 30 30 5182,30% sa 30 $102305
Al Tasks Total A0 910 2070 2855 424 200 545 3 96 G708 $1,471.814 $52,865  170.204 67,900 30.000 27520 $295.744 $29.574 41,000 S04 81,524,679 3325348 $1,000; $1.850,997




San Benito County Water District

Agenda Transmittal
Agenda Item: (p
Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Dana Jacobson
Presented By: Dana Jacobson

Agenda Title: Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the Letter Agreement with
the Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) Related to the Pacheco
Reservoir Expansion Project

Detailed Description:

The San Benito County Water District’s (District) 2008 Water and Wastewater Master Plan
identified a need for additional water storage to meet the needs of future urban development in
the County. The District then began evaluating a number of water supply and water storage
alternatives. At the time, one of the more promising options appeared to be the development of
groundwater banking, which could help moderate the variability of the District’s Central Valley
Project supplies. To test this concept, in 2011 the District entered into the Agreement Between
Santa Clara Valley Water District and San Benito County Water District for the Exchange and
Banking of Water in Semitropic Water Storage District. Through this agreement, the District
transferred 5,000 acre-feet (AF) of its CVP supplies to Valley Water for storage in Semitropic,
which resulted in a storage credit for the District of 4,500 AF after a loss of 10% was applied.
This water has not yet been returned to the District due to the internal demands of Valley Water
during prior drought periods, which precluded recovery by the District. Since 2011 the District
has been obligated to pay for its share of Semitropic O&M charges and has reimbursed Valley
Water a total of $862,316 for this program.

In 2018, Valley Water received funding from the California Water Commission’s (CWC) Water
Storage Investment Program (WSIP) and began evaluating the viability of expanding the existing
reservoir on the North Fork of Pacheco Creek. A storage project in this area has also been
identified in the District’s Master Plan because it could provide benefit to San Benito County.
Also in 2018, the District decided to partner with Valley Water in its evaluation and executed the
Memorandum of Understanding for a Proposed Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project (MOU).
Under the MOU, the District would be responsible for 2.5% of the costs to develop
environmental documentation for the project.

The MOU contemplated the development of an Allocation Plan and Operations Agreement to
determine a final cost split. However, these documents were never finalized, and an alternative




cutoff date needed to be identified. The deadline established by the CWC for WSIP projects to
develop a Draft Environmental Impact Report and an updated Feasibility Report was January 1,
2022. Therefore, the District is obligated for its share of the costs for development of these
documents through December 31, 2021, which is $732,318.72.

In lieu of the District making a direct payment, Valley Water has agreed to accept the transfer of
beneficial ownership of 3,500 AF of the water the District has stored in Semitropic. This transfer
will fully satisfy the District’s financial obligation under the MOU and the District will continue
to have 1,000 AF stored on its behalf. The attached Letter Agreement documents this
arrangement.

Prior Committee or Board Action:
October 21, 2025 Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee Meeting

Financial Impact: Yes X No
Funding Source/ Recap: N/A
Materials included:
1. Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee Recommendation
2. Letter Agreement
Recommendation: Staff and the Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Committee recommend the

Board Authorize the General Manager to Execute the Letter Agreement with the Santa Clara
Valley Water District (Valley Water) Related to the Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project.

Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action

Resolution No. Motion By Second By

Ayes Abstained

Noes Absent

Reagendized Date No Action Taken




BOARD AGENDA MEMO

DATE: October 21, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee
(Flores/Wright)

SUBJECT: Committee Recommendation that the Board Approve authorizes
the General Manager to execute the letter agreement with Santa Clara Valley
Water District (Valley Water) related to the Pacheco Reservoir Expansion
Project.

The Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee met on October 21, 2025
and staff reviewed the draft Letter Agreement with the Santa Clara Valley Water
District (Valley Water) Related to the Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project.

The Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project Committee agreed to recommend the
Board authorize the General Manager to execute the letter agreement with
Santa Clara Valley Water District (Valley Water) related to the Pacheco
Reservoir Expansion Project.

1 Y4
LW | / / :
Director Flores D1r /tor Wr1ght

/

Y



»

i"‘\/ Vﬂ lley WCIter Clean Water ¢ Healthy Environment e Flood Protection

October 14, 2025

VIA EMAIL & U.S. MAIL

Dana Jacobson

General Manager

San Benito County Water District
30 Mansfield Rd

Hollister, CA 95023

Dear Mr. Jacobson,

This letter will confirm and memorialize the parties’ agreement that San Benito County Water District
(San Benito) may fully satisfy its 2.5% Pacheco Reservoir Expansion Project cost-share obligation to
Valley Water (Memorandum of Understanding, Section 6) through financial consideration to Valley
Water equivalent to $732,318.72. Further, San Benito and Valley Water agree that Valley Water will be
released from its obligation to return or purchase 3,500 AF of water owed to San Benito pursuant to the
February 18, 2011 Agreement between Santa Clara Valley Water District and San Benito County Water
District, as amended in 2022 (“Agreement”) in full satisfaction of San Benito’s obligation to reimburse
Valley Water $732,318.72. This will mean that Valley Water will now have an obligation to return a
remaining balance of 1,000 AF of water owed to San Benito pursuant to the Agreement.

Please sign below to indicate San Benito’s agreement.

Sincerely,

Melanie Richardson
Interim Chief Executive Officer

IT 1S SO AGREED:
SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

By:

Dana Jacobson
General Manager

Santa Clara Valley Water District | 5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose, CA 95118-3686 | (408) 265-2600 | www.valleywater.org é})



San Benito County Water District

Agenda Transmittal
Agenda Item: f?
Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Brett Miller
Presented By: Brett Miller

Agenda Title: Consider Authorizing District staff to surplus:

a. 1999 Sterling Dump Truck (VIN#2FZHRIBA1XAA53038)
b. 2009 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (VIN#1GCHK44K49F174056)

Detailed Description:

In 2016, District management extended the threshold for vehicle replacement of the District’s
fleet from 100,000 miles to 150,000 miles, but also agreed that high mileage vehicles would be
monitored regarding maintenance expense, fuel efficiency and safety in order to determine if
replacement prior to the threshold of 150,000 was warranted.

The Board approved replacing the 1999 Sterling Dump Truck in 2023, because it was out of
compliance, but this vehicle has yet to be surplused.

Vehicle #17, 2009 Chevrolet Silverado 2500, was recently evaluated at a repair shop, and it was
determined the necessary repairs outweighed the overall value of the vehicle.

The District has surplused vehicles at GOV.DEALS in the past, and staff would like to use them
again to surplus these two vehicles.

Prior Committee or Board Action: N/A

Financial Impact: Yes X No

Funding Source/ Recap: N/A
Materials included: None

Recommendation:

Staff is recommending the Board authorize District staff to advertise the two vehicles, the 1999
Sterling Dump Truck and the 2009 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 through GOV.DEALS and surplus
them.

Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review

-1-



Board Action

Resolution No. Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained

Noes Absent

Reagendized Date No Action Taken




San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: %

Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Brett Miller

Presented By: Brett Miller

Agenda Title: Consider Approval of ACWA JPIA’s Commitment to Excellence Certificate and
Authorize the Board of Directors and the General Manager to sign on the
District’s behalf

Detailed Description:

Since the most frequent and costly losses come from incidents associated with operating vehicles,
infrastructure failures, construction activities, employment practices, workplace ergonomics,
tripping or falling hazards, and wildfires, the JPIA is encouraging members to implement programs
and practices that can reduce these types of risks. The JPIA Commitment to Excellence Program
(C2E) is a partnership effort to meet that goal by helping members reduce the frequency and
severity of liability, workers’ compensation, and property losses. JPIA provides this program and
additional resources to member agencies to help them establish policies and protocols to maximize
safety on the job. The ACWA JPIA Commitment to Excellence Best Practices has been developed
for each loss reduction category. Included are loss reduction focus elements, “best practices
menus”, and explanations for each menu item. Best Practices are reviewed with member districts
during risk assessment visits and discussed in the JPIA Source newsletter. JPIA members can
select from the menu of best practices items they wish add or enhance to their existing loss
reduction programs. The District’s current safety and risk management program is robust and
meets or exceeds the requirements of the C2E program (see Attachment). The signed certification
by the Board of Directors demonstrates their support and commitment to staff in our work to
implement the best practices in the program, which will help to reduce losses. By signing this
commitment certification, the District will also qualify to apply for grants through the JPIA’s Risk
Control Grant Program. Staff recommends that the Board sign the commitment certification to
countify this support.

Prior Committee or Board Action: No
Financial Impact: Yes X No
Funding Source/ Recap: N/A

Material Included:
ACWA JPIA Commitment to Excellence Certificate

-1-



Recommended Action:

Staff requests a Board motion to approve the signing of the ACWA Joint Power Insurance
Authority’s (JPIA) Commitment to Excellence (C2E) certification (See Attachment), denoting
San Benito County Water District’s (SBCWD) commitment to safety and operational “best

practices” to enhance the District’s existing loss reduction programs.

Action Required: Resolution X Motion

Review

Board Action

Resolution No.  Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




YOUR BEST PROTECTION

Commitment to Excellence

San Benito County Water District

and the ACWA JPIA in mutual support for ensuring the most consistent, cost
effective, and broadest possible affordable insurance coverage and related
services, and in partnership with all JPIA members, and in the interest of reducing
San Benito County Water District’s insurance costs, commit to a program of
excellence that through the implementation of “best practices” reduces the
potential and frequency of:

e Vehicle Losses

e Infrastructure Related Losses

e Construction Related Losses

o« Employment Practices Claims

o Ergonomic (Musculoskeletal) and Fall Injuries
o Wildfire Prevention

and fully support the goal of implementing effective preventative measures that
work to achieve these loss reductions.

(Board Member)

Signature

(- (\_‘ e, (Board Member)
LA T Signature
AT S

(Board Member)

(CEO, ACWA JPIA) Signature

Signature
(Board Member)

(General Manager) Signature

Signature
/ . (Board Member)

D)
NI




JPIA Commitment to Excellence

JPIA In-Person or Virtual Classes
which support claims focus areas

Construction Related Losses

* Accident * Fall Protection * Injury lliness * Silica
Investigation e Hazard Prevention * Traffic Control

» Confined Space Communication * Lock-out/Tag-out & Flagger
Entry (GHS) * Respiratory * Trench &

¢ Electrical Safety e Hazard ID Protection Excavation

* Emergency * Heat lliness * Risk Transfer
Response Prevention

Vehicle Operations
* Accident * Drug & Alcohol « Emergency * New Employee
Investigation Reasonable Response Orientation
« Defensive Driver Suspicion  Hiring Practices * Policies &
Procedures
Employment Practices
e« Communication e Hiring Practices « Effective « Policies &
 Discrimination * Injury lliness Performance Procedures
& Harassment Prevention Feedback * Return to Work
* Documenting ¢ Job Descriptions * Performance » Sexual Harassment
* Drug & Alcohol * Performance Management Prevention
Reasonable Appraisals
Suspicion
Ergonomics & Fall Injuries
e Accident ¢ Ergonomics * Hazard ID ¢ Return to Work
Investigation ¢ Fall Protection ¢ Job Descriptions * Workers’ Comp
Infrastructure
* Accident ¢ Electrical Safety ¢ Lock-out/Tag-out * Traffic Control
Investigation * Emergency ¢ Policies & & Flagger
 Confined Space Response Procedures e Trench &
Entry e Hazard ID * Risk Transfer Excavation
* Documenting ¢ Injury lliness » Silica

Prevention

For more information contact: www.acwajpia.com - training@acwajpia.com - 800.231.5742, ext.3421



San Benito County Water District

Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: q
Meeting Date: October 29, 2025

Submitted By: Brett Miller

Presented By: Brett Miller

Agenda Title: Consider Approving the establishment of an Artificial Intelligence Appropriate
Use Policy

Detailed Description:

SBCWD recognizes the increasing role of generative artificial intelligence (Al) in enhancing
efficiency, creativity, and service delivery. While Al provides many benefits, it also raises
concerns around security, privacy, and responsible use.

The proposed policy outlines:

o Acceptable Use: Research, drafting content, process improvements, creative purposes,
and customer/member support.

o Unacceptable Use: Direct integration without approval, inputting confidential or
personal data into public platforms, use in decision-making, or any unlawful/malicious

activity.

« Employee Responsibility: Maintain accountability, safeguard confidential information,
adhere to security protocols, and seek training.

e Manager Responsibility: Ensure ethical usage, provide guidance, and address misuse.
o Security Vetting: General Manager or Assistant General Manager must review and

approve any Al tool before use.

Prior Committee or Board Action: No

Financial Impact: Yes No__X




No direct fiscal impact is anticipated. Any potential costs will be limited to training or approved
technology procurement, as authorized by management.

Funding Source/ Recap: N/A
Recommendation:

That the Board of Directors review and approve the proposed Artificial Intelligence Appropriate
Use Policy.

Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No._ Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent

Reagendized Date No Action Taken




Artificial Intelligence Appropriate Use Policy for San Benito County Water District

Generative Artificial Intelligence (Al) is a set of relatively new technologies that leverage
large amounts of data, along with some machine learning techniques to create content
such as images, videos, or text, without being explicitly programmed to do so. While it is
a tool that can assist with everyday tasks, responsibility for the final product is still on
the employee not the tool.

There are a variety of benefits that result from using Al systems, but there must be
guidelines in place for them to be used responsibly. Employees are encouraged to
explore and experiment with Al as agreed upon with their manager. The District is
committed to utilizing Al technologies responsibly and ethically to improve processes,
enhance District services, and support employees to do their best work.

This policy outlines the acceptable and unacceptable uses of Al. It is intended to
promote safe and responsible use within the District, while also protecting privacy and
security.

Acceptable Use

Employees are permitted to use Al for work-related purposes, including but not limited
to:

« Providing support to members by answering their questions and providing
information.

« Forresearch purposes, such as generating new ideas or for general
knowledge, meant to enhance your understanding of a work-related topic.

« For artistic or creative purposes, such as drafting original content for marketing
campaigns or advertising.

« Creating and reviewing content such as articles, reports, and documents.

« Improving internal processes and workflows.

« Other legitimate business purposes as approved by your manager.

Unacceptable Use

« Enabling direct integration of any Al program into work applications (such as
Microsoft Word) without prior approval of your Manager and the IT Manager.

« Using any copyrighted information, images, or data for a final work product of
any kind. It can be used for generating drafts or ideas, which will be
transformed and edited by the user prior to consumption.

« Inputting confidential business information — including member data - or
personally identifiable information on individuals (i.e. personal email, telephone
number, home address, medical information etc.) into a public Al platform.

« Al tools must not be used for any illegal, harmful, or malicious activities. This
includes activities that perpetuate unlawful bias, automate unlawful
discrimination, and produce other harmful outcomes.

1



« Al must not be used for decision-making processes, such as determining
eligibility for employment, personnel decisions, or financial services.

« Al must not be used to generate content that violates the District’s standards of
conduct, ethics policies, or laws.

Employee Responsibility

You are expected to use Al tools responsibly and in accordance with this policy to
ensure that Al is used to enhance, not replace, human decision-making. You are to
maintain accountability for your work. You must safeguard confidential information
when using Al, adhere to data security protocols and report any misuse or issues with Al
systems. Additionally, you should seek training to stay informed on the ethical and
effective use of Al in your role.

Manager Responsibility

Managers are responsible for ensuring that their teams use Al tools ethically, effectively,
and in alignment with District policies. They should provide guidance on appropriate Al
usage and ensure that Al tools are not used to replace critical human judgment. It is
also the manager's duty to ensure that staff are properly using Al technologies and to
address any misuse promptly.

Security Vetting

IT must review and approve the use of Al tools prior to employees using them. This
includes reviewing the tool's security features, terms of service, and privacy policy. The
IT team will verify the reputation of the tool developer and any third-party services used
by the tool.



San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: I O

Meeting Date: October 29, 2025
Submitted By: Barbara Mauro
Presented By: Barbara Mauro

Agenda Title: Consider Approval of Board Calendar for 2026

Detailed Description:

It has been the District’s past practice to set the Board meeting dates for upcoming calendar year
at the October Board meeting. Often, the meeting dates for September, November and
December are moved due to conflicts with the San Benito County Fair and the holidays in
November and December. In 2026, staff is also recommending moving the meeting dates in
January and April as well. January’s board meeting conflicts with the annual Mid Pacific Water
Users Conference and Aprils’ meeting, Mr. Miller and I will be out of town on that date.

For your reference, I have included 2026 monthly calendars for January, April, September,
November and December. I have marked the last Wednesday of each month, which would be

the normally scheduled date (in orange) and the proposed rescheduled date (in red).

The Board action would be moving:

January’s Regular Board Meeting to: January 21, 2026
April’s Regular Board Meeting to: April 22,2026
September’s Regular Board Meeting to: September 23, 2026
November’s Regular Board Meeting to: November 18,2026
December’s Regular Board Meeting to: December 16, 2026

Prior Committee or Board Action: None
Financial Impact: Yes X No
Funding Source/ Recap: N/A

Materials included:
2026 Monthly calendars for January, April, September, November and December




Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board move the regular monthly Board meetings to
the dates proposed by staff for January, April, September, November and December 2026, so the
calendar and be finalized and posted on the website in January.

Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action

Resolution No. Motion By Second By

Ayes Abstained

Noes Absent

Reagendized Date No Action Taken




January 2026 February 2026
.h m : : m —-< N ON m Su Mo Tu We Th Fr sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 1 2 3 a4 S 6 7
4 s 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 1 12 13 14
1 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
Dec 29 30 31 Jan 1, 26 2
5 6 7 8 9
12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 22 23
. 5:00pm Board Meeting--Proposed date
26 27 28 29 30
| 5:00pm Board Meeting--Regular Date (Mid
_ Pacific Water Users Conference)
info

-

10/22/2025 9:24 AM




© April 2026 May 2026
>v—:—— Nomm Su Mo Tu  We Th Fr Sa Su Mo  Tu We Th i Sa
1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 s 10 1 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
2 1 14 15 % 17 18 0 11 12 13 14 15 16
19 20 21 2 23 24 25 177 18 19 20 21 2 23
26 27 28 29 30 2 25 26 27 28 29 30

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

Mar 30 31 Apr 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

5:00pm Board Meeting--Proposed Date
27 28 30 May 1
info 4

10/22/2025 9:24 AM




September 2026 October 2026
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
September 2026 v m & s 6w
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 1 12 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
Aug 31 Sep 1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25
© 5.00pm Board Meeting--Proposed Date
28 29 30 Oct 1 2
| 5:00pm Board Meeting--Regular Date (Week of
| the SBC Fair) 2 ? paf
info

10/22/2025 9:24 AM




November 2026 December 2026
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
November 2026 S e A N
8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
15 1% 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
29 30 27 28 29 30 31
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
Nov 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 13
16 17 18 19 20
| 5:00pm Board Meeting--Proposed Date
23 24 25 26 27
T\w.bcvn_ll Board. ‘t.nae.. :m{wnccﬂugung "
‘before Thanksgiving) g
30 Dec 1 2 S 4
info

11

10/22/2025 9:24 AM




December 2026 January 2027
U o u e Fr a u 0 Tu We T 2
December 2026 v we m & s T N N
6 7 8 9 10 1 12 3 4 S 6 7 8 9
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 1 12 13 14 15 16
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
27 28 29 30 El W% 25 26 27 28 29 30
MONDAY TUESDAY : WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
Nov 30 Dec 1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18
| 5.00pm Board Meeting--Proposed Date |
21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31 Jan 1,27
T 5:00pm Board Meeting-Regular oﬁ,@mwm g
_ Closure for holidays) - o o n ]
info 12

10/22/2025 9:24 AM




